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NOTICE   
  

Notice is hereby given that the 26th (Twenty Sixth)Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Members of MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS 

LIMITED(Formerly Known as Maruti Interior Products Private Limited) will be held on Tuesday, September 26, 2023at 11:30 AM IST at Plot 

No. 13, Survey No. 236, Krishna Ind Estate, Veraval, Tal.Kotda Sangani, Veraval – 360024, Gujarat, India to transact the following businesses to 

transact the following business: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

 

1. To consider and adopt (a) the audited standalone financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 and 

the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon; and (b) the audited consolidated financial statement of the Company for the 

financial year ended March 31, 2023 and the report of Auditors thereon and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or 

without modification(s), the following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions. 
 

(a) “RESOLVED THAT the audited standalone financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 and the 

reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, as circulated to the members, be and are hereby considered and adopted.” 
 

(b) “RESOLVED THAT the audited consolidated financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 and 

the report of Auditors thereon, as circulated to the members, be and are hereby considered and adopted.” 

  

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Nirbhay Paresh Lunagaria [DIN:09027142] who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers him-

self for re- appointment. 
 

Explanation: Based on the terms of appointment, executive directors and non-executive directors are subject to retirement by rotation. 

Mr. Nirbhay Paresh Lunagaria [DIN: 09027142], who was appointed as Whole-time Director for the current term, and is the longest-

serving member on the Board, retires by rotation and, being eligible, seeks re-appointment.  
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To the extent that Mr. Nirbhay Paresh Lunagaria [DIN: 09027142] is required to retire by rotation, he would need to be reappointed as 

such. Therefore, shareholders are requested to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the 

approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the reappointmentof Mr. Nirbhay Paresh Lunagaria[DIN: 

09027142], who retires by rotation, be and is hereby re-appointed as a director liable to retire by rotation". 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 

3. To increase the Authorized Share Capital of the Company and make consequent alteration in Clause V of the Memorandum of 
Association: 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13, 61, 64 and other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 

and rules framed thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the approval 

of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for increase in Authorised Share Capital of the Company from Rupees 

11,00,00,000/- (Rupees Eleven Crores Only) divided into 11000000 (One Crore Ten Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rupees 10/- (Rupees Ten 

Only) each to Rupees 16,00,00,000/- (Rupees Sixteen Crores Only) divided into 16000000 (One Crore Sixty Lakhs) Equity Shares of 

Rupees 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each and that existing Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Company be replaced with 

following new Clause V: 
 

“V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rupees 16,00,00,000/- (Rupees Sixteen Crores Only) divided into 16000000 (One 

Crore Sixty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rupees 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each.” 
 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board be and is hereby authorised to do all such 
acts, deeds, matters and things as they may in their absolute discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any question, 
difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard and to sign and execute all necessary documents, applications, returns and writings as 

may be necessary, proper, desirable or expedient, in the best interest of the Company.” 
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4. To consider and approve the issuance of Bonus Equity Shares: 
 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolutions as Special Resolutions: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with Section 63 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Share 
Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) 
and subject to all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act read with applicable rules, circulars and notifications for the time 
being in force and subject to regulations/guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (as amended from 
time to time), including the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 

and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and subject to such 
approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions as may be necessary from appropriate authorities including the Stock Exchange 
where the equity shares of the Company are listed; the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for issue upto 75,50,000 

equity shares of Rs. 10/- each as bonus shares of an aggregate nominal value upto Rs.75,50,000/- (Rupees Seventy Five Lakh Fifty 

Thousand) as bonus shares to the share holders out of out of sum outstanding to the credit of the securities premium account and  
Free Reserves as per the audited financial statement of the company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023, or such other 
amount as may be considered necessary for the purpose of issue of Bonus Equity Shares of Rupees 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each, 
credited as fully paid-up to the existing holders of the Equity Shares of the Company, whose names appear in the Register of 

Members maintained by the Company / RTA / List of Beneficial Owners as received from the National Securities Depository 
Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) as on record date as determined by the Board, in the 
proportion of 1 (One) Bonus fully paid-up Equity Share of Rupees 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each for every 1 (One) existing fully paid-

up Equity Shares of Rupees 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each held by Member / Beneficial Owner and that the Bonus Equity Shares so 
distributed shall, for all purposes, be treated as an increase in the paid- up capital of the Company; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Bonus Equity Shares so allotted shall be subject to the Memorandum and the Articles of 

Association of the Company and shall rank pari-passu in all respects with the fully paid-up Equity Shares of the Company. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT if as a result of implementation of this resolution, any member becomes entitled to a fraction of new 
Equity Share(s) to be allotted as Bonus Equity Shares, the Company shall not issue any certificate or coupon in respect of such 

fractional shares but the total number of such new Equity Shares representing such fractions shall be allotted by the Board to a 
nominee or nominees to be selected by the Board who would hold them as trustee for the Equity Shareholders who would have been 
entitled to such fractions in case the same were issued and such nominee(s) will as soon as possible sell such Equity Shares allotted 
at the prevailing market rate and the net sale proceeds of such shares after adjusting the cost, expenses and taxes, if any in respect 
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thereof be distributed among such members who are entitled to such fractions in the proportion of their respective holdings and 
fraction thereof; 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT no letter of allotment shall be issued in respect of the Bonus Equity Shares and in the case of Members 
who hold Equity Shares in dematerialized form, the Bonus Equity Shares shall be credited to the respective beneficiary accounts of 
the Members, held with their respective Depository Participants and in the case of Members who hold Equity Shares in physical 
form, the Share Certificates in respect of the Bonus Equity Shares shall be dispatched, within such time as prescribed by law and the 
relevant authorities; 
 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the issue and allotment of the Bonus Equity Shares to Non-Resident Indians, Foreign Institutional 
Investors (FIIs) & other foreign investors, shall be subject to the approval of the Reserve Bank of India and such other Regulatory 
authorities, as may be necessary. 
 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company and/or a duly constituted Committee thereof, be and is 
hereby authorized to take necessary steps for listing of Bonus Equity Shares on the stock Exchanges where the securities of the 
Company are listed, as per the applicable guidelines, rules and regulations and further authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters 
and things and to give such directions as may be necessary or expedient and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise 

in this regard as the Board in its absolute discretion may deem necessary or desirable and its decision shall be final and binding.” 
 

5. Adoption of Maruti Interior Employee Stock Option Plan 2023 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 
 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 62(1)(b) and any other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

Companies Act, 2013, applicable provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and 

Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 (“SEBI SBEB Regulations”), the enabling provisions of the Memorandum of Association and 

Articles ofAssociation of the Company and subject to such other approvals, permissions and sanctions as may be necessary and 

subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or imposed while granting such approvals, permissions and 

sanctions, the consent of the Company, by way of special resolution, be and is herebyaccorded to the Board of Directors of the 

Company (hereinafter referred to as "the Board" which term shall be deemed to include any Committee, which the Board may 

constitute to exercise its powers, including the powers, conferred by this resolution), to create, offer, grant, vest and allot,from 
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time to time, and in one or more tranches, not exceeding 5,00,000 (Five Lakh) Options to such person(s) who are in the 

employment or service of the Company (together with the stock options proposed to be created / offered / issued / allotted to 

such persons who are in employment of the Company’s Group Company including its Subsidiary Company(ies) or its 

Associate Company(ies), present and future), including Directors (other than promoter or a person belonging to the promoter 

group of the company, Independent Directors and Directors either himself or through his relative or through any body 

corporate, directly or indirectly holding more than 10% of the outstanding equity shares of the company), whether whole time 

or otherwise, whether working in India or out of India (hereinafter collectively referred to as“Eligible Employees”) on the basis 

of criteria decided by the Board, and to such persons as may, from time to time, be allowed to be eligible for the benefits of the 

Scheme (as permitted under the applicable laws), exercisable into not more than 5,00,000 (Five Lacs only) equity shares of face 

value INR 10 each of the Company (or such other adjusted figure for any bonus, stock splits or consolidations or other 

reorganization of the capital structure of the Company as may be applicable from time to time), under ‘Maruti Interior 

Employee Stock Option Plan 2023’ (“ESOP 2023” / “Plan”), and on such terms and conditions as may be fixed or determined by 

the Board in accordance with the provisions of the law or guidelines issued by the relevant Authority.” 
 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the ESOP Scheme shall be administered by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of 

the Company who shall have all the necessary powers as defined in ESOP 2023 and is hereby designated as Compensation 

Committee in pursuance of SEBI SBEB Regulations for the purpose of administration and implementation of the Scheme.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby further authorized to issue and allot equity shares upon exercise of 

Options from time to time in accordance with the ESOP Scheme and such equity shares shall rank paripassu with the then 

existing equity shares of the Company.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of any corporate action(s) such as right issues, bonus issues, change in capital structure, 

merger and/ sale of division/undertaking or other re-organization, and others, if any additional equity shares are required to 

be issued by the Company to the shareholders (“Additional Shares”), the aforesaid ceiling of 5,00,000 (FiveLakh) Options and 

equity shares respectively to be issued and allotted shall be deemed to increase in the proportion of such Additional Shares 

issued to facilitate making a fair and reasonable adjustment.” 
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case the equity shares of the Company are either subdivided or consolidated, then the 

number of shares to be allotted and the price of acquisition payable by the option grantees under the ESOP Scheme shall 

automatically stand reduced or augmented, as the case may be, in the same proportion as the face value of INR 10/- (Rupees 

Ten) per equity share shall bear to the revised face value of the equity shares of the company after such sub-division or 

consolidation, without affecting any other rights or obligations of the said option grantees.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the Applicable Laws, consent of the Company be and is hereby granted and the 

Board be and is hereby authorized on behalf of the Company to make any modifications, changes, variations, alterations or 

revisions in the ESOP 2023 from time to time or to suspend, withdraw or revive ESOP 2023 from time to time, provided that 

such changes are not detrimental to the employees and to do all other acts, deeds, matters and things as are necessary to give 

effect to the above Resolution and with the power on behalf of the Company to settle any questions or difficulties that may arise 

with regard to the creation, offer, issue and allotment of equity shares of the Company without requiring the Board to secure 

any further consent or approval of members of the Company in this regard to the end and intent that members shall be deemed 

to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this Resolution.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company shall conform to the applicable Accounting Policies, Guidelines or Accounting 

Standards as may be applicable from time to time, including the disclosure requirements prescribed therein.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby further authorized to do all such acts, deeds, and things, as it may 

in its absolute discretion, deem necessary to appoint Merchant Bankers, Brokers, Solicitors, Registrars, Advertisement Agency, 

Compliance Officer, Investors Service Centre and other Advisors, Consultants or Representatives, being incidental to the 

effective implementation and administration of ESOP 2023 and also to prefer applications to the appropriate Authorities, Parties 

and Institutions for their requisite approvals as also to initiate all necessary actions for the preparation and issue of public 

announcement and filing of public announcement if required, with the SEBI/Stock Exchange and all other documents required 

to be filed in the above connection and to settle all such questions or difficulties whatsoever which may arise and take all such 

steps and decisions in this regard.” 
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to take requisite steps for listing of the equity shares 

allotted under ESOP 2023 on the stock exchange(s) where the equity shares of the Company are listed in due compliance with 

SEBI SBEB Regulations and other applicable laws.” 

 

“RESOLVEDFURTHERTHATtheDirectorsortheCompanySecretarybeandareherebyauthorizedseverally to 

takeallsuchstepsandactionsforthepurposesofmakingrelevantfilingsandregistration,ifanyrequired including filing to be made 

with the Registrar of Companies and any other authority in relation to ESOP 2023.” 

 

“RESOLVEDFURTHERTHATthecopiesofthe foregoing resolution,certifiedtobetruebyanyoftheDirectors and /or Company 

Secretary of the Company, may be furnished to any relevant person(s)/ authority(ies) asandwhen required.” 

 

6. Approval of grant of employee stock options under Maruti Interior Employee Stock Option Plan 2023 to the eligible 
employees of the Company’s Group Companies including Company’s Subsidiary Company(ies) and Associate 
Company(ies) 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 
 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 62(1)(b) and any other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies 

Act, 2013, applicable provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) 

Regulations, 2021 (‘SEBI SBEB Regulations’), the enabling provisions of the Memorandum of Association and Articles 

ofAssociation of the Company and subject to such other approvals, permissions and sanctions as may be necessary and subject 

to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or imposed while granting such approvals, permissions and 

sanctions, the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred 

to as "the Board" which term shall be deemed to include any Committee, which the Board may constitute to exercise its powers, 

including the powers, conferred by this resolution) to extend the benefits of ‘Maruti Interior Employee Stock Option Plan 2023’ 

(“ESOP 2023” / “Plan”) of the Company as proposed in the Resolution No.5 in this Notice to such person(s) who are in the 
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employment or service of the Company’s Group Company including its Subsidiary Company(ies) or its Associate 

Company(ies), present and future, including its Directors (other than promoter or a person belonging to the promoter group of 

the company, Independent Directors and Directors either himself or through his relative or through any body corporate, directly 

or indirectly holding more than 10% of the outstanding equity shares of the company), whether whole time or otherwise, 

whether working in India or out of Indiaon such terms and conditions as may be fixed or determined by the Board in accordance 

with the provisions of the law or guidelines issued by the relevant Authority.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby further authorized to issue and allot equity shares upon exercise of 

Options from time to time in accordance with the ESOP Scheme and such equity shares shall rank paripassu with the then 

existing equity shares of the Company.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of any corporate action(s) such as right issues, bonus issues, change in capital structure, 

merger and/ sale of division/undertaking or other re-organization, and others, if any additional equity shares are required to 

be issued by the Company to the shareholders (“Additional Shares”), the aforesaid ceiling of 5,00,000 (Five Lakh) Options and 

equity shares respectively to be issued and allotted shall be deemed to increase in the proportion of such Additional Shares 

issued to facilitate making a fair and reasonable adjustment.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case the equity shares of the Company are either subdivided or consolidated, then the 

number of shares to be allotted and the price of acquisition payable by the option grantees under the ESOP Scheme shall 

automatically stand reduced or augmented, as the case may be, in the same proportion as the face value of INR 10/- (Rupees 

Ten) per equity share shall bear to the revised face value of the equity shares of the company after such sub-division or 

consolidation, without affecting any other rights or obligations of the said option grantees.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company shall conform to the applicable Accounting Policies, Guidelines or Accounting 

Standards as may be applicable from time to time, including the disclosure requirements prescribed therein.” 



          

26
th

 ANNUAL REPORT        9 | P a g e  
 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to take requisite steps for listing of the equity shares 

allotted under ESOP 2023 on the stock exchange(s) where the equity shares of the Company are listed in due compliance with 

SEBI SBEB Regulations and other applicable laws.” 

 

“RESOLVEDFURTHERTHATtheDirectorsortheCompanySecretarybeandareherebyauthorizedseverally to 

takeallsuchstepsandactionsforthepurposesofmakingrelevantfilingsandregistration,ifanyrequired including filing to be made 

with the Registrar of Companies and any other authority in relation to ESOP 2023.” 

 

“RESOLVEDFURTHERTHAT thecopiesoftheforegoingresolution, certified tobetruebyanyoftheDirectorsand/or Company 
Secretary of the Company, may be furnished to any relevant person(s)/ authority(ies) as and when required.” 
 

7. INCREASE IN REMUNERATION OF PARESH PURUSHOTAM LUNAGARIA, MANAGING DIRECTOR : 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Regulation 17(6)(e) of SEBI (LODR) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 and other applicable 

provisions, if any, and pursuant to Section 197, 198 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, (the ‘Act’) 

read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, including any amendment(s), modification(s) or 

reenactment(s) thereof for the time being in force; upon recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the 

Board of Directors, the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for revision of managerial remuneration 

of PARESH PURUSHOTAM LUNAGARIA (DIN: 00320470), Managing Director of the Company, which is in excess of threshold 

limits as prescribed under Securities and Exchange of Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

(Amendment) Regulations, 2018 (SEBI LODR Regulations) and Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made 

thereunder. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the extent and scope of salary and perquisites of the Directors of the Company be altered, enhanced, 

widened or varied by the Board of Directors in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable 

provisions. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the terms and remuneration as set out in the Explanatory Statement of this Resolution shall be 

deemed to form part hereof and in the event of inadequacy or absence of profits during this financial year, the remuneration 

comprising salary, perquisites and benefits approved by the Board of Directors be paid as minimum remuneration to the Managing 

Director. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company, be and is hereby authorized to sign and submit the necessary 
application and forms with appropriate authorities and to perform all such acts, deeds and things as they may in their absolute 
discretion deem necessary or desirable for and on behalf of the Company for the purpose of giving effect to aforesaid resolution.” 
 

8. INCREASE IN REMUNERATION OF NIRBHAY PARESH LUNAGARIA, DIRECTOR : 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Regulation 17(6)(e) of SEBI (LODR) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 and other applicable 

provisions, if any, and pursuant to Section 197, 198 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, (the ‘Act’) 

read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, including any amendment(s), modification(s) or 

reenactment(s) thereof for the time being in force; upon recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the 

Board of Directors, the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for revision of managerial remuneration 

of NIRBHAY PARESH LUNAGARIA (DIN: 09027142), Director of the Company, which is in excess of threshold limits as prescribed 

under Securities and Exchange of Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 

(SEBI LODR Regulations) and Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the extent and scope of salary and perquisites of the Directors of the Company be altered, enhanced, 

widened or varied by the Board of Directors in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable 

provisions. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the terms and remuneration as set out in the Explanatory Statement of this Resolution shall be 

deemed to form part hereof and in the event of inadequacy or absence of profits during this financial year, the remuneration 

comprising salary, perquisites and benefits approved by the Board of Directors be paid as minimum remuneration to the Managing 

Director. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company, be and is hereby authorized to sign and submit the necessary 
application and forms with appropriate authorities and to perform all such acts, deeds and things as they may in their absolute 

discretion deem necessary or desirable for and on behalf of the Company for the purpose of giving effect to aforesaid resolution.” 
 

9. INCREASE IN REMUNERATION OF NIRMAL PARESH LUNAGARIA, DIRECTOR : 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Regulation 17(6)(e) of SEBI (LODR) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 and other applicable 

provisions, if any, and pursuant to Section 197, 198 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, (the ‘Act’) 

read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, including any amendment(s), modification(s) or 

reenactment(s) thereof for the time being in force; upon recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the 

Board of Directors, the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for revision of managerial remuneration 

of NIRMAL PARESH LUNAGARIA (DIN: 09027158), Director of the Company, which is in excess of threshold limits as prescribed 

under Securities and Exchange of Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 

(SEBI LODR Regulations) and Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the extent and scope of salary and perquisites of the Directors of the Company be altered, enhanced, 

widened or varied by the Board of Directors in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable 

provisions. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the terms and remuneration as set out in the Explanatory Statement of this Resolution shall be 

deemed to form part hereof and in the event of inadequacy or absence of profits during this financial year, the remuneration 

comprising salary, perquisites and benefits approved by the Board of Directors be paid as minimum remuneration to the Managing 

Director. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company, be and is hereby authorized to sign and submit the necessary 
application and forms with appropriate authorities and to perform all such acts, deeds and things as they may in their absolute 
discretion deem necessary or desirable for and on behalf of the Company for the purpose of giving effect to aforesaid resolution.” 
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Regd. Office: -Plot No 13 Survey No 236 Krishna           By Order of the Board 

Ind. Estate, Veraval, Tal.Kotda Sangani, Veraval-360024,      For, MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 

Tel: - +91- 2827 253895         (Formerly Knowns as Maruti Interior ProductsPvt. Ltd.) 

Website: www.spitzebyeveryday.com             

CIN: L36998GJ1997PLC031719               sd/- 

               _____________________________________ 

Place: Veraval              Paresh Purushotam Lunagaria 

Date: September 4, 2023             Chairman & Managing Director 

DIN: 00320470 

NOTES: 

1. The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) setting out material facts concerning the 

business under Item Nos. 3 to 6 of the Notice, is annexed hereto. 
 

2. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of 

himself/herself and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. 
 

A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding 50 (fifty) and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share 

capital of the Company. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the 

Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. 
 

The instrument appointing the proxy, duly completed, must be deposited at the Company’s registered office not less than 48 hours before 

the commencement of the meeting.A proxy form for the AGM is enclosed. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies etc., 

must be supported by appropriate resolutions / authority, as applicable. 
 

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of Meeting and ending with the conclusion of the 

Meeting, a Member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the company, provided that 

not less than three days of notice in writing is given to the Company. 

 

3. The relevant details, pursuant to Regulations 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and Secretarial Standard II on General Meetings issued by the Institute of 
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Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Directors seeking re-appointment at this Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) is also annexed. 
 

[ 

4. Members/Proxies should bring their Attendance slip duly signed and completed for attending the meeting. The signature of the 

attendance slip should match with the signature(s) registered with the Company. Members holding shares in dematerialized form are 

requested to bring their Client ID and DP ID numbers for identification. 
 

5. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the board 

resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting or to vote through remote e-voting. The said 

Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by email through their registered email address to compliance@everyday-india.com 

with copies marked to the Company at paresh@everyday-india.com. 

6. In case of joint holders attending the meeting together, only holder whose name appearing first will be entitled to vote. 
 

7. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will not be closed and the Members whose names are recorded in the 

Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the Cut-off date i.e. Monday, September 

18, 2023, will be entitled to vote at the AGM.. 
 

8. The route map showing directions to reach the venue of the AGM is provided at the end of this Notice. 
 

9. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be 

available for inspection by the members at the AGM. 

10. Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts or any matter to be placed at the AGM or who would like to ask questions or 

registered themselves as Speaker, are requested to write to the Company mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email 

id, mobile number at compliance@everyday-india.comon or before September24, 2023so as to enable the management to keep the information 

ready. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM. 
 

11. All documents specifically referred to in this Notice are opened for inspection at the registered office of the Company between 02.00 p.m. and 

04.00 p.m. on all working days (except Sundays and Holidays) up to the date of AGM. 

 

12. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, email address, telephone/ mobile numbers, 

Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details, 

bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their DPs in case the shares are held in electronic form and to Bigshare Services Private 
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Limited (“BSPL”).in case the shares are held in physical form. 
 

13. To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the Company of any change in address or demise 

of any member as soon as possible. Members are also advised not to leave their demat account(s) dormant for long period of time. Periodic 

statement of holdings should be obtained from the concerned Depository Participant and holdings should be verified. 
 

14. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant 

in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their depository participants 

with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to Bigshare 

Services Private Limited (“BSPL”). 
 

15. In line with the aforesaid Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020 read with Circular dated 

January 15, 2021, the Notice of AGM along with Annual Report 2022-23 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose 

email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. Member may note that Notice and Annual Report 2022-23 has been uploaded 

on the website of the Company at www. spitzebyeveryday.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchange i.e. 

BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com. The Company 

proposes to send documents, such as the Notice of the Annual General Meeting and Annual Report etc. henceforth to the Members in 

electronic form at the e-mail address provided by them and made available to the Company by the Depositories from time to time. The un-

audited half-yearly and quarterly Financial Results of the Company are uploaded on the website of the Company. 
 

16. Those shareholders who have not yet registered their e-mail address are requested to get their e-mail addresses submitted, by following the 

procedure given below; 
 

17. In case shares are held in physical mode, please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), 

PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to compliance@everyday-

india.com.  
 

18. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16-digit DPID + CLID or 16-digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or 

copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar 

Card) to compliance@everyday-india.com. 
 

19. Alternatively, member may send an e-mail request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for obtaining User ID and Password by proving the details mentioned 

in Point (a) or (b) as the case may be. 
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20. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities 

in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are 

required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

21. It is clarified that for permanent submission of e-mail address, the shareholders are however requested to register their email address, in 

respect of electronic holdings with the depository through the concerned depository participants and in respect of physical holdings with the 

Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, Bigshare Services Private Limited (“BSPL”), having its office at A-802, Samudra Complex, 

Near Klassic Gold Hotel, Off C.G Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad – 380 009, by following the due procedure. 
 

22. Those shareholders who have already registered their e-mail address are requested to keep their e-mail addresses validated with their 

depository participants / the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, BSPL to enable servicing of notices / documents / annual 

Reports electronically to their e-mail address. 
 

23. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for the Members in respect of the shares held by 

them. Members who have not yet registered their nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. Members can 

contact their DP in case the shares are held in electronic form and to BSPL in case the shares are held in physical form. 

24. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on the 

cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM through poll paper. The voting rights of 

members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. Thursday, July 13, 2023. 
 

25. The facility for voting through polling paper shall be made available at the AGM and the Members attending the AGM and holding shares 

either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date being the day of Thursday, July 13, 2023 and who have not already cast 

their vote by remote e-voting, shall be able to exercise their right to vote at the AGM. 
 

26. A person who has acquired the shares and has become a member of the Company after the dispatch of the Notice of the AGM and prior to the 

Cut-off date i.e. Monday, September 18, 2023,, shall be entitled to exercise his/her vote either through poll paper on the date of the AGM.  
 

27. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, he/she shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast the vote again. 

28. The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Sandip Nadiyapara, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. ACS 421260 COP 15645) as the 

Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting at the AGM and in a fair and transparent manner. 
 

29. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow voting with the assistance of 

scrutinizer, by use of polling paper for all those members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-
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voting facility. 
 

30. The Scrutinizer shall, after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast at the AGM and thereafter unblock the votes cast 

through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than 48 

hours of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favor or against, if any, to the Chairman or a 

person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith. 
 

31. The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company www. spitzebyeveryday.com 

immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately 

forwarded to the BSE Limited.  
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 

(Pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Secretary Standard 2 on General Meetings) 

ITEM NO. 3 

To increase the Authorized Share Capital of the Company and make consequent alteration in Clause V of the Memorandum of 

Association: SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS 
 

In order to broad base capital structure of the Company and to enable the Company to issue further shares, it is proposed to increase the 

authorized share capital of the Company from Rupees 11,00,00,000/- (Rupees Eleven Crores Only) divided into 11000000 (One Crore Ten 

Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rupees 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each to Rupees 16,00,00,000/- (Rupees Sixteen Crores Only) divided into 16000000 

(One Crore Sixty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rupees 10/- (Rupees Ten Only), by way of creation of an additional 5000000 (Fifty Lakhs) Equity 

Shares of Rupees 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each, ranking paripassu in all respect with existing equity shares of the company, aggregating to 

Rupees 5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crores only).  
 

As a consequence of increase of authorized share capital of the Company, the existing authorized share capital clause (Clause V) in the 

Memorandum of Association of the Company is required to be altered accordingly. The proposed increase of authorized share capital 

requires the approval of members of the Company in general meeting under Sections 13, 61, 64 and other applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013, as well as any other applicable statutory and regulatory approvals.  
 

The Draft amended Memorandum of Association has been placed on the website of the Company –www.spitzebyeveryday.com for 

Members’ Inspection.  
 

Therefore, the Board recommends the resolution hereof for approval of the shareholders as Special Resolution.  
 

None of the directors or any key managerial personnel or any relative of any of the directors/key managerial personnel of the Company is, 

in anyway, concerned or interested in the above Resolution except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company. 

 

ITEM NO. 4 

 

With a view to capitalize the Free Reserve and to rationalize the capital structure, the Board of Directors in its meetingheld on 

Monday,September 04, 2023 has proposed to issue bonus equity shares in the ratio of 1:1 (i.e. One bonus fully paid up equity share of 
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Rupees 10/- for every One fully paid up equity shares of Rupees 10/- each held) to the shareholders as on the record date as may be 

decided by the Board of Directors. 

 

This bonus allotment will rationalize the paid-up capital of the company with the funds employed in the company. 

 

The fully paid-up Bonus Shares shall be distributed to the Members of your Company, whose names appear on the Register of Members 

maintained by the Company/ List of Beneficial Owners as received from the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central 

Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) on the Record Date asdetermined by the Board of Directors of the Company. The Bonus Shares 

so allotted shall rank pari-passu in all respects with the fully paid-up equity shares of the Company as existing on the Record Date. 

 

The existing issued, subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital of the Company shall be increased due to capitalization of Rupees 7,55,00,000/- 

(Rupees Seven Crore Fifty Five Lakh Only) out of sum outstanding to the credit of the Free Reserve as per the audited accounts of the 

company for the year ended on March 31, 2023. 

 

The Paid-Up Equity Share Capital after Bonus Issue will be Rupees 15,10,00,000/- (Rupees Fifteen Crores Ten Lakh Only) divided into 

15100000 (One Crore Fifty One Lakh) Equity Shares of Rupees 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each 

 

As per the provisions of Sections 63 of the Companies Act, 2013, approval of the shareholders is required to be accorded for issuance of 

Bonus Shares to the members of the Company by way of passing Special Resolutions. 

 

The Board recommends the matter and the resolution for the approval of the Members by way of passing Special Resolutions 

 

None of the Promoter(s), Director(s), Manager(s) and Key Managerial Personnel(s) and their relative(s) is/are, in any way, concerned or 

interested in the said resolutions, except to the extent of their equity shareholdings held by them in the Company. 
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Item No. 5 and 6 

 

The Company believes that equity-based compensation plan is effective tool to attract and reward the talents working exclusively with the 

Company and its group companies. With the objective to motivate key employees for their contribution to the corporate growth, to create an 

employee ownership culture, to retain the best talent in the competitive environment and to encourage them in aligning individual goals 

with that of the Company’s objectives, the Company intends to implement an employee stock option plan namely “Maruti Interior 

Employee Stock Option Plan 2023’ (“ESOP 2023” / “Plan”) seeking to cover eligible employees of the Company and its Group Companies 

including its subsidiary(ies) and associate(s). 

 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee (“the Committee”) of the Board of Directors of the Company shall grant Options to the eligible 

employees on the basis of eligibility criteria and also determine the quantum of distribution of Options which could vary from employee to 

employee or any class thereof under ESOP 2023. 

 

As per provisions of Regulation 6 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) 

Regulations, 2021 (“SEBI SBEB Regulations”), the Company seeks your approval for:  

Implementation of ESOP 2023; and  

Grant of Options to the eligible employees of the Company and its Group Companies including its subsidiary company(ies) and associate 

company(ies), present and future, as per terms of ESOP 2023. 

 

Accordingly, the Committee and the Board of Directors the Company (“Board”) at their respective meetings held on 29 August, 2023 have 

approved ESOP 2023, subject to the approval of the members of the Company. 

 

The salient features of ESOP 2023 are as under: 

 

Brief description of the Scheme 

 

The Company wishes to attract, retain and motivate employees to achieve business goals, reward performance with ownership and align 

employees’ interests with those of Shareholders. In furtherance, the Maruti Interior Employee Stock Option Plan 2023 (“ESOP 2023” / 
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“Plan”) is designed to provide equity-based incentives to all present and future employees who are / shall be in the employment of the 

company including its group companies, whether working in India or outside India, including Directors of the Company and its group 

companies including its subsidiaries and associates,whether Whole-Time Directors or not (but excluding Promoter, Promoter Group, 

Independent Directors and a Director who either himself or through his relative or through any body corporate, directly or indirectly, holds 

more than ten percent of the outstanding equity shares of the company), for the benefit under the provisions of applicable laws and 

regulations prevailing from time to time. 

 

Total Number of Options to be granted under the Scheme 

 

The total number of options to be granted under ESOP 2023 shall not exceed 5,00,000(Five Lakh) convertible into not more than 5,00,000 

(Five Lakh) equity shares of INR 10/- each. The options to be granted shall be in one or more tranches whereby one option entitles the 

holder of the options to apply for one equity share of the face value of INR 10/- each of the Company. The options will lapse if not exercised 

within the specified exercise period as specified under the scheme. The vested options that lapse due to non-exercise or unvested options 

that get cancelled due to resignation of the employees or otherwise, would be available for being regranted at a future date. 

 

SEBI SBEB Regulations require that in case of any corporate action(s) such as stock splits or consolidation of face value, right issue, bonus 

issue, merger and sale of division, and others, a fair and reasonable adjustment needs to be made by the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee. The Company would comply with the same for the Plan. 

 

Identification of classes of employees entitled to participate and be beneficiaries in the scheme 

 

Following class/ classes of employees are entitled to participate in the plan: 

 

An employee as designated by the Company, who is exclusively working in India or outside India; 

 

Director of the Company, whether a Whole Time Director or not; 

Employees and Directors as defined in clause (a) and (b) above, of a group company including subsidiary or its associate company, in India 

or outside India. 
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Following class/ classes of employees are not eligible:  

An employee who is a promoter or belongs to the Promoter Group; 

Director who either by himself or through his relatives or through anybody corporate, directly or indirectly holds more than 10% of the 

outstanding Equity Shares of the Company, and 

An Independent Director within the meaning of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Requirement of vesting and period of vesting and maximum period of vesting 

 

The options granted shall vest as long as the employee continues to be in the employment of the company or any of its group companies. 

Options granted would vest, in one or more tranches, after expiry of period of 1 (one) year from the date of the grant and not later than 3 

(three) years from the date of Grant of such Options, as may be specified in the Letter of Grant. The detailed terms and conditions of vesting 

will form part of and will be governed by ESOP 2023. 

 

Exercise Price or Pricing Formula  

 

The Exercise Price for Options will be decided by the Committee. However, in any case, the Exercise Price shall not go below the face value 

of equity shares of the Company. 

 

Exercise Period and the Process of Exercise 

 

The vested options shall be allowed for exercise on and from the date of vesting. The vested options shall be exercisable by the employees 

by a written application to the Company expressing his/ her desire to exercise such options in such manner and on such format as may be 

prescribed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee / such person(s) authorized by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

from time to time. The exercise period shall be 1 (one) year from the date of last vesting. The Options shall lapse if not exercised within the 

specified exercise period. 
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Appraisal process for determining the eligibility of employees for ESOP 2023 

 

The appraisal process for determining the eligibility of the employees will be decided by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee or 

such other person(s) as may be authorized by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee from time to time. The employees would be 

granted options under the plan based on various parameters such as designation, period of service, performance linked parameters such as 

work performance and such other criteria as may be determined by the Committee at its sole discretion, from time to time. 

 

Maximum number of Options to be issued per employee and in aggregate 

 

The total number of options that may be granted to any specific employee under one or more Schemes during any one year shall not exceed 

1% and in aggregate shall not exceed 5,00,000 (Five Lakhs only). 

 

Maximum quantum of benefits to be provided per employee under a scheme 

 

The maximum quantum of benefits underlying the options issued to an eligible employee shall depend upon the market price of the shares 

as on the date of sale of shares arising out of exercise of options.No benefit other than by way of grant of Options is envisaged under ESOP 

2023. 

 

Manner of implementation and administration of the Scheme(directly by the company or through a Trust) 

 

The Scheme will be implemented and administered directly by the Company and not through a Trust. 

 

Whether the scheme(s) involves new issue of shares by the company or secondary acquisition by the trust or both; 

 

ESOP 2023 will be implemented directly by the Company by way of new issue of equity shares by the Company. 

 

The amount of loan to be provided for implementation of the scheme(s) by the company to the trust, its tenure, utilization, repayment terms, 

etc. 



          

26
th

 ANNUAL REPORT        23 | P a g e  
 

 

This is not applicable under the present ESOP 2023. 

 

Maximum percentage of secondary acquisition (subject to limits specified under the regulations) that can be made by the trust for the 

purposes of the scheme(s). 

 

This is not applicable under the present ESOP 2023. 

 

Transferability of Employee Stock Options and lock-in of shares 

 

The Options granted to an employee shall not be transferable to any person and shall not be pledged, hypothecated, mortgaged or 

otherwise alienated in any manner. There will be no lock-in for the shares transferred pursuant to the exercise of options. 

 

Compliance with Accounting Policies 

 

The Company shall comply with the relevant Accounting Standards and Accounting Policies, prescribed from time to time, as applicable to 

the Company, including the disclosure requirements. 

 

Method of valuation of options 

 

The Company shall adopt the fair value method or any other method as per applicable Accounting Standards or prescribed under any other 

statutory provisions from time to time for valuation of options. 

 

Declaration 

 

So long as the Company opts for expensing of Options using the intrinsic value method, the difference between the employee compensation 

cost so computed and the employee compensation cost that shall have been recognized if it had used the fair value, shall be disclosed in the 
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Directors’ report and the impact of this difference on profits and on earnings per share (“EPS”) of the Company shall also be disclosed in the 

Directors’ report. 

 

Lock in period 

 

The Shares arising out of exercise of Vested Options shall not be subject to any lock in period after such Exercise. 

 

Terms and conditions for buyback, if any, of specified securities covered granted under ESOP 2023 

 

Subject to the provisions of the then prevailing applicable laws, the Committee shall determine the procedure for buy-back of Options 

granted under ESOP 2023 if to be undertaken at any time by the Company, and the applicable terms and conditions thereof. 

 

Conditions under which option vested in employees may lapse 

 

The Options which are vested may lapse in any the following events:  

If not exercised within the exercise period mentioned in ESOP 2023 

Termination due to misconduct / breach of company policies 

Surrender of Options 

Abandonment 

 

Specified time period within which employees shall exercise vested options in event of a proposed termination or resignation 

 

The vested options shall be exercisable by the Option Grantee by last day of employment in the organization or before expiry of exercise 

period, whichever is earlier. 

 

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution as set out in Item No. 5 and 6 of the accompanying notice for the approval of the 

Members of the Company as a Special Resolution. 
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None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or their relatives are in any way concerned in the aforesaid 

Special Resolution(s) except to the extent of their shareholding if any 

 

Item No. 7 

 

Upon recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors ofthe Company in their meeting held on 

04th September, 2023 approved the revision of remuneration payable of Rs. 24.00 Lakh p.a. to Paresh PurushotamLunagaria, Managing 

Director of the Companyeffective from 01st October, 2023. Further, the members are requested to authorise the Board to alterand vary the 

Terms and conditions including remuneration and incremental thereof, from time to  time for Paresh PurushotamLunagaria as mentioned. 

 

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 04th September, 2023 proposed to increaseRemuneration payable to Paresh Purushotam 

Lunagaria, subject to approval of members of the Company. In accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 

approval ofmembers is being sought, by way of special resolution, for payment of remuneration to Paresh Purushotam Lunagaria, 

Managing Director 

 

Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item No. 7 relating to increase in themanagerial remuneration payable to 

Paresh Purushotam Lunagaria, Managing Director, by way of  Special Resolution. 

 

Except Paresh Lunagaria, Nirbhay Lunagaria,  and Nirmal Lunagaria or their relatives, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

of the Company and their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in this resolution set out at item no. 7  

 

Item No.8 

 

Upon recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 

04th September, 2023 approved the revision of remuneration payable Rs.21.00 Lakh p.a.to Nirbhay Paresh Lunagaria, Director of the 

Company effective from 01stOctober, 2023. Further, the members are requested to authorise the Board to alter and vary the terms and 

conditions including remuneration and incremental thereof, from time to time for Nirbhay Paresh Lunagaria as mentioned. 
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The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 04th September, 2023 proposed to increase Remuneration payable to Nirbhay Paresh 

Lunagaria, subject to approval of members of the Company. In accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 

approval ofmembers is being sought, by way of special resolution, for payment of remuneration to Nirbhay Paresh Lunagaria, Director. 

 

Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item No. 8 relating to increase in the remuneration payable to Nirbhay 

Paresh Lunagaria, Director, by way of Special Resolution. 

 

Except NirbhayLunagaria, Paresh Lunagaria and Nirmal Lunagaria or their relatives, none of theDirectors and Key Managerial Personnel of 

the Company and their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in this resolution set out at item no. 8 

 

Item No.9 

 

Upon recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors ofthe Company in their meeting held on 

04th September, 2023 approved the revision of remuneration payable Rs.21.00 Lakh p.a. to Nirmal Paresh Lunagaria, Director of the 

Company effective from 01stOctober, 2023. Further, the members are requested to authorise the Board to alter and vary theterms and 

conditions including remuneration and incremental thereof, from time to time for   Nirmal Paresh Lunagaria as mentioned. 

 

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 04th September, 2023 proposed to increase Remuneration payable to Nirmal Paresh 

Lunagaria, subject to approval of members of the Company. In accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 

approval ofmembers is being sought, by way of special resolution, for payment of remuneration to NirmalPareshLunagaria, Director 

 

Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item No. 9 relating to increase in the remuneration payable to Nirmal Paresh 

Lunagaria, Director, by way of  Special Resolution. 
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Except Nirmal Lunagaria, Paresh Lunagaria and Nirbhay Lunagaria or their relatives, none of theDirectors and Key Managerial Personnel 

of the Company and their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in this resolution set out at item no. 9 

 

 

Regd. Office: -Plot No 13 Survey No 236 Krishna             By Order of the Board 

Ind. Estate, Veraval,Tal.KotdaSangani Veraval-360024,      For, MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 

Tel: - +91- 2827 253895         (Formerly Knowns as Maruti Interior ProductsPvt. Ltd.) 

Website: www.spitzebyeveryday.com             

CIN:L36998GJ1997PLC031719               sd/- 

               _____________________________________ 

Place: Veraval              Paresh PurushotamLunagaria 

Date: September 4, 2023                      Chairman & Managing Director 

DIN: 00320470 
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DISCLOSURE UNDER REGULATION 36 (3) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS ANDDISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) 
REGULATIONS, 2015 AND SECRETARIALSTANDARDS-II ISSUED BY ICSI FOR ITEM NO. 2: 

Name Mr. Nirbhay Paresh Lunagaria 

Date of Birth 28/04/1994 

Qualification Integrated BBA 

Experience – Expertise in specific functional areas – Job 

profile and suitability 

Nirbhay Paresh Lunagaria has more than 3 years of experience in the 

field of Export & Import and General Administration of the Organization. 

He has played a very vital role in successful implementation of various 

policies and procedure in the Organization. 

No. Of Shares held as on March 31, 2023                                                        5,79,000 

Remuneration Last Drawn                   17,25,000/- p.a. 

Remuneration sought to be paid 17/            21,00,000/- p.a. 

Number of Board Meetings attended during the Financial 

Year 2022-23 

              Thirteen (13) 

Date of Original Appointment            01/01/2021 

Date of Appointment in current terms There is no change or modifications in the Terms and Conditions except 

remuneration 

Directorships held in public companies including deemed 

public companies 

NIL 

Memberships / Chairmanships of committees of public 

companies* 

      NIL 
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Inter-se Relationship with other Directors.  Son of Managing Director 

* Includes only Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Grievances and Relationship Committee. 

Regd. Office: -Plot No 13 Survey No 236 Krishna           By Order of the Board 

Ind. Estate, Veraval,Tal.KotdaSangani Veraval-360024,      For, MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 

Tel: - +91- 2827 253895         (Formerly Knowns as Maruti Interior ProductsPvt. Ltd.) 

Website: www.spitzebyeveryday.com             

CIN: L36998GJ1997PLC031719               sd/- 

               _____________________________________ 

Place: Veraval              Paresh PurushotamLunagaria 

Date: September 4, 2023                         Chairman & Managing Director 

DIN: 00320470 
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 MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 

CIN: L36998GJ1997PLC031719 

Regd. Off: Plot No. 13, Survey No. 236, Krishna Ind Estate, Veraval, Tal. Kotda Sangani, Veraval – 360024, Gujarat, India. 

Tel.: +91- 2827 253895; Web: www. Spitzebyeveryday.com; Email: paresh@everyday-india.com 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

Regd. Folio No./DP Id No.*/Client Id No.*  

(*Applicable for investor holding shares in electronic form.) 

 

No. of Shares held  

Name and Address of the First Shareholder  

(IN BLOCK LETTERS)  

 

 

Name of the Joint holder (if any)  

 

I/we hereby record my/our presence at the 26th Annual General Meeting of Maruti Interior Products Limited held on Tuesday, 

September 26, 2023 at 11:30 A.M. at Plot No. 13, Survey No. 236, Krishna Ind Estate, Veraval, Tal. Kotda Sangani, Veraval – 360024, 

Gujarat, India. 

 

______________________________________ ___________________________ 

Member’s/Proxy’s Name in Block Letters Member’s/Proxy’s Signature 

Note: Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the venue of meeting. Members are requested to bring their 

copies of the Annual Report to the AGM. 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------Please tear here------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
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PROXY FORM 

(Form No. MGT-11 – Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 Rules made thereunder) 

Name of the member(s)  

Registered Address  

E-mail Id  

Folio No/Client Id  

 

I/We, being the member (s) of ….................................shares of the Maruti Interior Products Limited, hereby appoint 

1. Name: _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address: _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

E-mail Id: ___________________________________________________ Signature: ___________________________________ or failing him 

2. Name: _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address: _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

E-mail Id: ___________________________________________________ Signature: ___________________________________ or failing him 

3. Name: _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address: _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

E-mail Id: ____________________________________________________ Signature: _______________________________________________ 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 26th Annual General Meeting of Maruti Interior 

Products Limitedto be held on Tuesday, September26, 2023 at 11:30 A.M.atPlot No. 13, Survey No. 236, Krishna Ind Estate, Veraval, Tal. Kotda 

Sangani, Veraval – 360024, Gujarat, India and/or any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 
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Resolution 

No. 
Resolution 

Vote  

(Please mention no. of shares) 

For Against Abstain 

Ordinary businesses    

1. Adoption of Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statement of the year ended on 

March 31, 2023. 

   

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Nirbhay Paresh Lunagaria(DIN 09027142), who 

retires by rotation and being eligible, seeks re-appointment. 

   

Special businesses    

3. To increase the Authorized Share Capital of the Company and make consequent 

alteration in Clause V of the Memorandum of Association. 

   

4. To consider and approve the issuance of Bonus Equity Shares.    

5. Adoption of Maruti Interior Employee Stock Option Plan 2023    

6. Approval of grant of employee stock options under Maruti InteriorEmployee Stock 

OptionPlan 2023 to the eligible employees of the Company’s Group Companies 

including Company’s Subsidiary Company(ies) and Associate Company(ies) 

   

7. Increase in remuneration of Paresh PurushotamLunagaria, Managing Director    

8. Increase in remuneration of NirbhayParesh Lunagaria, Director    

9. Increase in remuneration of NirmalParesh Lunagaria, Director    

 
Signed this..............................day of..................2023 

 

____________________ ______________________ 
Signature of 
shareholder 

Signature of Proxy 
holder(s) 

Note:  

1. This form, in order to be effective, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the registered office of the Company, not 

less than 48 hours before the Annual General Meeting (on or before September24, 2023 at 05:00 P.M.). 

Affix 

Revenue 

Stamp of not 

less than 

INR 1 
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ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

 

 

 

26th Annual General Meeting Venue: 

 

Plot No. 13, Survey No. 236,  

Krishna Ind Estate, Veraval,  

Tal. Kotda Sangani, Veraval – 360024, 

Gujarat, India. 

Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 

Time: 11.30 A.M. 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 
 

Dear Members, 

 

Your Directors are pleased to present the Twenty Fifth Annual Report of the Company covering the operating and financial performance 

together with the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements and the Auditors’ Report thereon for the Financial Year ended on 

March 31, 2023. 

 

FINANCIAL RESULTS AND OPERATIONS REVIEW: 
 

The financial highlights of the Company during the period ended March 31, 2023 are as below: 

               (Amount in Lakhs) 

Particulars STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED 

Financial Year 

2022-23 

Financial Year 

2021-22 

Financial Year 

2022-23 

Financial Year 

2021-22 

Revenue from operations (Net) 3888.64 2797.08 3790.10 2797.08 

Other income 28.35 5.25 28.35 5.25 

Total Revenue  3916.99 2,802.33 3818.44 2,802.33 

Profit/loss before depreciation, Finance, Costs, Exceptional 

items and Tax Expense 

489.13 479.94 479.94 479.94 

Less: Depreciation expense 53.60 47.84 47.84 47.84 

Profit/loss before Finance, Costs, Exceptional items and Tax 

Expense 

225.1 432.10 432.10 432.10 

Less: Finance costs 28.68 20.51 20.51 20.51 

Profit/Loss before Exceptional Items, Extraordinary Items 571.41 411.59 544.97 411.59 
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and Tax Expense 

Less: Exceptional Items (0.78) 0 (0.78) 0 

Profit/Loss before Extraordinary Items 572.18 411.59 545.75 411.59 

Less: Extraordinary Items 0 0 0 0 

Profit/ (Loss) before tax  572.18 411.59 545.74 411.59 

Less: Tax expense:     

(a) Current tax expense 140.00 101.60 140.00 101.60 

(b) Deferred tax (0.18) 11.48 (0.18) 11.48 

Profit / (Loss) for the year 432.36 298.51 405.92 298.51 

Earnings per share (face value Rs.10/-) Basic & Diluted 

(In Rupees) 

5.73 5.15 5.38 5.15 

 

STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS 

During the year under review on the basis of Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statement the Company’s total revenue from operations 

during the financial year ended 31stMarch, 2023 were Rs. 3790.10 Lacs as aginstRs.2797.08 Lacs of the previous year. The company has achieved 

Net Profit of Rs.405.92 Lacs as aginst Rs.298.51 Lacs of the previous year. 

DIVIDEND 

With a view to conserve and save the resources for future prospect of the Company, your Directors did not declare any dividend for the 

financial year 2022-23.. However, The Board of Directors, at their meeting held on May 30, 2023, have declared and paid 1st Interim Dividend 

for the financial year 2022-23, at the rate of ₹ 0.50/- (5%) per equity share having face value of ₹ 10/- each fully paid-up, absorbing a sum of 

₹37.75 Lakhs, to those shareholders whose names appear in the Register of Members and / or Depositories respectively, as at the close of 

working hours on Friday, June 09, 2023, being the Record Date fixed by the Company for this purpose. 

TRANSFER TO RESERVES  

During the year under review, Company has not transferred any amount to reserves. 

SHARE CAPITAL 

During the year under review, there was no change took place in the authorized and paid-up share capital of the Company. 



          

26
th

 ANNUAL REPORT        36 | P a g e  
 

Authorized Share Capital: 

The present Authorized Capital of the Company is 11,00,00,000/- divided in to 1,10,00,000 Equity Shares of 10.00 each. 

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-Up Capital: 

The present Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital of the Company is 7,55,00,000/- divided in to 75,50,000 Equity Shares of 10.00 each. 

DETAILS OF UTILISATION OF FUNDS & STATEMENT OF DEVIATION(S) OR VARIATION(S) 

Pursuant to Regulation 32 (1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations/LODR’) 

there was no deviation/variation in the utilization of proceeds as mentioned in the objects stated in the Prospectus dated February 03, 2022, in 

respect of the Initial Public Offering of the Company.  

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY 

AND CHANGE IN NATURE OF THE BUSINESS 

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company between the end of the financial year 

and the date of this Directors’ Report. 

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGE: 

Your Company has paid requisite annual listing fees to BSE Limited (BSE) where its securities are listed 

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 

Pursuant to the Section 124 applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority 

(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“IEPF Rules”), all the unpaid or unclaimed dividends are required to be transferred to 

the IEPF established by the Central Government, upon completion of seven (7) years.  
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Further, according to the Investor Education & Protection Fund ("IEPF") Rules, the shares in respect of which dividend has not been paid or 

claimed by the Shareholders for seven (7) consecutive years or more shall also be transferred to the demat account created by the IEPF 

Authority. 

Your Company does not have any unpaid or unclaimed dividend or shares relating thereto which is required to be transferred to the IEPF as on 

the date of this Report. 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS 

During the year under review, the Company has neither invited nor accepted any deposits from the public under Section 76 and Chapter V of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. 

SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE (JV) AND ASSOCIATES COMPANIES 

The Company has one subsidiary named M/s. Noggah Lifestyle Products Private Limited as on March 31, 2023. There are no associates or joint 

venture companies within the meaning of Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”). 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, a statement containing the salient features of financial statements of the Company’s 

subsidiaries in Form AOC-1 is attached to the financial statements of the Company in Annexure I 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNELS 

Constitution of Board: 

The Board of the Company comprises Executive, Directors, Non-Executive and Independent Directors.  

In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under and Listing Regulations, the Company has three Non-Promoter 

Non-Executive Independent Directors. In the opinion of the Board of Directors, all three Independent Directors of the Company meet all the 

criteria mandated by Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and they are Independent of Management. 

A separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on March 30, 2023 to review the performance of Non-Independent Directors and Board 

as whole and performance of Chairperson of the Company including assessment of quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information 

between Company management and Board that is necessary for the board of directors to effectively and reasonably perform their duties. 
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The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors and Code for Independent Director are incorporated on the website of the 

Company. 

The Company has received a declaration from the Independent Directors of the Company under Section 149(7) of Companies Act, 2013 and 

16(1)(b) of Listing Regulations confirming that they meet criteria of Independence as per relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for 

financial year 2023-24. The Board of Directors of the Company has taken on record the said declarations and confirmation as submitted by the 

Independent Directors after undertaking due assessment of the veracity of the same. In the opinion of the Board, they fulfill the conditions for 

Independent Directors and are independent of the Management. All the Independent Directors have confirmed that they are in compliance 

with Rules 6(1) and 6(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, with respect to registration with the data 

bank of Independent Directors maintained by the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs. 

None of Independent Directors have resigned during the year. 

Information on Directorate 

During the year under review, there were no changes in the composition of board of directors of the Company. 

In accordance with the provisions of the Articles of Association and Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Nirbhay Paresh Lunagaria 

(DIN: 09027142), an Executive Director of the Company retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. He, being eligible, has 

offered himself for re-appointment as such and seeks re-appointment. The Board of Directors recommends his appointment on the Board. 

The relevant details, as required under Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI 

Listing Regulations”) and Secretarial Standards-II issued by ICSI, of the person seeking re-appointment as Directors are annexed to the Notice 

convening the 26tf Annual General Meeting. 

Key Managerial Personnel 

During the year under review and in accordance with Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company, Ms. Deepali Malpani has been 

resigned as Company Secretary w.e.f. July 05,2022 and Mr. Pradeepkumar Kanjibhai Joisar has been appointed as Company Secretary and 

Compliance Officer of the company (w.e.f. July 07, 2022). 

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors to the best of its knowledge and ability,confirm that: 
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(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023, the applicable accounting standards had been 

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

(b) They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year March 31, 2023 and of the profit 

of the Company for that period; 

(c) They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

(d) They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

(e) They have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and 

were operating effectively; and 

(f) They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and 

operating effectively. 

COMPOSITION OF BOARD AND VARIOUS COMMITTEES AND THEIR MEETINGS 

The Board of Directors along with its Committees provide leadership and guidance to the Management and directs and supervises the 

performance of the Company, thereby enhancing stakeholder value. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

The Board has a fiduciary relationship in ensuring that the rights of all stakeholders are protected. The Board of MIPL comprises of Executive 

(Whole-Time) and Non-Executive Directors. Independent Directors are eminent persons with proven record in diverse areas like business, 

accounting, marketing, technology, finance, economics, administration, etc. The composition of Board of Directors represents optimal mix of 

professionalism, qualification, knowledge, skill sets, track record, integrity, expertise and diversity. The Board of Directors, as on March 31, 

2023, comprised of 8 Directors, out of which 1was Executive Director ("ED") (MD & Chairman), 4 were Executive Directors ("EDs") and 3 were 

Non-Executive Directors ("NEDs") Independent Directors ("IDs"). Detailed profile of our Directors is available on our website at 

https://spitzebyeveryday.com/investor-relations.  
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Composition of Board: 

 

Sr. 
No. 

 
Name of Director 

 
Category 

 
Designation 

1. Mr. Paresh PurushotamLunagaria 

 

Executive Director Managing Director& Chairman 

 
2. Mr. Purshotam Rudabhai 

Lunagaria 

Executive Director Executive Director 

3. Mr. Nirbhay Paresh Lunagaria Executive Director Executive Director 

4. Mr. Nirmal Paresh Lunagaria Executive Director Executive Director& CFO 

5. Ms. Parul Paresh Lunagaria Executive Director Executive Director 

6. Mr. SudhirRameshbhaiKolte Independent Director Non-Executive Director 

7. Mr. NipunMahendrabhaiDoshi Independent Director Non-Executive Director 

8. Mr. ShashikantDevjibhai Patel Independent Director Non-Executive Director 
 

The Board of Directors, in line with the requirement of the act, has formed various committees, details of which are given hereunder: 

1. Audit Committee 

2. Stakeholders  Relationship Committee 

3. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

The composition of each of the above Committees, their respective role and responsibility are detailed in the Report on Corporate Governance 

annexed to this Report. 

Audit Committee: 

The Company has formed Audit Committee in line with the provisions Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
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As at March 31, 2023, the Audit Committee comprised Mr. Shashikant Devjibhai Patel (Non-Executive Independent Director) as Chairperson 

and Mr. Nipun Mahendrabhai Doshi (Non-Executive Independent Director), Mr. Paresh Purushotam Lunagaria (Executive Director) as 

Members. 

During the year 04 (Four) meetings of committee were held during the year ended 31stMarch,2023, the dates which are 30.05.2022, 23.08.2022, 

11.11.2022 and 07.02.2023 

The primary objective of the Audit Committee is to monitor and provide an effective supervision of the Management’s financial reporting 

process, to ensure accurate and timely disclosures, with the highest levels of transparency, integrity and quality of financial reporting. The 

Committee oversees the work carried out in the financial reporting process by the Management, the statutory auditor and notes the processes 

and safeguards employed by each of them. 

Recommendations of Audit Committee, wherever/whenever given, have been accepted by the Board of Directors. 

Composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee: 

The Board of Directors has framed a policy which lays down a framework in relation to remuneration of Directors. This policy also lays down 

criteria for selection and appointment of Board Members. The Board of Directors is authorized to decide Remuneration to Executive Directors. 

The Remuneration structure comprises of Salary and Perquisites. Salary is paid to Executive Directors within the Salary grade approved by the 

Members. The Nomination &Remuneration committee has been assigned to approve and settle the remuneration package with optimum 

blending of monetary and non-monetary outlay. 

As at March 31, 2023, the Audit Committee comprised Mr. Nipun Mahendrabhai Doshi (Non-Executive Independent Director) as Chairperson, 

Mr. Sudhir Rameshbhai Kolte (Non-Executive Independent Director), Mr. Shashikant Devjibhai Patel (Non-Executive Independent Director) as 

Members. 

In terms of requirements prescribed under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, theNomination and Remuneration Policy inter-alia 

providing the terms for appointment andpayment of remuneration to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy, as adopted by the Board of Directors, is placed on the website of the Company at 

www.spitzeeveryday.com 
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During the year 02 (Two) meetings of committee were held during the year ended 31stMarch, 2023, the dates which are 05.07.2022 and 

11.11.2022 

Composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee: 

The terms of reference are in line with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Committee reviews Shareholder’s/ Investor’ s complaints like non 

receipt of Annual Report, physical transfer/ transmission/transposition, split/ consolidation of share certificates, issue of duplicate share 

certificates etc. This Committee is also empowered to consider and resolve the grievance of other stakeholders of the Company including 

security holders. 

As at March 31, 2023, the Audit Committee comprised Mr. Sudhir Rameshbhai Kolte (Non-Executive Independent Director) as Chairperson, 

Mr. Shashikant Devjibhai Patel (Non-Executive Independent Director) and Mr. Nipun Mahendrabhai Doshi (Non-Executive Independent 

Director) as Members. 

During the year 02 (Two) meetings of committee were held during the year ended 31stMarch, 2023, the dates which are 05.07.2022 and 

11.11.2022 

Board Meetings: 

The Board of Directors duly met 13 times at regular intervals during the mentioned financial year and in respect of which meetings proper 

notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose. The intervening 

gap between the two meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. The dates on which meetings were held are as 

follows: 
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Date of 
Meeting 

 

Name of the Directors 
   Number of 

Board 
Meetings 

attended 
during the 

year 
 

Paresh 
Purushotam 

Lunagaria 

Purshotam 

Rudabhai 

Lunagaria 

 

Nirbhay 
Paresh 

Lunagaria 

 

Nirmal 
Paresh 

Lunagaria 

 

Parul 
Paresh 

Lunagaria 

Sudhir 
Rameshbha

i Kolte 

Nipun 
Mahendrab

hai Doshi 

Shashikant
Devjibhai 

Patel 

30.05.2022 
 

Yes 
 
Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 13/13 

 
11.06.2022 

 
Yes 

 
Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 13/13 

 
05.07.2022 

 
Yes 

 
Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 13/13 

 
07.07.2022 

 
Yes 

 
Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 13/13 

21.07.2022 
 

Yes 
 
Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 13/13 

04.08.2022 
 

Yes 
 
Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 13/13 

25.08.2022 
 

Yes 
 
Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 13/13 

30.08.2022 
 

Yes 
 
Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 13/13 

11.08.2022 
 

Yes 
 
Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 13/13 

22.12.2022 
 

Yes 
 
Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 13/13 

24.01.2023 
 

Yes 
 
Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 13/13 

07.02.2023 
 

Yes 
 
Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 13/13 

30.03.2023 
 

Yes 
 
Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 

 
Yes Yes Yes 13/13 
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**During the year under review 1(One )Annual General Meeting held on 30thAugust, 2022. 

Independent Directors Meetings: 

In terms of the provisions of the Schedule IV of the Act and Regulation 25 (3) of the Listing Regulations, the Independent Directors of the 

Company shall meet at least once in a year, withoutthe presence of Executive Directors and members of Management. During the Financial 

year the Meetings of Independent Directors was held in following manner: 

 
Date of Meeting 

Name of Director 

Shashikant 
Devjibhai Patel 

Nipun 
MahendrabhaiDoshi 

Sudhir Rameshbhai 
Kolte 

30/03/2023 Yes Yes Yes 
Number of 
Independent Directors 
attended during the 
year 

01/01 01/01 01/01 

 

DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORTING BY AUDITOR 

During the year under review, there were no frauds reported by the auditors to the Board under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION 

The Company has formed Nomination and Remuneration Committee which has framed Nomination and Remuneration Policy. The Committee 

reviews and recommend to the Board of Directors about remuneration for Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and other employee up to 

one level below of Key Managerial Personnel. The Company does not pay any remuneration to the Non-Executive Directors of the Company 

other than sitting fee for attending the Meetings of the Board of Directors and Committees of the Board. Remuneration to Executive Directors is 

governed under the relevant provisions of the Act and approvals. 

The Company has devised the Nomination and Remuneration Policy for the appointment, re-appointment and remuneration of Directors, Key 

Managerial. All the appointment, re-appointment and remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel are as per the Nomination and 
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Remuneration Policy of the Company. The Nomination and Remuneration Policy is also available on the website of the Company 

https://spitzebyeveryday.com/investor-relations/in the head ofPolicies. 
 

For Board of Directors and Senior Management Group. The Board of Directors of the Company has laid down a code of conduct for all the 

Board Members and Senior Management Group of the Company. The main object of the Code is to set a benchmark for the Company’s 

commitment to values and ethical business conduct and practices. Its purpose is to conduct the business of the Company in accordance with its 

value systems, fair and ethical practices, applicable laws, rules and regulations. Further, the Code provides for the highest standard of 

professional integrity while discharging the duties and to promote and demonstrate professionalism in the Company. 
 

All the Board Members and Senior Management Group of the Company have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct for the financial 

year ended on March 31, 2023as required by Regulation 26(3) of the Listing Regulations. A declaration signed by the Chairman & Managing 

Director to this effect is attached as a part of this Annual Report. The code of conduct is also available on the website of the Company 

www.spitzebyeveryday.com 

FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 came into effect from May 15, 2015 to put in 

place a framework for prohibition of insider trading in securities and to strengthen the legal framework thereof. Pursuant to Regulation 8 of 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Company has formulated and adopted the Code 

of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information (“Code of Fair Disclosure”) of the Company. The 

Code of Fair Disclosure isavailable on the website of the Company www.spitzebyeveryday.com 

 

Further, pursuant to Regulation 9 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Company 

has formulated and adopted the Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading. The Code lays down guidelines and procedures to be 

followed and disclosures to be made while dealing with the shares of the Company and cautioning them on the consequence of non-

compliances. The Company Secretary has been appointed as a Compliance Officer and is responsible for monitoring adherence to the Code. 

The code of conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by insiders is also available on the website of the Company 

www.spitzebyeveryday.com 
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VIGIL MECHANISM 

The Company is committed to principles of professional integrity and ethical behavior in the conduct of its affairs. The Whistle-blower Policy 

provides for adequate safeguards against victimisation of director(s) / employee(s) who avail of the mechanism and also provides for direct 

access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee. It is affirmed that no person has been denied access to the Audit Committee. The 

Compliance officer and Audit Committee is mandated to receive the complaints under this policy. The Board on a yearly basis is presented an 

update on the whistleblower policy. Whistle Blower policy is available on the website of the Company at www.spitzebyeveryday.com. The 

Policy ensures complete protection to the whistle-blower and follows a zero tolerance approach to retaliation or unfair treatment against the 

whistle-blower and all others who report any concern under this Policy. During the year under review, the Company did not receive any 

complaint of any fraud, misfeasance etc. The Company’s WhistleBlower Policy (Vigil Mechanism) has also been amended to make employees 

aware of the existence of policies and procedures for inquiry in case of leakage of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information to enable them to 

report on leakages, if any, of such information. 

BOARD EVALUATION 

The Board evaluated the effectiveness of its functioning, that of the Committees and of individual Directors, pursuant to the provisions of the 

Act and SEBI Listing Regulations. 

The Board sought the feedback of Directors on various parameters including: 

• Degree  of  fulfillment  of  key  responsibilities  towards  stakeholders  (by  way  of  monitoring  corporate governance practices, 

participation in the long-term strategic planning, etc.); 

• Structure, composition, and role clarity of the Board and Committees; 

• Extent of co-ordination and cohesiveness between the Board and its Committees; 

• Effectiveness of the deliberations and process management; 

• Board/Committee culture and dynamics; and 

• Quality of relationship between Board Members and the Management. 

The above criteria are broadly based on the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India on 

January 5, 2017. 
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The Chairman of the Board had one-on-one meetings with each Independent Director   and the Chairman of NRC had one-on-one meetings 

with each Executive and Non-Executive, Non-Independent Directors. These meetings were intended to obtain Directors’ inputs on effectiveness 

of the Board/ Committee processes. 

In a separate meeting of Independent Directors, performance of Non-Independent Directors, the Board as a whole, and the Chairman of the 

Company was evaluated, taking into account the views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of the individual directors and the Board as a whole. 

In the Board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors and the meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the 

performance of the Board, its committees, and individual directors was discussed. 

The evaluation process endorsed the Board Members’ confidence in the ethical standards of the Company, the resilience of the Board and the 

Management in navigating the Company during challenging times, cohesiveness amongst the Board Members, constructive relationship 

between the Board and the Management, and the openness of the Management in sharing strategic information to enable Board Members to 

discharge their responsibilities and fiduciary duties. 

The Board carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance and that of its committees and individual directors as per the 

formal mechanism for such evaluation adopted by the Board. The performance evaluation of all the Directors was carried out by the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 

The performance evaluation of the Chairman, the Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole was carried out by the Independent 

Directors. The exercise of performance evaluation was carried out through a structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the 

Board functioning such as composition of the Board & committees, experience & competencies, performance of specific duties & obligations, 

contribution at the meetings and otherwise, independent judgment, governance issues etc. 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board 

has carried out the annual performance evaluation of the Directors individually as well as evaluation of the working of the Board by way of 

individual feedback from directors. 

The evaluation frameworks were the following key areas: 



          

26
th

 ANNUAL REPORT        48 | P a g e  
 

1. For Non-Executive & Independent Directors: 

• Knowledge 

• Professional Conduct 

• Comply Secretarial Standard issued by ICSI Duties, 

• Role and functions 
 

2. For Executive Directors: 

• Performance as leader 

• Evaluating Business Opportunity and analysis of Risk Reward Scenarios 

• Key set investment goal 

• Professional conduct and integrity 

• Sharing of information with Board. 

• Adherence applicable government law 
 

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

The Company is aware of the risks associated with the business. It regularly analyses and takes corrective actions for managing/mitigating the 

same. 

The Company has framed a formal Risk Management Policy for risk assessment and risk minimization which is periodically reviewed to ensure 

smooth operation and effective management control which is also available on our website www.spitzebyeveryday.com. The Audit Committee 

also reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework of the Company, the key risks associated with the business and measure and 

steps in place to minimize the same. 

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & 

REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 

Your Company provides equal opportunities and is committed to creating a healthy working environment that enables our Minds to work with 

equality and without fear of discrimination, prejudice, gender bias or any form of harassment at workplace. Your Company has in place a 
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Prevention of Sexual Harassment (POSH) policy in accordance with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 which is also available on our website www.spitzebyeveryday.com.  

Further, your company has setup an Internal Complaint Committee (“ICC“) at the corporate office. ICC has equal representation of men and 

women and is chaired by senior woman of the Company. 

The composition of internal complaint committee is as follows: 

Sr 

No 

 

Name of the Member Designation 

1. Parul Paresh Lunagaria Head of HR Department 

2. Alisha NirmalLunagaria HR Executive 

3. PriyankGangajliya HR Executive 
 

AUDITORS 

STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder, M/s. H. B. Kalaria& Associates, 

Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number 104571W), were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company in the previous Annual 

General Meeting to hold office till conclusion of the 30th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the company to be held for the financial year 2026-

27. 

The Standalone and Consolidated Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023have been provided in “Financial 

Statements” forming part of this Annual Report. 

The report of the Statutory Auditor does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer. The observations made in the 

Auditor’s Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments. 
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INTERNAL AUDITORS: 

M/s. Rajesh K Tanna and Co. (FRN: 147722W) has been appointed on 11th June,2022 as the internal auditor of the company for the Financial 

Year 2021-22 and continues until resolved further. Internal Auditor is appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company on a yearly basis, 

based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee. The Internal Auditor reports their findings on the Internal Audit of the Company, to the 

Audit Committee on a half yearly basis. The scope of internal audit is approved by the Audit Committee. 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the Company has appointed M/s. S. V. Nadiyapara & Co., 

Practicing Company Secretaries as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2022. The Secretarial Audit 

Reportin Form MR-3for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023is attached as Annexure –III to the Directors’ Report and forming part of 

this Annual Report. 

The report of the Secretarial auditor does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer. 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSE ON AUDITORS’ QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE REMARKS OR 

DISCLAIMER MADE 

There is a no qualification or Disclaimer of Opinion in the Auditor’s Report on the Financial Statements to the shareholders of the Company 

made by the Statutory Auditors in their Auditors. 

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

The Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with Secretarial standards and its provisions and is in compliance with the 

same. 

ANNUAL RETURN 

In accordance with Sections 134(3)(a) & 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014, The annual return in Form No.MGT-7 for the financial year 2022-23 will be available on the website of the 

Company (www.spitzebyeveryday.com). The due date for filing annual return for the financial year 2022-23 is within a period of sixty days 

from the date of annual general meeting. Accordingly, the Company shall file the same with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs within 
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prescribed time and a copy of the same shall be made available on the website of the Company (www.spitzebyeveryday.com) as is required in 

terms of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

As per the Regulation 15 (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 applicability of Corporate Governance shall not 

be mandatory for companies having listed on SME Platform. Since our company has registered on SME platform the requirement of the 

Corporate Governance has not applicable to us. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under Regulation 34(2)(e) read with Schedule V Part B of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015") is annexed 

herewith as Annexure II. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENT 

Particulars of investment given by the Company, during the year under review are as mentioned in the Notes 12 forming part of the Financial 

Statements. The Company has not advanced any loan and provided security under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year 

under review. 

LOANS FROM DIRECTOR/ RELATIVE OF DIRECTOR 

The balances of monies accepted by the Company from Directors/ relatives of Directors at thebeginning of the year were Rs. NIL /- and at the 

close of year was Rs. NIL 

The Funds has been given out of Directors own Funds and is not being given out of funds acquired by borrowing from others. 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

All Related Party Transactions that were entered during the financial year ended on 31stMarch, 2023were on an arm’s length basis and in the 

ordinary course of business and is in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act. There were no Related Party Transactions made by 

the Company during the year that required shareholders’ approval. 
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The Company has entered into related party transactions which fall under the scope of Section 188(1) of the Act. Accordingly, the disclosure of 

related party transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Act in Form AOC 2 are given in Annexure IVof this Director Report for the 

F.Y 2022-23. 

Details of other related party transactions have been included in Note 42 to the standalone financial statements and Consolidated Financial 

Statement. The Policy on the Related Party Transactions is available on the Company’s website at www.spitzebyeveryday.com. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

As the Company does not fall under the mandatory bracket of Corporate Social Responsibility but for the future reference, the Company has 

constituted Corporate Social Responsibility as per the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate 

Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. 

Composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee: 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of the Director Designation Nature of 

Directorship 

1. Mr. Nirmal Paresh Lunagaria Chairman Director 

2. Mr. Paresh 

PurushotamLunagaria 

Member Managing Director 

3. Mr. ShashikantDevjibhai Patel Member Independent Director 

 

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee Meeting: 

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee duly met at regular intervals during the mentioned financial year and in respect of which 

meetings proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose. 

During the Financial year the Meetings of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee was held in following manner: 
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Date of Meeting 

Name of Director 

Nirmal Paresh 
Lunagaria 

Paresh 
PurushotamLunagaria 

ShashikantDevjibhai 
Patel 

11/11/2022 Yes Yes Yes 

Number of CSR 
Committee Meetings 
attended during the 
year 

01/01 01/01 01/01 

 

The Company has formulated a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy which is available on our website www.spitzebyeveryday.com. 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

Your Company has laid down the set of standards, processes and structure which enables to implement internal financial control across the 

Organization and ensure that the same are adequate and operating effectively. To maintain the objectivity and independence of Internal Audit, 

the Internal Auditor reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board. 

The Internal Auditor monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system in the Company, its compliance with the 

operating systems, accounting procedures and policies of the Company. Based on the report of Internal Auditor, the process owners undertake 

the corrective action in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the Control. Significant audit observation and corrective actions thereon 

are presented to the Audit Committee of the Board. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

The information required under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 

of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are as follows: 

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company and percentage increase in 

remuneration of each Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary in the financial year: 
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Name 

 
Ratio to median 
remuneration 

% increase in remuneration 
in the financial year 

 
Executive Director 

 
Paresh Purushotam Lunagaria 11.18 

Not Applicable 

 
Purshotam Rudabhai Lunagaria 11.18 

Not Applicable 

 
Nirbhay Paresh Lunagaria 11.18 

Not Applicable 

Parul Paresh Lunagaria 7.78 
Not Applicable 

 
Chief Financial Officer 

 
Nirmal Paresh Lunagaria 

 
11.18 

 
Not Applicable 

 
Company Secretary 

 
Pradeep Joisar 

 
1.20 

 
Not Applicable 

 

2. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: NIL 

3. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company: -111 

4. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its 

comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional 

circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration. 

5. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: The Company affirms that the remuneration is as per 

the remuneration policy of the Company. 
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The statement containing names of top five employees in terms of remuneration drawn and the particulars of employees as required under 

Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment  and  Remuneration  of  Managerial  Personnel)  Rules,  

2014,  is  provided  in  a  separate ANNEXURE-V forming part of this report. Further, the report and the accounts are being sent to the 

Members excluding the aforesaid annexure. In terms of Section 136 of the Act, the said annexure is open for inspection at the Registered Office 

of the Company. Any Member interested in obtaining a copy of the same may write to the Company Secretary. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 

OUTGO 

As required by the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,2013, read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 the 

relevant data pertaining to conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign exchange earnings is attached with Annexure-VI. 
 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE COURTS/REGULATORS 

During the year under review, there were no significant and/or material orders passed by any Court or Regulator or Tribunal, which may 

impact the going concern status or the Company’s operations in future. 

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

The Directors are pleased to report that the relations between the employees and the management continued to remain cordial during the year 

under review. 

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT 

Pursuant to Regulation 34(2)(f) of the Listing Regulations read with notification SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2015-16/27 dated December 22, 2015, 

the Business Responsibility Report is to be given only by top 500 listed companies based on market capitalization, therefore the same is not 

applicable to the Company as on March 31, 2023. 

MAINENTANCE OF COST RECORD 

The provisions relating to maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to theCompany and accordingly such accounts and records are not required to be maintained. 
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DEMATERIALISATION 

The Demat activation number allotted to the Company is ISININE0JSJ01014. The company is holding its shares in dematerialised form only. 

INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE 

There is no application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year. 

The details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan 

from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof is not applicable to the Company. 

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

The Board of Directors greatly appreciates the commitment and dedication of employees at all levels who have contributed to the growth and 

success of the Company. We also thank all our clients, vendors, investors, bankers and other business associates for their continued support 

and encouragement during the year. 
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Tel: - +91- 2827 253895                  (Formerly Knowns as Maruti Interior ProductsPvt. Ltd.) 
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Place: Veraval              Paresh PurushotamLunagaria 

Date: September 4, 2023                         Chairman & Managing Director 

DIN: 00320470   
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ANNEXURE I 

 

FORM AOC-1 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

2014)Statementcontainingsalientfeaturesofthefinancialstatementofsubsidiaries/associatecompanies/jointventuresPart“A”:Subsidiaries 

(InformationinrespectofeachsubsidiarytobepresentedwithamountsinRs.) 
SR.No

. 
Particulars Details(InLakhs) 

1. Name of the subsidiary Noggah Lifestyle Products Private 
Limited 

2. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding 
company’s reporting period 

01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023 

3. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant Financial year 
in the case of foreign subsidiaries 

NA 

4. Share capital 1.00 

5. Reserves & Surplus 0 

6. Total assets 1.00 

7. Total Liabilities 0 

8. Investments 0 

9. Turnover 0 

10. Profit before taxation 0 

11. Provision for taxation 0 

12. Profit after taxation 0 

13. Proposed Dividend 0 

14. % of shareholding 100% 
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For, Regd. Office: -Plot No 13 Survey No 236 Krishna          By Order of the Board 

Ind Estate, Veraval,Tal.KotdaSangani Veraval-360024,      For, MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 

Tel: - +91- 2827 253895        (Formerly Knowns as Maruti Interior Products Private Limited) 

Website: www.spitzebyeveryday.com             

CIN: U36998GJ1997PLC031719                
         

Paresh PurushotamLunagaria     PurshotamRudabhaiLunagaria 

Place: Veraval         Chairman & Managing Director  Executive Director 

Date: September04, 2023        DIN: 00320470                     DIN: 00328145 
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ANNEXURE II 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the management discussion and analysis report for the year ended on March 31, 2023. 

GLOBAL ECONOMIC OVERVIEW 

Global economy continues to gradually recover from the pandemic and Russia’s invasion of Ukraine. According to International Monetary Fund 

(IMF), Economic activity in the first quarter of the year proved resilient, despite the challenging environment, amid surprisingly strong labor 

markets. Energy and food prices have come down sharply from their war-induced peaks, allowing global inflation pressures to ease faster than 

expected. And financial instability following the March banking turmoil remains contained thanks to forceful action by the US and Swiss 

authorities. According to IMF, growth will slow from last year’s 3.5 percent to 3 percent this year and next, a 0.2 percentage points upgrade for 

2023 from our April projections. Global inflation is projected to decline from 8.7 percent last year to 6.8 percent this year, a 0.2 percentage point 

downward revision, and 5.2 percent in 2024. 

The longer than expected conflict between Ukraine and Russia, which started in February 2022, is expected to weaken the economic recovery, 

apart from creating one of the largest humanitarian tragedies. The recent resolution of the US debt ceiling standoff and, earlier this year, strong 

action by authorities to contain turbulence in US and Swiss banking reduced the immediate risks of financial sector turmoil. This moderated 

adverse risks to the outlook. However, the balance of risks to global growth remains tilted to the downside. Inflation could remain high and 

even rise if further shocks occur, including those from an intensification of the war in Ukraine and extreme weather-related events, triggering 
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more restrictive monetary policy. This conflict has also pushed up the price of crude oil and commodities, disrupted the supply of agri-inputs 

and food, and aggravated the inflationary environment across the world. Food security has become a priority for national governments 

worldwide which is leading to higher demand for quality agri-inputs. 

Global inflation is expected to moderate next year but it will likely remain above inflation targets in many economies.The report also offers fresh 

insights on how the war’s effects on energy markets are clouding the global growth outlook. The war in Ukraine has led to a surge in prices 

across a wide range of energy-related commodities. Higher energy prices will lower real incomes, raise production costs, tighten financial 

conditions, and constrain macroeconomic policy especially in energy-importing countries. 

INDIAN ECONOMY 

Despite global volatility, the Indian economy grew by 6.8% in 2022 – making it the fifth largest economy globally in terms of nominal GDP (US 

dollars). This growth has been supported by reduction in Covid-19 cases leading to openingup of the economy, expansion of manufacturing footprint by 

both global and Indian firms, aidedby Government policies (eg Production Linked Incentive (PLI) Scheme, PM Gati Shakti, corporate tax cuts, capex recovery, cyclical upturn 

in many sectors (eg Banking, Auto). India’s digital infrastructure has strengthened in the last few years and the widespread adoption of real-time digitalpayments is 

estimated to have unlocked 0.56% of GDP. 

India’s large domestic economy coupled with the government’s enormous public spending, both in the form of planned outlays and direct 

benefit transfers, led to liquidity infusion into the economy, and helped the country consistently grow. India’s inflation trajectory is expected to 

be significantly impacted by extreme weather conditions like heat waves and the potential for an El Niño year, volatility in international 

commodity prices and the possibility of a pass-through of input costs to output prices. 

The capital expenditure for FY 2022-23 stands at 2.9% of GDP, indicating the Government's commitment to investing in the country's growth. 

Moreover, the Government has announced an even larger allocation of ` 10 lakh crore for the next fiscal year, which demonstrates their long-

term vision for the economy. Of this amount, a considerable sum of ` 1.78 lakh crore has been earmarked for the Ministry of Chemicals and 

Fertilisers, reflecting the Government’s emphasis on promoting the chemical and agriculture sectors. Overall, these budgetary allocations signal 

the Government’s determination to accelerate economic growth and create a more prosperous and resilient India. (Source: Budget 2023, RBI, 

Economic Survey 22-23, Ministry of Finance) 
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Headwinds to growth are faced by all countries mainly because of global situation (the Ukraine war, supply chain disruptions and consequently 

rising commodity prices), there are multiple challenges. One is the tightening that is happening in the central banks in the developed world and 

other is the possibility of commodity prices going up.  

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW 

In 2022, the market is growing at a steady rate and with the rising adoption of strategies by key players, the market is expected to rise over the 

projected horizon. The Global Modular Kitchen market is anticipated to rise at a considerable rate during the forecast period, between 2023 and 

2030. The market growth can be attributed to growing construction and remodeling demand by the consumers toward modular kitchens. 

Growing demands for chimneys and clear environment in the kitchen further drive the growth of the Indian Kitchen Hoods Market in the 

upcoming five years. 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS 

Opportunities 

 

CAGR  
Modular Kitchen Market 
Projected 6% CAGR 
Growth till 2025 

Market Size 
Estimated Value over 
USD 160 Billion by 2025 

 

Growing Indian 
Market 
In next 5 years India is 
expected to be one of the 
high growth market for 
Modular Kitchen  

 

Driving Factors 
Rising demand from 
Middle class, Decreasing 
Household size, customer 

preference for modern 
living space 
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We believe that our growth in other states in the country can fetch us new business expansion and opportunities. Presently, our presence is in 

the few states of India. Going forward we intend to establish our presence in more locations in the country. Our emphasis is on scaling up of our 

operations in other markets which will provide us with attractive opportunities to grow our client base and revenue. 

 

Threats 

• Rise in cost of material and cost of transportation may affect the margin 

• Changes in Government Policies 

• Intense competition may reduce profitability 

• Act of God 

• Client Dissatisfaction 

• Customer’s inability to pay 

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE 

 

The Company’s main business activity is manufacturing of Modular Kitchen& Wardrobe Storage Accessories.  

 

OUTLOOK 

India’s economy recovered quickly from the pandemic and further growth is expected to be supported by solid domestic demand and increase 

in capital investments. The International Monetary Fund (IMF) estimate real GDP growth of 5.9 for 2023. The agriculture sector has been 

growing at an average annual rate of 4.6% over the past six years, and the industrial sector is estimated to grow at 4.5% in FY 2022-23. The 

services sector saw quick recovery in 2022, growing 8.4% Y-o-Y, and continued to grow in 2023.The Company continues to explore the 

possibilities of expansion and will make the necessary investments when attractive opportunities arise. 

Indian government has accelerated its reforms initiatives like Production Linked Incentives (PLI) schemes and increased infrastructure spending 

to support the industry. This will provide resilient demand in economy and its ripple effect on other aspects of the economy, such as 

employment and productivity, will bring India back on track in its medium- to long-term economic objective. 

RISK & CONCERNS 
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The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key business objectives. Key business risks and 

mitigation strategy are highlighted below. 

Business Risk 

To mitigate the risk of high dependence on any one business for revenues, the Company has adopted a strategy of launching new 

products/services, globalising its operations and diversifying into different business segments. The strategy has yielded good results and the 

Company therefore has a diversified stream of revenues. To address the risk of dependence on a few large clients, the Company has also actively 

sought to diversify its client base. 
 

Legal & Statutory Risk 

The Company has no material litigation in relation to contractual obligations pending against it in any court in India or abroad. The Company 

Secretary, compliance and legal functions advise the Company on issues relating to compliance with law and to pre-empt violations of the same. 

The Company Secretary submits a quarterly report to the Board on the Company’s initiatives to comply with the laws of various jurisdictions. 

The Company also seeks independent legal advice wherever necessary. 

 

 

Human Resource Attrition Risk 

Maruti Interior Products Limited(Formerly Known as Maruti Interior Products Private Limited)key assets are its employees. In a highly 

competitive market, it is a challenge to address the attrition. Maruti Interior Products Limited(Formerly Known as Maruti Interior Products 

Private Limited) continues to accord top priority to manage employee attrition by talent retention efforts and offering a competitive salary and 

growth path for talented individuals. 
 

Macroeconomic Risks 

Company’s business may be affected by changes in Government policy, taxation, intensifying competition and uncertainty around economic 

developments in Indian and overseas market in which the Company operates. 
 

Mitigation Strategy 

The Company has well defined conservative internal norms for its Business. The Company ensures a favourable debt/equity ratio, moderate 

liquidity, strong clientele with timely payment track record, appropriate due diligence before bidding and focus on expanding presence in 

newer markets to minimize the impact in adverse conditions. The Company has geographically and operationally diversified into multiple 

countries and business segments thereby reducing its dependency on one country or market. 
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Operational Risks 

The Company’s operations and financial condition could be adversely affected if it is unable to successfully implement its growth strategies. 

Competition from others, or changes in the products or processes of the Company’s customers, should reduce market prices and demanding for 

the Company’s products, thereby reducing its cash flow and profitability. Product liabilities claims may adversely affect the Company’s 

operations and finance. 
 

Mitigation Strategy 

The Company does strict monitoring of prices and adopts appropriate strategies to tackle such adverse situations. The Company also adopts 

technological innovations to bring about operational efficiency in continuous basis to remain competitive. 
 

Others 

The Company is exposed to risks & fluctuations of foreign exchange rates, raw-material prices and overseas investments exposures. 
 

 

AUDIT AND INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM 

One of the key requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 is that companies should have adequate Internal Financial Controls (IFC) and that such 

controls should operate effectively. Internal Financial Controls means the policies and procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring orderly 

and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of frauds 

and errors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and timely preparation of reliable financial information. Your Company 

process of assessment ensures that not only does adequate controls exist, but it can also be evidenced by unambiguous documentation. The 

process involves scoping and planning to identify and map significant accounts and processes based on materiality. Thereafter, risk is identified 

and their associated controls are mapped, else remediation is implemented.  These controls are tested to assess operating effectiveness. The 

auditor performs independent testing of controls. The Auditors’ Report is required to comment on whether the Company has adequate IFC 

system in place and such controls are operating effectively. Your Company’s Internal Control System is robust and well established. It includes 

documented rules and guidelines for conducting business. The environment and controls are periodically monitored through procedures/ 

processes set by the management, covering critical and important areas. These controls are periodically reviewed and updated to reflect the 

changes in the business and environment. 

RAW MATERIAL PRICES 

The prices of basic major raw materials used in our manufacturing process viz. stainless steel scrap /flats of various grades doesn’t affect much, 
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as we are working in open market scenario. 
 
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
During the year under review on the basis of Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statement the Company’s total revenue from operations 
during the financial year ended 31stMarch, 2022 were Rs. 3790.10 Lacs as aginstRs.2797.08 Lacs of the previous year.. The company has achieved 
Net Profit of Rs.405.92 Lacs as aginst Rs.298.51 Lacs of the previous year. 
 
MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HR / INDUSTRIAL RELATION / NUMBER OF PERSON EMPLOYED 
 
Our Company believes that the human capital is key to bring in progress. The Company believes in maintaining cordial relation with its 
employees, which is one of the key pillars of the Company's business. The Company's HR policies  and  practices  are  built  on  core  values  of  
Integrity,  Passion,  Speed,  and  Commitment.  The Company's focus is on recruitment of good talent and retention of the talent pool. The 
Company is hopeful and confident of achieving the same to be able to deliver results and value for our shareholders. As on 31stMarch, 2023, the 
total employees on the Company's rolls stood at 111. 
 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those used in the previous year. The financial 
statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis. The management accepts responsibility for the integrity 
and objectivity of the financial statements, as well as for the various estimates and judgment used therein. 
 

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 
The Company has followed all relevant Accounting Standards laid down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) while 
preparing Financial Statements. 
 

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES (I.E. CHANGE OF 25% OR MORE AS COMPARED TO THE IMMEDIATELY 

PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR) IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS 
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The Company has identified the following ratios as key financial ratios: 

Sr. No. Particulars  2021-22 Changes 

1. Debtors Turnover 7.66 8.50 -9.88 

2. Interest Coverage 
Ratio 

0.05 0.05 - 

3. Current Ratio 3.63 4.13 -12.30 

4. Debt Equity Ratio 0.28 0.26 7.11 

 

CAUTIONERY STATEMENT 

Statements in this report on Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, projections, estimates, expectations or 

predictions may be “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results could differ 

materially from those expressed or implied. 

 

For, Regd. Office: -Plot No 13 Survey No 236 Krishna          By Order of the Board 

Ind Estate, Veraval,Tal.KotdaSangani Veraval-360024,      For, MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 

Tel: - +91- 2827 253895           (Formerly Knowns as Maruti Interior Products 

Website: www.spitzebyeveryday.com             Private Limited) 

CIN:L36998GJ1997PLC031719                
         

Paresh PurushotamLunagaria            PurshotamRudabhaiLunagaria 

            Place: Veraval                 Chairman & Managing Director                  Executive Director 

Date: September 04, 2023                       DIN: 00320470                         DIN: 00328145 
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ANNEXURE III 
[[9 

Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
For The Financial Year Ended 31st March 2023 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

To the Members, 

MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 

(Formerly Known As Maruti Interior Products Private Limited) 

Veraval (Shapar) 360024 

 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by 

Maruti Interior Products Limited (Formerly Known As Maruti Interior Products Private Limited)[CIN: L36998GJ1997PLC031719](hereinafter 

called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 

conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

 

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 

Company and also information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial 

audit, the explanations and clarifications given to me and the representations made by the management, I hereby report that in my opinion, the 

company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023, generally complied with the statutory provisions 

listed hereunder and also that the Company -has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and 

subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year 

ended on 31st March, 2023 and made available to me according to the provisions of: 
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(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made there under as applicable; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA) and the rules made there under; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, 

Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period); 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 as amended from time to 

time 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 and 2015, as amended from time to time 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations; 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014(Not applicable to the Company during the 

audit period); 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations. 2008;-Not applicable to the company for the 

financial year ended March 31, 2023 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies 

Act and dealing with client(Not applicable as the Company is not registered as a Registrars to an Issue or Share Transfer Agent during the 

financial year under review); 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;-Not applicable to the company for the 

financial year ended March 31, 2023 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;Not applicable to the company for the financial year 

ended March 31, 2023 



          

26
th

 ANNUAL REPORT        69 | P a g e  
 

(i) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (w.e.f. December 1, 2015): and 

(vi) The other laws, as informed and certified by the management of the Company which are specifically applicable to the Company are: 

The Standards of Weights and Measures Act, 1976,  

The Legal Metrology Act, 2009 and The Legal Metrology (Packaged Commodities) Rules,   2011,  

Local tax laws 

We relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers in respect of systems and mechanism formed / followed by the 

Company for the compliance of the above laws applicable specifically to the Company. 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India 

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the BSE Limited. 

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the all material aspects of applicable provisions of the Acts, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above: 

I further report that: 

� The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive 

Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the year, 

if any, under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

 

� Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at 

least seven days in advance pursuant to clause no. 1.3.7 of Secretarial Standard 1 (“SS 1”), circulated separately or placed at 

the Meetings of the Board and the Committees, after due compliance with the SS 1 and a system exists for seeking and 

obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at 

the meeting 
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� All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the Meetings 

of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be. Decisions at the Meetings, as represented by the 

management and recorded in minutes.  

 
� That the company has not filed/filed some form late in time with additional fees to Registrar of Companies/Regional 

Director/Central Government under The Companies Act, 2013. The Management clarified that it is a procedural lapse only.  

 

There is still scope to improve the systems and processes in the company and operations of the company to commensurate with the size and 

operations of the Company to monitor and ensure Compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

 

I, further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, notifications, circulars, 

directives including but not limited to direct and indirect tax laws, Accounting Standards etc. has not been reviewed in my Audit, since the 

same is subject to review by designated professional/s during the course of statutory financial audit 

 

                For, S. V. Nadiyapara& Co. 

                            Company Secretaries 

Place : Rajkot 

Date : 26.08.2023                 sd/- 

                 [SandipNaidyapara] 

                        Proprietor 

   Mem NO:. 42126 

         COP. NO. 15645        

        PR No.1785/2022 

                                            UDIN NO:A042126E000873528 

 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘ANNEXURE III A’ and forms anintegral part of this 

report. 
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ANNEXURE- III A 

To the Members, 

MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 

(Formerly Known As Maruti Interior Products Private Limited) 
Veraval (Shapar) 360024 

 

My Secretarial audit report for the financial year 31st March, 2023 is to be read along with this letter. 

Management’s Responsibility 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 

these secretarial records based on our audit. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

2. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibly of the 

management. Our examination was limited to the verification of the procedures on test basis.My Responsibility is to express an opinion on 

these secretarial records, standards and procedures followed by the company with respect to secretarial compliances. 

 

3. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the 

contents of the Secretarial Records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records.I 

believe that Audit evidence and information obtained from the company’s management is adequate and appropriate for us to provide a 

basis for our opinion. 

 

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management’s representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening 

of events etc. 
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Disclaimer 

5. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which 

the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

6. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of account of the company. 

 

 

                For, S. V. Nadiyapara& Co. 

                            Company Secretaries 

Place : Rajkot 

Date : 26.08.2023                 sd/- 

                 [SandipNaidyapara] 

                        Proprietor 

   Mem NO:. 42126 

         COP. NO. 15645        

        PR No.1785/2022 

                                            UDIN NO:A042126E000873528 
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ANNEXURE IV 

FORM NO. AOC -2 
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of 

section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto. 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. 

Maruti Interior Products Limited (Formerly Known As Maruti Interior Products Private Limited) (the Company) has not entered into any 

contract/ arrangement/ transaction with its related parties, which is not in ordinary course of business or at arm’s length during the financial 

year 2021. The Company has laid down policies and processes/ procedures so as to ensure compliance to the subject section in the Companies 

Act, 2013 (Act) and the corresponding Rules. In addition, the process goes through internal and external checking, followed by quarterly 

reporting to the Board of Directors. 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: Not Applicable 

(b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions: Not Applicable 

(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions: Not Applicable 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: Not Applicable 

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: Not Applicable 

(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: Not Applicable 

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: Not Applicable 

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to Section 188: Not Applicable 
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2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis. 

Name(s) of 

the related 

party  

Nature of 

relationship 

Nature of 

contracts/ 

arrangements/ 

transactions 

Duration of the 

contracts / 

arrangements/ 

transactions 

Salient terms 

of the 

contracts or 

arrangements 

or 

transactions 

including the 

value, if any: 

Date of 

approval by 

the Board 

Amount 

paid as 

advances, 

if any 

Jayaguri P. 

Lunagaria 

Relative of 

Director 

Rent 01/04/2022-

31/03/2023 

Rs.19.20 10/04/2021 - 

Noggah 

Lifestyle 

Products Pvt. 

Ltd. 

Enterprise 

under the 

control of 

the 

Company 

Sales of 

Products & 

Expenses paid 

Rs.146.34 & 

 

Rs.23.76 

- 

 

For, Regd. Office: -Plot No 13 Survey No 236 Krishna          By Order of the Board 

Ind Estate, Veraval,Tal.KotdaSangani Veraval-360024,      For, MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 

Tel: - +91- 2827 253895                               (Formerly Knowns as Maruti Interior Products Private Limited) 

Website: www.spitzebyeveryday.com              

CIN: U36998GJ1997PLC031719                
         

Paresh PurushotamLunagaria          PurshotamRudabhaiLunagaria 

            Place: Veraval                 Chairman & Managing Director                Executive Director         

Date: September 04, 2023                    DIN: 00320470                        DIN: 00328145 
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ANNEXURE V 

PARTICULARS OF THE EMPLOYEES RECEIVING REMUNERATION EXCEEDING THE LIMIT AS 

STATED IN RULE 5(2) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF 

MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 
 

 
Sr. 
No
. 

 
Name of Employee 

 
Designation 

 
PAN No. 

Qualification 
and 
Experience 

Remuneration 
& Ratio 
against 
Median 
employee’s 
remuneration 

1 Paresh Purushotam 
Lunagaria 

Managing Director AAMPL3854B Under 
Graduate 

1725000& 
11.18 

2 Purushotam Rudabhai 
Lunagaria 

Director AANPL4955E B.Sc. with 
Physics 

1725000& 
11.18 

3 Nirmal Paresh Lunagaria Director & CFO AJVPL4259N Integrated BBA 1725000& 

11.18 

4 Nirbhay Paresh Lunagaria Director 

 

AJVPL4243Q Diploma 

Mechanical 
Engineering 

1725000& 

11.18 

5 Parul Paresh Lunagariya Hr Head & 
Director 

ABOPL5851F Under 
Graduate 

1200000& 
7.78 
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Last 
Employm
ent before 
Joining 
Company 

Date of 
Commence
ment of 
Employment 

Age of 
Employee 

The percentage 
of equity shares 
held by the 
employee in the 
Company within 
the meaning of 
clause (iii) of 
sub-rule (2) 
above 

Weather any such employee is a relative 
of any director or manager of the 
Company and if so, name of such 
director or manager 

- 01/03/1999 55Years 19.66% PurushotamRudabhaiLunagaria, Parul 

Paresh Lunagariya, Nirmal Paresh 

Lunagaria, Nirbhay Paresh Lunagaria 

- 27/03/2015 80Years 9.83% Paresh PurushotamLunagaria, Parul 

Paresh Lunagariya 
- 01/01/2021 29 Years 7.76% Paresh PurushotamLunagaria, Parul 

Paresh Lunagariya, Nirbhay Paresh 

Lunagaria,  
- 01/01/2021 29 Years 7.54% Paresh PurushotamLunagaria, Parul 

Paresh Lunagariya, Nirmal Paresh 

Lunagaria,  

- 01/04/2021 51 Years 10.05% Paresh PurushotamLunagaria, Nirbhay 

Paresh Lunagaria, Nirmal Paresh 
Lunagaria, 
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ANNEXURE VI 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS / OUTGO 
 

Additional particulars required under the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in reports of Directors) Rules, 1988 forming part of the 

Directors report for the year ended 31st March 2023. 

 

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: 

Energy conservation measures taken: 

 

The Company has adopted the system of shutting down the electrical machinery and appliances when not in use to avoid unnecessary waste of 

energy and has put latest design of electrical equipment. New investments in machines are being considered with an idea to have reduction of 

consumption of energy. The impact of these measures on the cost of production of goods are not precisely ascertainable.  

 

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADOPTION AND INNOVATION: 

1. The efforts made towards technology absorption: Nil 
2. The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution: Nil 
3. In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the 
4. financial year)- 

a) The details of technology imported: Nil  
b) The year of import: Nil 
c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed: Nil 

d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof: Nil 
5. The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Nil 
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C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO: 

The Details of Foreign Exchange Earnings and out-go are as under.   

(Rs. Lac) 

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 2023 2022 

a. Foreign exchange earnings 83.66 20.22 

b. CIF Value of imports - - 

c. Expenditure in foreign currency 112.19 1.09 

 

 

  



          

26
th

 ANNUAL REPORT        79 | P a g e  
 

DECLARATION 
 

DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT UNDER REGULATION 26(3) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS 

AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 

Pursuant to Regulation 26(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchange, all the 

Board Members and the Senior Management Group have confirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct Maruti Interior Products 

Limited(Formerly Known As Maruti Interior Products Private Limited)for the financial year ended on March 31, 2022. 

 

For, Regd. Office: -Plot No 13 Survey No 236 Krishna          By Order of the Board 

Ind Estate, Veraval,Tal.KotdaSangani Veraval-360024,      For, MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 

Tel: - +91- 2827 253895        (Formerly Knowns as Maruti Interior Products Private Limited) 

Website: www.spitzebyeveryday.com              

CIN: L36998GJ1997PLC031719                
         

Paresh PurushotamLunagaria         PurshotamRudabhaiLunagaria 

Place: Veraval                 Chairman & Managing Director                 Executive Director         

Date: September 04, 2023        DIN: 00320470                      DIN: 00328145 
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CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION 
 

To, 

The Board of Directors, 

MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 

Veraval 360024. 

 

We hereby certify to the Board that: 

 

A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 and that to the best of 

our knowledge and belief: 

 

1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

 

2. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, 

applicable laws and regulations. 

 

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the financial year which are 

fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the Company’s Code of Conduct. 

 

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the 

effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the 

Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have 

taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

 

D. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit committee: 
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1. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the financial year; 

 

2. Significant changes in accounting policies during the financial year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial 

statements; and 

3. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee 

having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 

 

For, Regd. Office: -Plot No 13 Survey No 236 Krishna          By Order of the Board 

Ind Estate, Veraval,Tal.KotdaSangani Veraval-360024,      For, MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 

Tel: - +91- 2827 253895                  (Formerly Knowns as Maruti Interior Products Private Limited) 

Website: www.spitzebyeveryday.com              

CIN: L36998GJ1997PLC031719                
         

Paresh PurushotamLunagaria       PurshotamRudabhaiLunagaria 

Place: Veraval                 Chairman & Managing Director                Executive Director         

Date: September04, 2023         DIN: 00320470                         DIN: 00328145 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015) 

 

To,  

The Members of    

MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 

(Formerly Known As Maruti Interior Products Private Limited) 

Plot No 13 Survey No 236 Krishna Ind Estate Veraval, 

Tal.Kotda Sangani, Veraval 360024. 

 

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of MARUTI INTERIOR 

PRODUCTS LIMITED (Formerly Known As Maruti Interior Products Private Limited) having CIN:U36998GJ1997PLC031719 and having 

registered office at Plot No 13 Survey No 236 Krishna Ind Estate Veraval, Tal.Kotda SanganiVeraval 360024 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the 

Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with 

Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015.  

 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at 

the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none 

of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending  on 31st March, 2022 have been debarred or 

disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.  
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Sr. 

No. 

Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in 

Company * 

1 Paresh PurushotamLunagaria 00320470 01/03/1999 

2 PurshotamRudabhaiLunagaria 00328145 27/03/2015 

3 SudhirRameshbhaiKolte 03433717 23/11/2021 

4 Nirbhay Paresh Lunagaria 09027142 01/01/2021 

5 Nirmal Paresh Lunagaria 09027158 01/01/2021 

6 Parulpareshlunagaria 09157413 01/04/2021 

7 NipunMahendrabhaiDoshi 09398522 23/11/2021 

8 ShashikantDevjibhai Patel 09398538 23/11/2021 

*the date of appointment is as per the MCA Portal. 

 

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management of the 

Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future 

viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.  

                For, S. V. Nadiyapara& Co. 

                           Company Secretaries 

Place : Rajkot 

Date : 26.08.2023                       sd/- 

                 [Sandip Naidyapara] 

                  PROPRIETOR 

    Mem NO:.42126 

        COP. NO. 15645 

        PR No.1785/2022 

       UDIN NO:A042126E000873517 
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Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Members of 

MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements ofMARUTI INTERIOR 
PRODUCTS LIMITED ("the H olding Company ') and N OGGAH LIFESTYLE PRODUCTS 
PRIVATE LIMITE D (the "Subsidiary") (Collective/y refemd as the "Group" or the "Group 
Comp anies"which comprises the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at M arch 31, 2023, the Consolidated 
Statement of Profit and Loss, and Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and 
notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the "consolidated financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according ta the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, of the state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2023, and consolidated profit, and its 
consolidated cash flowsfor the year ended on that date. 

Basis for opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. My responsibilities under those Standards are further described in 
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the AHdit of the Consolidated Fi11a11dal Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India rogethcr with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our op1ruon. 

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the following material uncertainty relating to Going Convern 
that has been communicated to us by auditors of Noggah lifestyle Products Private Limited, a wholly own 
subsdiary of the Holding Company, vide their audiro repon dated May, 27 2023. 

''Without modifying c,ur opinon on the special purpose financial informa ·ion, we have considered the 
adequacy of the disclosure concerning the entity's ability to continue as a going concern. Noggah Lifestyle 
Products Private Limited's ('NLPPL'') net worth is negative due to net loss incurred ~f Rs. 26.44 Lakhs 
during the year ended March 31, 2023 and as of that date, the NLPPL's current liability exceeded its total 
assets by Rs. 25.44 Lakhs. The management of NLPPL informed that this is the first year of the NLPPL, 
and its new in market, and NLPPL is in the process of identifying alternative business marketing plans 
which in the opinion of the management will enable the NLPPL to have profitability and to have a 
turnaround. The NLPPL is also in the process of identifying strategic business partners and alternative 
business marketing pl.ins to improve the performance of the NLPPL. The NLPPL's ability to generate 
positive cash flows depends on the successful implementation of such alternative business marketing 

plans. 
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The above factors cast a significant uncertainty on the 
Pending the resolution of the above uncertainties, the 

going concern basis. 

Key Audit Matters 

LPPL's ability to continue as a going concern. 
LPPL has prepared its financial statements on a 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the 
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion 

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters 

Emphasis of Matter 

The respective Company's management is responsible for carrying out the inspection of its inventories on 
a regular basis. Auditors of respective company have not independently verified the inventories of the 
respective Company during the year under review. Any adjustment to the value of inventories as 
appearing in the balance sheet of the respective Company may have an effect on the profit and net assets 
of the respective Company for the period and year ended March 31, 2023. 

The respective Company's management is responsible for carrying out the balance confirmation and 
reconciliations with various debtors, creditors and advances. These have not been independently verified 
by auclitor of respective company during the year under review. Any adjustment to the value of such 
balances as appearing in the balance sheet of the respective Company may have an effect on the profit 
and net assets of the respective Company for the period and year ended March 31, 2023. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matters. 

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. 
The other information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the consolidated financial 
statements and our auclitor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do 
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our auclit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or 
otherwis,. appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information; we are required to report that fact. we have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibility of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial 
performance, and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. 
The respective Board of Directors of the Companies included in the Group are responsible for 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 
selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making 
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judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated 
financial statement that give a trUe and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial 

statements by the directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid. 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies 
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group companies, to continue as a 
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group companies or to cease 

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing 
the company's financial reporting process of the Group. 

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as 
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 

basis of these consolidated financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. 

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are 
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company and its subsidiary comp~.ny 
which is incorporated in India has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls. 

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group Companies to continue as a 
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in 
our audicor's report co the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions arc based on the audit evidence 
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Group Companies to cease to continue as a going concern. 

{I.RIA & AS 
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5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and its subsidiary 
company included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors, 
where applicable, regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 

significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during 
our audit. 

Ww also provide those charged with governance, where applicable, with a statement that we have 
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where 
applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and 
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of 
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Other Matters 

The consolidated Financial Results include the audited Financial Results of Noggah Lifestyle Products 
Private Limited (NLPPL) a wholly own subsidiary, whose financial statements before adjustment reflect 
total assets of Rs. 149.53 Lacs as at 31 " March, 2023, total revenue Rs.31.65 Lacs, and total net 
profit/ Qoss) after tax Rs. (26.44) for the year ended 31 st March, 2023, as considered in the consolidated 
financial statements, which have not been audited by us. The financial statements of NLPPL have been 
audited by other auditor whose report have been furnished to us by the management, and our opinion on 
the consolidated financial statements, in sofa.r as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in 
respect of the subsidiary, and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section143 of the Act including 
report on Other information insofar as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary is based solely on the reports 
of the other auditor. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the 
work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statement/financial infromation 
certified by the Board of Directors. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we 
give a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable 
as under; 

In respect ofNoggah Lifestyle Products Private Limited, a wholly own subsidiary 

(xvii) company has incurred cash losses which a.re disclosed as follows: 

Period Amount of Cash Losses (Rs in Lacs) 

Current reporting period FY 2022-23 Rs.26.44 Lacs 

Prededing reporting period FY 2021-22 Nil 

(xxi) There is no any other qualification or adverse remark by the auditors in the Companies 
(Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the consolidated 
financial Statement. 
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2. As required by Secoon 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated 
financial statements. 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as re9uired by law relating to preparation of the 
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our 
examination of those books. 

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the 
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant 
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial 
statements. 

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014. 

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the clirectors of respective companies 
as on March 31, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of respective companies, none 
of the directors is clisqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms 
of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 
Report in "Annexure A". 

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the 
requirements of section l 97(16) of the Act, as amended, 1 n our opinion and to the best of our 
information and accorcling to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Holcling 
Company and its Subsidiary Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the 
provisions of section l 97 of the Act. 

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 
l l of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according co the explanations given co us: 

a. The consolidated financial statement disclosed details regarcling pending litigation in note 35 
of consolidated financial statement, which would impact its financial position. 

b. The Group Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

c. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Group Companies. 

Place: Rajkot 

Date: 30.05.2023 

UDIN: 23155474BGVSIU5658 
p.RIA & Ass 

1 No /ss47 
RA~T 

EREO ACC01 

For H. B. Kalaria & Associates 

Chartered Accountant 

Reg. No. 104571W 

(CA Hardik Kalaria) 

Partner 

M.No.155474 
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Referred ro m point f of paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' 
section of the Independent Auditors' Rcpon of even date to the members of the Maruti Interior 
Products Limited on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023. 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements 
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act 

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Group Companies as of and 
for the year ended March 31, 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements of Maruti Interior Products Limited and N oggah Lifestyle Products Private 
Limited (the "Subsidiary'') (collectively referred to as the "Group" or the "Group Companies'') as of that 
date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The respective Board of Directors of the Group Companies, are responsible for establishing and 
maintaining internal financial controls based on internal control with reference to financial statements 
criteria established by the Group Companies considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAJ''). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively 
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective 
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements of the Group Companies based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note'') 
issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the 
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and 
the Guidance ote require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material 
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 
based on assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to fmancial statements of the Group. 

,b,RIA & A 

. ~~/ 1J5 
~ o 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated financial statements 

A group's internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements is a process 
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. A group's internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial 
statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the group are being made only in accordance with 
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the group's 
assets that could have a material effect of consolidated financial statements. 

Inherent Lirrutations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial 
Statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial 
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of 
the internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements to future periods arc 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statement 
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Group has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with 
reference to consolidated financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to 
consolidated financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal 
control over financial reporting criteria established by the group considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAI. 

Place: Rajkot 

D ate: 30.05.2023 

UDIN: 
23155474BGVSIU5658 

ARIA & Ass 

.No j 55474 
RAJ.fjT 

For H. B. Kalaria & Associates 

Chartered Accountant 

Reg. No. 104571W 

(CA Hardik Kalaria) 

Partner 

M .No.155474 

ACCQIJ\-\1p.; 



, MARUTI INTERIOR PRODU CTS LIMITED 

,'C0NSOLIDATE D BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31s t MARCH, 2023 

I .. 
I. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

II. 
1 

2 

Particulars 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Shareholders' funds 
(a) Share capital 
(b) Reserves and surplus 

(c) Money received against share warrants 

Share application money pending allotment 
Non-current liabilities 
(a) Long-term borrowings 
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 
(c) Other Long term liabilities 
(d) Long-term provisions 

Current liabilities 
(a) Short-term borrO\vings 
(b) Trade payables 

Outstanding dues o f micro enterprises and small enterprises 

Outstanding dues of others than micro enterprises and small enterprises 
(c) Other current liabilities 

(d) Short-term provisions 

ASSETS 
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 

(i) Tangible assets 

(ii) Intangible assets 

(ii) Capital work-in-progress 

(iv) Intangible assets under development 
(b) Non-current investments 

(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 
(d) Long-term loans and advances 

(e) Other non-current assets 

Current assets 
(a) Current investments 

(b) Inventories 
(c) Trade receivables 

(d) Cash and cash equivalents 
(e) Short-term loans and advances 

(Q Other Current Asset 

Notes fonrung part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date 

For H . B. Kalaria & Associates 

Dated 30/ 05/2023, Rajko t 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

~ 
(Nirmal P. Lunagaria) 

Rs. In Lacs 
Notes As At As At 
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

3 755.00 755.00 

4 2002.07 1597.24 

5 135.14 105.86 

6 2.16 2.33 

7 25.22 24.46 

8 131.28 52.52 

9 

Nil Nil 

374.08 334.77 

10 83.29 68.81 

11 14.93 21.50 

3523.17 2962.48 

12 665.31 697.70 

641.68 272.22 

13 1.50 1.50 

14 26.91 17.19 

15 1029.83 863.63 
16 570.83 418.81 
17 409.22 434.67 
18 71.76 59.96 
19 106.15 196.81 

3523.17 2962.48 
1-55 

For and on behalf of Board of D irectors 

p R. I r. _/1,--y") f , q 
(P~m~~ ria) 

Director 

DIN:00328145 

~ ;}<4 
(Pradeepkumar K. Joisar) 

Company Secretary 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
" CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

Rs. In Lacs 
"Sr. Particulars Notes For the Year ended 
No. No. 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

I. Revenue from operations 20 3790.10 2797.08 

II. Other income 21 28.35 5.25 

III. Total Revenue (I + II) 3818.44 2802.33 

IV. Expenses: 

Cost of materials consumed 22 1210.08 1076.51 
Purchases o f Stock-in-Trade 1391.12 944.44 

Change in inventories of finished goods, \'v'IP & Stock-in-Trade 23 (205.82) (333.23) 

Employee benefits expense 24 326.21 296.13 

Finance costs 25 28.68 20.51 

Depreciation and amortization expense 12 53.60 47.84 

Other expenses 26 469.60 338.55 

Total expenses 3273.48 2390.75 

V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (III-IV) 544.97 411.59 
VI. Exceptional items 27 (0.78) 0.00 

VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) 545.74 411.59 

VIII. Extraordinary Items 

IX. Profit before tax (VII- VIII) 545.74 411.59 
X. Tax expense: 

(1) Current tax 140.00 101.60 
(2) Deferred tax (0.18) 11.48 

XI Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (IX-X) 405.92 298.51 

XII. Profit/ 0oss) from discontinwng operations 

XIII. Ta.x expense of discontinU10g operations 
XIV. Profit/ (loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (XII-XIII) 

xv. Profit (Loss) for the period (XI+ XIV) 405.92 298.51 

XVI. Earnings per equity share: 41 

(1) Basic 05.38 05.15 

(2) Diluted 05.38 05.15 
Notes fomung part of the financial statements 1-55 

As per our report of even date 

For H. B. Kalaria & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

For and on behalf of Board of Directo rs 

Reg. No. 104571W 

(~ ria) 
Partner 

M.No.155474 

UDIN: 23155474BGVSIU5 

Dated 30/05/2023, Rajkot 

~,'~~ /4. 
h P. Lunagaria) 

anaging Director 

DIN:00320470 

~ 7 ~ ~ -
(NirmarJl'. Lunagaria) 

Chief Financial Officer 

DIN:09027158 

(Purshotam R. Lunagaria) 

Director 

DIN:00328145 

(Pradeepkumar K. Joisar) 

Company Secretary , 

M.N .A62040 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 Rs. In Lacs 

A 

B 

C 

Paniculars 
Cash flow from operating activities 
Net Profit before tax & extraordinary items 
Adjusted for 
(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Assets 

Depreciation 
I merest & Financial Expenses 
I merest Income 

Operating Profits before Working Capital changes 
Changes in Working Capital 

Trade payables 
O ther current liabilities 

Short Term Provisions 

Long Tenn Provision 
Long-term loans and advances 

I ,wentorics 

Trade receivables 

Short-term loans and advances 

O ther current assets 
Sub-Total Movement in Working Capital 

Net Cash flow from operating activities 
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) 

N et Cash From Operating Activities (A) 

Cash flow from Investing activities 

1 Purchase of FLxcd assets 

2 Sale of Assets 

3 Changes in I nvcstments 

4 Interest Income 

Net cash used in Investing activities (B) 

Cash flow from Financing activities 
Changes m Long Term Borrowings 

Changes 111 Short Term Borrowmgs 

Increase in Capital (Bonus + !PO) 

Utilisation of Su plus Balance for Bonus Sahrc issued 

(Short)/ Excess provision of income tax for earlier period 

Security Premium Account (Net of IPO Expenses) 

Dividem.l Paid (including TDS) 

I merest & Financial Charges paid 

Net cash used in financing activities (C) 

Net changes in Cash or Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year (See Note 17) 
Components of cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year 

Cash on hand 

Cash on hand (Unutilised Foreign Currency in INR) 

Balance with Bank Accounts 
in Current Account 

1n O D Account 

in Fixed Deposit 

Total 

Notes forrrung part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date 

For H. B. Kalaria & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

R eg. No. 104571W ~~;;=;=:=':'=:==::::::::::--....L.~ /,.,-~7:1 g: }lw, .t>,RIA & AS 

(~ardik Ka N~ 54 
R OT 

Partne r 

anaging Director 

DIN:00320470 

Year ended Year ended 
31st March 2023 31st March 2022 

545.74 411.59 

(0.78) 0.00 
53.60 47.84 

28.68 20.51 

(27.16' (2.211 

600.09 477.73 

39.31 138.61 
14.48 30.62 

0.36 1.35 

0.77 24.46 

(9.72) 14.06 

(166.20) (393.76) 
(1 52.02) (179.45) 
(11.80) (45.39) 

90.66 (129.89) 

(194.16) (539.40) 

405.93 (61.67) 

(146.92) (100.70) 
259.00 (162.37) 

(393.39) (392.28) 

3.50 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

27. 16 2.21 

(362.73) (390.07) 

52.87 (21.4 7) 
55.17 (16.30) 
0.00 740.00 

0.00 (540.00) 

(1.08) (1.10) 

0.00 825.07 

0.00 (1.50) 

(28.68' (20.51: 

78.27 964.18 
(25.45) 411.74 
434.67 22.93 
409.22 434.67 

1.95 1.57 

1.00 0.94 

5.39 18.82 
0.58 12.05 

400.30 401.29 
409.22 434.67 

1-55 
For and o n beha lf of Board of Directors 

Director 

DIN:00328145 

M.No.155474 D ACCOI.J~i c,.,,. 1· ,_ 

UDIN: 23155474B Dsi~:::::=:::::::::::~ , ~ ~ 
Dated 30/05/2023, Rajkot (Nirmal P. Lunagaria) (Pradeepkumar K. Joisar) 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
N OTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEME NTS FOR THE YEAR ENDE D 31st MARCH, 2023 

N ote 1. General Information: 

Maruti Interior Products Limited (the "H olding Company") (previously known as Maruti Interior 
Products Private Limited) (CIN: U36998GJ1997PLC031719), having its registered office at Plot No 13 
Survey No 236 Krishna Ind Estate, Veraval, T ai: Kotda Sangani - 360024 Gujarat, India. 

The Holding Company was incorporated as Ravi Bearings Private Limited on February 14, 1997 at 
Rajkot, Gujarat as a private limited company under the Companies Act, 1956 with the Registrar of 
Companies, Ahmedabad. Subsequently the name of the company was changed to Maruti Interior 
Products Private Limited vide special resolution passed by the shareholders of the company in their 
meeting held on April 04, 2000 and fresh Certificate of Incorporation consequent to the change of the 
name was granted to the company May 12, 2000, by the Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad. The Name 
of the company was subsequently changed to "Maruti Inteiror Products Limited" pursuant to a special 
resolution passed by the shareholders of the company at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 
October, 20 2021. A fresh certificate of incorporation consequent upon change of name was issued on 
9th November, 2021 by the Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad. 

The equity share of the Holding Company got listed on Bombay Stock Exchange of India Limited 
("BSE") on the BSE SME Exchange Platform w.e.f. 16th February, 2022. Its ISIN is INE0JSJ01014, 
Script Code is 543464 and Script Name is MARUTIIPL. 

The Holding Company is engaged in manufacturing and domestic sale & export of modular kitchen 
storage system, aluminium long wardrobe handle & profile handle. The Holding Company has a wide 
range of product offerings for different customer segments. The Holding Company's brand Everyday 
Kitchen is focused towards economic range and other brand Spitze by Everyday is offering premium 
products. The Holding Company also manufactures product for other companies on OEM basis. 

Holding Company has a wholly owned subsidiary company namely "N ogaah Lifestyle Products 
Private Limited" (the "Subsidiary") (Date of incorporation is 07/ 03/ 2022). 111e Holding Company 
holds 100% share in the said subsidiary. The object of the subsidiary is whole sale and retail sale of 
wearable products. 

Authorization o f financial statements: 

The Consolidated Financial Statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the 
directors on 30 May, 2023. 

N o te 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 

a) Basis of Preparation: 

The Financial statements have been on historical cost basis and on the accounting principles of going 
concern in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles comprising of me mandatory 
Accounting Standards referred to in Section 133 of The Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Guidance Notes issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. 

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current and Non-current as per the Group's operating 

cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of 
products and time between acquisition of assets for processing and realization in cash and cash 
equivalents, the Group has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current and 
non-current classification of assets and liabilities. 

b) Principles of Consolidation: 

The financial statements comprise the financial statements of Maruti Interior P roducts Limited (the 
"Holding Company") and its subsidiary N ogaah Lifestyle Products Private Limited" (the 
"Subsidiary'') (Collectively referred as the "Group" or "Group Companies") as at March 31, 2023. The 
financial statements of the subsidiary used in the consolidation are drawn up to the same reporting date 
as of the Holding Company i.e. year ended on March, 31. The consolidated financial statements have 
been prepared on the following basis: 

(1) ~-1~~;!~:~~~~l t~a~::;~~s.~!-~~-~:~-1~;~~-~o~t~? .~n~ _ '.~~' -~~bsi~ary have ~~ 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO T H E CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR T H E YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

(2) Profits or losses resulting from intra-group transactions (if any) that are recognised in assets such as 
inventory and property, plant & equipment, are eliminated in full. 

(3) Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent's investment in subsidiary and the parents 
portion of equity of each subsidiary. 

(4) Non-controlling interest's share of profit/loss of consolidated subsidiaries (if any) for the year is 
identified and adjusted against the income of the group in order to arrive at the net income 
attributable to shareholders of the Company. 

(5) Non-controlling interest's share of net assets of consolidated subsidiaries (if any) for the year is 
identified and presented in the consolidated balance sheet separate from liability and equity of the 
Company's shareholders. 

c) Use of Estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements in confonnity with generally accepted Accounting Principles 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of 
operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management's best 
knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates. 

d) Property Plant & Equipment - Tangible Assets, Depreciation and Impairment of assets: 

Tangible Assets: 

i) Tangible Assets are capitalized at acquisition costs. 'Acquisition cost' includes directly attributable 
costs such as freight, insurance and specific installation charges for bringing the assets to its working 
condition for use. 

ii) Expenditure relating to existing assets is added to the cost of the assets where it improves the 
performance / extends life of the assets as assessed earlier. 

iii) The profit or loss arising from the disposal of assets is recognized in the Profit & Loss Account. 

iv) Assets in the course of work-in-progress for production or administrative purpose are carried at cost. 
Cost includes land and building improvement costs, related acquisition expenses and construction 
costs incurred during the period of construction. Depreciation of these assets charged as and when 
assets are ready for their intended use. 

Depreciation: 

Depreciable amount for tangible assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less 
its estimated residual value. 

Depreciation has been provided on the tangible fixed assets as per Straight Line method considering 
useful lives as per Schedule II of Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on assets addition during the year is 
charged on prorata basis. 

The Holding Company estimates that the useful lives as given below best represent the useful lives of 
these assets based on internal assessment and supported by techin.ical advice where neessary which may 
be different from the useful lives as per prescribed under Part C of Schedule II of the Companies Act 
2013. 

Name of Assets Useful life Name of Assets Useful life 
Building 30 years ' Furniture & Fixtures I 10 years -- -:--

Plant & Machinery 15 years 
--1 

Office Equipment I 5 years 

Dies & Tools 3 to 15 years 
·---.. 

Com 

Electrification 10 years Vehi 

Impairment of Assets: 

The Group Companies assesses at each Balance Sheet date w e-r4Esefe::ilid~:=n1ru on that an asset 
may be impaired. For the purposes of assessing impairment, the smallest identifiable group of assets that 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

Companies estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the 
recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying 
amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an 
impairment loss and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. If at the Balance Sheet date there 
is an indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists or may have decreased, the 
recoverable amount is reassessed, and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount. 

e) Investments: 

a Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from 
the date on which such investments are made, are classified as current invcsm1ents. All other 
investments are classified as long-term investments. 

On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price and 
directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. If an investment is 
acquired, or partly acquired, by the issue of shares or other securities, the acquisition cost is the fair 
value of the securities issued. If an investment is acquired in exchange for another asset, the 
acquisition is determined by reference to the fair value of the asset given up or by reference to the 
fair value of the investment acquired, whichever is more clearly evident. 

b Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined 
on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for 
diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the 
investments. 

c On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds 

is charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss. 

f) Inventories: 

Inventories are taken, value and certified by Directors and are valued following FIFO method on the 
following basis: 

i) Raw Material is valued at cost o r net realizable value whichever is lower on FIFO method. 

ii) Stores and Consumables are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower. 

iii) Finished Goods are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower. Cost comprises raw 
material cost, labour cost, cost of stores, spares and consumables, other manufacturing and 
overheads expenses that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and 
condition. 

iv) Stock in process is valued at cost. Cost comprises raw materials cost and appropriate portion of 
labour costs, cost of stores, spares and consumables, other manufacturing and overhead expenses. 

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs 
of completion and to make the sale 

g) Revenue Recognition: 

All known income and expenditure quantifiable till the date of finalization of accounts are accounted on 
accrual basis when virtual certainty is established. 

Sales revenue is recognized when property in the goods with all risk rewards and effective control of 
goods usually associated with ownership are transferred to buyer and no effective ownership is retained 
and when there is a reasonable certainty of its ultimate collection. 

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis depending upon the amount outstanding and the 
rate applicable. However interest income on refund of any tax, duty or cess is recognized in the year in 
which it is received. 

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted/expected to be admitted and to the 
extent that the amount recoverable can be measured reliably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate 
collection. 

Miscellaneous Income is recognized at the time of relevant event occ~o significant 
unc:l'rrninrv in rnllPrNnn nf' thP ')mr,n~• ,.,r ~"'~r•~ - _.;_ _ ~I.IP.RIA & AC:t',-, 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO T H E CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEN TS FOR T H E YEAR ENDED 31"' MARCH , 2023 

The presentation of financial statements require estimates and assumptions to be made that effect the 
reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount 
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual result and estimates 
are recognized in the period in which the results are known / materialized. 

h) Expenditure Recognition: 

Expenditure relating to purchase of goods are accounted on accrual basis. 

Purchase is exclusive of GST wherever applicable. 

Expenditure is accounted on accrual basis considering the materiality of the transaction. 

Group has not made any provision for impairment of asset. 

i) Foreign Currency Transaction: 

1. Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of 
transactions. 

11. Monetary items denominated in foreign currency outstanding at the year end, are translated at the 
exchange rates prevailing as at the year end. 

111. Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency are valued at the rates prevailing on the date 
of the transaction. 

1v. Any gains or losses ans111g due to differences in exchange rates at the time of tra~slation or 
settlement are accounted for in the Profit & Loss Account. 

v. Exchange differences on long-term foreign currency monetary items relating to acquisition of 
depreciable assets are charged to Profit & Loss Account. 

j) Employee Benefit: 

Short Term Employee Benefit 

All employee benefit payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the services are classified as short 
term employee benefit. Benefits such as salaries, wages, short-term compensated absences, etc. and the 
expected cost of bonus are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related services. 

Retirement Benefit: 

Defined Contribution Plans: The State governed provident fund scheme and employee pension 
scheme are defined contribution plans. The contribution paid/ payable under the schemes is recognized 
during the period in which the employee renders the related service. 

Defined Benefit Plans: 

Gratuity is a Group's defined benefit plan: The Group has defined benefit plans for its employees, 
viz., gratuity. The cost of providing benefits under this plans are determined on the basis of actuarial 
valuation at each year end. Actuarial valuation is carried out for the plan using the projected unit credit 
method. Actuarial gains and losses for defined benefit plans are recognised in full in the period in which 
they occurs in the statement of profit and loss. 

k) Borrowing Costs: 

Interest and other borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss except borrowing 
cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as 
part of the cost of such assets until tl1e asset is first put to use, when substantially all the activities 
necessary to prepare such Inventory for its intended sale are complete. 

1) Provisions Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets: 

Provisions is recognized when the enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is 
reasonable certain that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of 
which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are no t discounted to their present value and are 
determined based on management est1111ate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. 
These are reviewed at each balance sheet and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates. 

A Contingent liability is not recognised but disclosed in the financial statement. ~ \."-RIA & Assn ~,c_,-.V~- - ASS Orr~,. 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

m) Provision for Current and Deferred tax: 

The tax expenses comprise of current tax and deferred tax charged or credited to the profit and loss 
account for the year. Provision for Current tax is made accordance with the tax laws applicable to the 
current financial year after taking into consideration benefit admissible under the provisions of the 
Income Tax Act, 1961. 

Deferred Tax resulting from "timing difference" between book and taxable profit is accounted for using 
the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date. The 
deferred tax assets is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty 
that the assets will be realized in the future. 

n) Earnings per Share: 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to 
equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends, if any, and attributable taxes) by the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable 
to equity shareholders is adjusted for after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs 
associated with dilutive potential equity shares and the weighted average number of shares outstanding 
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 



_MAR.UT! INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

.Note: 3: SHARE CAPITAL 
----- ----

Share Capital 
------- r 

l_ 
Authorised 

\

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 

Issued 
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ - each 

As at 3~r~ 2023 _J_ 
Amount 

Number Rs. In Lacs 

1,10,00,000 1100.00 

75,50,0001 755.00 

As at 31 March 2022 

Amount 
Number Rs. In Lacs 

-i----

1, 10,00,000 1100.00 

75,50,000 1 755.00 

\

Subscribed & Paid up 

E quity _?hares of Rs. 1~ e:.:::.ac:..:.h::._fi:..:.u:.:::.lly'.....E_pa.1=·d_::_ _________ ~ =============;:::========:::;== 75,50,000 755.00 75,50,000 755.00 

755.00 75,50,00Q 755.00 

I 

Total 75,50,000 

(a) Reconciliation of Number of Shares - - -- ' 
'--__ Equi~_S_h_ares _ __j_ Equit)' Shares 

Particulars Amount Rs. Amount Rs. , 

Number In Lacs Number In Lacs 

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 75,50,000 755.00 1,50,000 15.00 

540.00 Add: Issue of Bo nus Sahres (re_fe_r _N_o_te_3_1-<--) _____ _ 0.00 54,00,000 

AddJ>ahres issued during the year (refer Note 32L __ 

Shares bought back during the year 

I Shares _outsta~ding ~t the end of the year 

(b) Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to shares 

l. -

75,50,000 

0.00 

0.00 
-+ 

755.00 

20,00,000 

75,50,000 

_?_00.001 
0.00 

755.00 

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 Per Share. Each Shareholder is eligible for one vote per 

share held. 

(c) Details of Shares held by Promoters in the Company 
As at 31 March 2023 ... 

No. of Shares held No. of % of Holding 
Shares held 

1- -----
PARESH P . LUNAGARIA 14,84,000 19.66 
-- --T-- . 10.osl PARULBEN P. LUNAGARIA 7,59,000 ~ 

l{~GAURI P. LUNA GARIA 
~ ,000 7.48 l 

__g-IOTIAMBHAI R. LUNAGARIA 7,42,000 9.83 -
NIRMAL P. LUNAGARIA 5,85,995 7.76 

NIRBHA Y P. LUNA GARIA 5,79,000 7.67 
---

4.90 r PARSHOTTAMBHAI R. LUNAGARIA HUF 3,70,000 

PARESH P. LUNAGARIA HUF 1,85,000 2.45 

ALISHA N IRMAL LUNAGARIA 1,85,000 2.45 . 
SHWETA NIRBHAY LUNAGARIA 1,86,000 2.46 

---- --- -
Total 56,40,995 74.72 

- - -

(d) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate s~ares in the Co~pany 

No. of Shares held 

PARESH P. LUNAGARIA 

IPARULBEN P. LUNAGARIA 

~YAGAURI P . LUNAGARIA 

PARSHOTTAMBHAI R. LUNAGARIA 

NIRMAL P. LUNAG ARIA ~ 

As at 31 March 2023 
-1-

No. of % of Holding , 
Shares held 

14,84,000 19.66 

7,59,000 10.05 

5,65,000 7.48 
..,,42,000 9.83 

5,85,995 7.76 

As at 31 March 2022 

No. of % of Holding 
Shares held 

14,84,000 19.66 
' --

_2_,54,000 l 9.99 

5,65,000 7.48 

7,40,000 
1 9.80 

5,69,000 7.54 

5,69,000 7.54 

3,70,000 4.90 
-

1,85,000 2.45 

1,85,000 2.45 
----

1,85,000 2.45 

56,06,000 74.25 

As at 31 March 2022 
-

No. of % of Holding , 
Shares held 

14,84,000 19.66 I 

7,54,000 9.99___J 
~ 

5,65,000 7.48 

7,40,000 9.80 

5,69,000 7.54 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
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· N ote : 4 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS 

Particular 

a. Surplus 
Opening balance 

(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 

(+) Transfer to Reserves due to change in Policy 

(-) Short/ (Excess) Provision of Income Tax for earlier years 

(-) Dividends 

(-) Amount utilised against issue of Bonus Share 

Closing Balance 

b. Capital Subsidy 

c. Security Premium 

Balance as at the beginning of the year 

Add: On issue of Equity Shares 

Less: Amount utilised for Share issue E xpenses 

Less: Preliminery Expenses written off 

Balance as at the end of the year 

Total 

Note : 5 : LONG TERM BORROWINGS 

Particular 

Secured 
(a) Term loans 

HDFC Bank Ltd. Tearm Loan A/ c 8132042 

HDFC Bank Ltd. Tearm Loan A/c 83673721 

HDFC Bank Ltd. Tearm Loan A/c 83952975 

Kotak Mahindra GECL Loan 

Kotak Mahindra Term Loan 004 

Kotak Mahindra Term Loan 005 

Kotak Mahindra Term Loan 008 
(Above 1L Secured by hypothecation of Current Assets including Stock and Book Debts. 
Collaterally secured by mortgage of Land & Building and personal gurantee of Directors) 

HDFC Bank Car Loan A/ c 117751668 

HDFC Bank Car Loan A/ c 122530703 

(Above Vehicle Loans are secured against respective vehicles) 

Sub Total (a) 
(b) Less: Current Maturity of Long Term Loan 

HDFC Bank Ltd. Tearm Loan A/ c 8132042 

HDFC Bank Ltd. Tearm Loan A/c 83673721 

HDFC Bank Ltd. Tearm Loan A/c 83952975 

Kotak Mahindra GECL Loan 

Kotak Mahindra Term Loan 004 

Kotak Mahindra Term Loan 005 

Kotak Mahindra Term Loan 008 

HDFC Bank Car Loan A/ c 117751668 

HDFC Bank Car Loan A/ c 122530703 

~RIA & ASS 

M. No /55474 
~A {,r,T 

Rs. In Lacs , 
As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

764.11 1008.20 

405.92 298.51 

(1.08) (1.10) 
0.00 (1.50) 

0.00 (540.00) 

1168.94 764.11 

8.06 8.06 

825.07 0.00 
0.00 900.00 

0.00 (60.69) 

0.00 (14.24) 

825.07 825.07 

2002.07 1597.24 

Rs. In Lacs 
As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

11.76 

19.28 

19.42 

103.67 

38.57 

18.54 

211.25 

9.06 

17.35 

15.00 

17.94 

11.94 

4.82 

76.11 

19.47 

34.06 

32.16 

49.67 

23.02 

158.38 

8.21 

15.64 

13.09 

11.10 

4.48 

52.52 
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Term Loan Repayment and Rate of Interest Year Rs. In Lacs 
Particularx Rate of Int 

2023-24 I 2024-25 I 20256-26 I Total 
onwards 

Kotak Mahindra GECL Loan 9.90% 9.06 2.70 11.76 
- --- -- ~ - - - -

Kotak Mahindra Term Loan 004 9.50% 17.35 1.93 19.28 
- - --;-- - - - -

Kotak Mahindra Term Loan 005 I 
9.50% 15.00 4.42 19.42 - I ~---- + 

Kotak Mahindra Term Loan 008 9.50% 17.94 19.68 66.06 103.67 
- ~-- -· --- -

HDFC Bank Car Loan A/ c 117751668 7.26% 11 .94 12.83 13.801 38.57 --- -1 -- ~ --
HDFC Bank Car Loan A/c 122530703 7.40% 4.82 5.19 8.54 18.54 

Total 76.111 46.751 88.391 211.25 

Note: 6: DEFERRED TAX Rs. In Lacs 

Particular As at As at 
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

Deferred Liability 
Difference between Book and Tax Depreciation 8.93 2.33 

Sub Total 8.93 2.33 
Deferred Assets 

Gratuity Provision 6.78 

Sub Total 6.78 -

Net Deferred Tax Liability/(Assets) 2.16 2.33 

Note : 7 : LONG TERM PROVISIONS Rs. In Lacs 

Particular 
As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

Provision for Gartuity Non Current 25.22 24.46 

Total 25.22 24.46 

Note : 8 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS Rs. In Lacs 

Particular 
As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

Secured 
(a) From Bank (repayable on demand) 

Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd CC 55.17 

(Secured by hypothecation of First Charge of Current Assets including Stock and Book Debts. 
Collaterally secured by mortgage of Land & Building and personal gurantee of Directors) 

(b) Current maturities of long-term debt 

HDFC Bank Ltd. Term Loan A / c 8132042 

HDFC Bank Ltd. Term Loan A / c 83673721 

HDFC Bank Ltd. Term Loan A / c 83952975 

Kotak Mahindra GECL Loan 

Kotak Mahindra Term Loan 004 

Kotak Mahindra Term Loan 005 

K.otak Mahindra Term Loan 008 

HDFC Bank Car Loan A /c 117751668 

HDFC Bank Car Loan .Ve 122530703 

Sub Total 

Total 

9.06 

17.35 

15.00 

17.94 

11.94 

4.82 

76.11 

131.28 

8.21 

15.64 

13.09 

11.10 

4.48 

52.52 

52.52 

' 
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANClAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

• Note: 9: TRADE PAYABLE Rs. In Lacs 

Particular 
As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs 

Trade Payable 

(a) Outstanding dues o f Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises# Nil Nil 

(b) Outstanding dues of Creditors o ther than Micro Enterprises and Small E nterprises 374.08 334.77 

Total 374.08 334.77 

a. Disclosure of aging of trade payable see note no. 33 

b. for details of payable to related parties, see note no. 42 Related Party Disclosure 
# The information as required to be disclosed under the l\licro, Small and :\ledium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been 
determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of mformation available with the company. As per the 

information and explanation given to us that the Company has asked its Suppliers to furnish to it, details so as to facilitate the Company 

m classify111g them as Micro, Small & Medium Enterprise (l\!Si\ffis) but, due to lack of availability of any such 111format1on from its 
Suppliers, the Compan y is unable to state the dues outstanding to micro and small enterprise for more than 45 days as on the Balance 

Sheet date. 

Note : 10 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Particular 

(a) Others 

Sitting Fee Payable 

Salary & Wages Payable 

GSTPayable 

Professional T ax Payable 

E mployees Provident Fund Payable 

T.D.S. Payable 

TCS on receipts against sale of goods 

Electric Bill Payable 

Interest Payable on Loan 
Advance from Debtors 

Total 

Note : 11 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 

Particular 

Income Tax Provision for the Current year 

Less: 
Advance Income Tax 

IDS 
TCS 

Net Amount of Income Tax Payable 

Provision for Gratuity (Current) 

Total 

Rs. In Lacs 
As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

1.50 1.50 

27.27 -

4.76 0.85 

0.12 0.15 

1.96 -

1.27 4.46 

0.04 0.05 

0.79 

1.55 

44.04 61.80 

83.29 68.81 

Rs. In Lacs 
As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

140.00 101.60 

(120.00) (80.00) 

(6.78) (1.20) 

0.00 0.25 

13.22 20.15 

1.71 1.35 

14.93 21.50 



RUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
TES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

Note : 12 : PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT Rs. In Lacs 

Particular 

Tangible Assets 
Land 

Buildings 

Plant and Equipment 

Dies (fools & Jig) 
E lectrification 

Fumiture and Fixtures 

Office Equipments 

Computer & Mobile 

Vehicles 

Total 

[ Previous Year's Figures 

I Work In Progress 
Building 

Plant and Equipment 

Solar Roof Top 

I Total 

Previo us Year's Figures 

T - - - ~- - -1 --Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block 
I Balance ! Additions !Disposals Balance r Balan~

1 

Depreciation r On- Balance - Balance I Balance -~ 
As at I I As at I As at charge for the disposal As at As at I As at I 

1 April 2022 ~- j 31 March 2023 ~ April 2022J year l s _ 31 March 2023 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

118.20 118.20 118.20 118.20 

232.31 232.31 48.95 6.29 55.24 177.06 183.36 

671.97 13.52 685.49 427.54 22.03 449.57 235.92 244.43 

46.66 4.07 50.73 27.48 3.90 31.38 19.34 19.17 

5.63 I 5.63 5.29 o.o3 5.32 o.3t o.34 

14.50 

9.91 

26.60 
175.97 , 

1301.7st 

118t.6j 

272.22
1 

2n.2zt 
.l 

0.59 1 
4.12 

1.63 

23.94 

120.06 

200.34 

54.87 

114.25 

369.46 

272.22 

(15.94) , 

115.94) l 

T 

l 

14.50 

10.50 

30.72 

161.66 

1309.74 

1301.75' 

472.56 

54.87 

114.25 

641.68 

272.22 

11.52 

8.50 

22.37 

52.41 

604.05 

556.~ 

7 
j 

0.40 

0.381 

3.101 
17.47 

53.60 1 

47.84[ 

(13.22) I 
(13.22) 

-r 

11.91 2.59 2.99 

8.88 1.63 1.41 

25.47 5.25 4.24 

56.65 105.0\ 123.56 
644.43 665.31 697.701 

604.051 697.70! 625.481 

~ 

472.56 

54.87 

114.251 
641.681 
272.221 

272.221 

272.22~ 

GRAN_!) TOTAL 1573.97' 393.39 (15.94)1 1951.42 
-

604.~ 53.60 [ (13.22) 644.43L 

604.05[ 

- 1306.98} 969.92] 

Previous Year's Figures 1181.691 392.28 1573.97 556.211 47.84 969.92 625.48 

a. Ageing disclosure of Work in Progress see note no. 31 



) 

RUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
TES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

Note : 12 : PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT Rs. In Lacs 
~ _ Gross Block -- - =-~ _ - Accumulated Depreciation _ _ - Ne~Block ~ ~ 

Particular 
'· As at As at As at charge for the disposal As at I As at As at 

- -t 
Tangible Assets 

Balance I Additions 1 rn, po,als Balance Balance Dep«da<ion On 1 Bal=ce ] Bal=ce I Balam 

~ 1 April ~021 1 31 Marc~2022l 1 Ap~I 2021 I year s 31 March 2022 1 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

Land 109.72 8.47 
Buildings 177.23 55.07 

Plant and Equipment 656.54 15.43 

Dies (Tools & Jig) 37.51 9.15 
Electrification 5.63 o.ool 

J Furniture and Fi.xtures I 14.44 0.06 

O ffice Equipments 8.961 0.95 

J Computer & Mobile 23.02 3.581 
Vehicles 148.62~ 27.35J -

Total 1181.69 120.06 
Previous Year's Figures I 1010.76 188.88 (17.94) 

, - ~ r 
Work In Progress 

Building 272.221 
) t ~ 

Total 272.22 
Previous Year's Figures 

GRAND TOTAL I 1181.69 392.28 

, Previous Year's Figures 1010.761 188.88 (17.94) 

a . Disclosure of aging of Work in Progress see note no. 31 

.LARIA & A 

,I.No/44 
OT 

Q__ACCO _ 

118.20 

232.31 

671.97 

46.66 
5.63 

14.50 
9.91 

26.601 
175.971 

t 
1301.75 1 

1181.69j 

r - ~ 

I 272.221 I , 

272.22 

-
1573.971 

1181.69 
-

0.00 0.00 0.001 118.20 109.72 

42.66 6.29 48.95 183.36 134.57 

406.72 20.82 427.54 244.43 249.83 

24.93 2.56 27.48 19.17 12.58 

5.26 0.03 1 5.29 0.34 0.38 

11.10 0.41 11.52 2.99 3.34 

8.15 0.35 8.50 1.41 0.81 

20.85 1.52 22.37 4.24 2.17 

36.56 15.85 

' 
52.41 123.56 112.07 
- + -- -

556.21 47.84 604.05 697.70 625.48 j 

496.04 76.97 (16.80) 556.21 625.48 514.72 

r 
[ f 

r- I 
i 272.22 

t 

2n.22i 

l. L J 

556.21 47.84 I 604.o5 ; 969.92i 625.48 

496.041 76.97 (16.80) L 556.21 625.481 514.72 



• MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

Note : 13 : NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS Rs. In Lacs 
As at As at 

Particular 
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

Trade Investments 
Investment in Equity Instruments 

The Co-Op. Bank of Rajkot Ltd. - Rajkot (Share) 1.50 1.50 

(14991 (Pr. Yr. 14991) shares of Rs. 10 each] 

Total 1.50 1.50 

Agrregate Amount of U nquoted Investments 1.50 1.501 

Note: 14 : LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES Rs. In Lacs 
As at As at 

Particular 
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

a. Security Deposits 

Unsecured, considered good 26.91 17.19 

Total 26.91 17.19 

Note : 15 : INVENTORIES Rs. In Lacs 

Particular 
As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

a. Raw Materials and components 113.61 145.44 

b. Packing Material 12.32 13.05 

c. Consumables 18.84 25.91 

d. Work-in-progress 11 3.73 98.25 

e. Finished goods 159.91 188.71 

f. Trading G oods 611.41 391.51 

g. Sample Goods 0.00 0.75 

Total 1029.83 863.63 

Note : 16 : TRADE RECEIVABLES Rs. In Lacs 

Particular As at As at 
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

Unsecured 

Considered Good 570.83 418.81 
Have Significant increase in Credit Risk 

Considered D oubtful - Credit Impaired 

570.83 418.81 
Less: Allowances for credit losses 

Total 570.83 418.81 
a. Disclosure of aging of trade receivable see note no. 32 

b. for details of receivable from related parties, see note no. 42 Related Party Disclosure 



. MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FrNANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

• Note : 17 : CASH AND BANK BALANCE Rs. In Lacs 
As at As at 

Particular 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

a. Balances with banks 

In Current Account 5.39 18.82 

In CC/OD Account 0.58 12.05 

In Fixed Deposit 400.30 401.29 

b. Cash on hand 1.95 1.57 

c. Cash On Hand (Un-Utilised Foreign Currency in INR) 1.00 0.94 

Total 409.22 434.67 

Note : 18 : SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES Rs. In Lacs 

Particular 
As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

a. Balance with Taxation Authority 

Income Tax 2.63 2.63 

Balance with Custom Department 0.00 0.00 

Balance with Service Tax 0.00 0.00 

Goods and Service Tax 69.14 57.33 

Total 71.76 59.96 

Note : 19 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS Rs. In Lacs 

Particular 
As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

Prepaid Expenses 0.21 

Prelimary Expenses 0.23 0.25 
Advance for Goods & Expenses 103.47 194.59 
Interest Receivable on FD 1.95 1.80 
Interest Receivable on PGVCL Deposit 0.29 0.17 

Total 106.15 196.81 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL ST ATE MENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

Note : 20: SALES 

Particulars 

Sale of products 

Total 

Note : 21 : OTHER INCOME 

Particulars 

Interest Income 
Dividend Income 

D uty D raw Back 

Net gain/ loss on foreign Exchange 

Other non-operating income 
Total 

Note : 22 : COST OF RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED 

Particulars 

Raw Material Consumption 

Raw Material Consumption : Packing 

Total 

N o te: 23 Ch : I I ange n nventortes o lnlS e 0 0 S or 1n fF . h d G d & W k . P 

Particulars 

Opening Stock of Finished G oods 

Opening Stock of Stock-in- Trade 

Opening Stock of Sample Goods 

Opening Stock of Work in Process 

Less: 

Closing Stck of Finished Goods 

Closing Stock o f Stock-in- Trade 

Closing Stock of Sample Goods 

Closing Stock of Work in Process 

Total (a-b) 

Note : 24 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 

Particulars 

Salary, Wages & Bonus 

Contribution to Provident Fund 

G ratuity Expenses for Prior Period 

Gratuity Expenses for Current Year 

Director's Remuneration 

Directo r's Seecing Fees 

rog ress 

Rs. In Lacs 

For the Year ended 
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 I 

3790.10 2797.08 

3790.10 2797.08 

Rs. In Lacs 

For the Year ended 
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

27.16 2.21 

0.22 0.22 

0.70 0.62 

0.06 0.12 

0.20 2.08 

28.35 5.25 

Rs. In Lacs 

For the Year ended 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

1029.85 905.00 

180.24 171.51 

1210.08 1076.51 

R I L acs s. n 

For the Year ended 
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

188.71 132.91 

391.51 176.44 

0.75 0.75 

98.25 35.88 
679.22 345.99 

159.91 188.71 

611.41 391.51 

0.00 0.75 

113.73 98.25 

885.05 679.22 
(205.82) (333.23) 

Rs. In Lacs 

For the Year ended 
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

164.39 135.34 
11.62 9.38 

0.00 23.86 
3.75 1.94 

84.00 81.00 
() ()() 1 C:f\ 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

Note : 25 : FINANCE COST Rs. In Lacs 

Particulars 
For the Year ended 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

Interest Cost 18.18 19.01 

O ther Borrowing Cost 10.50 1.50 

Total 28.68 20.51 

Note : 26 : OTHER EXPENSES Rs. In Lacs 

Particulars 
For the Year ended 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

Power& Fuel 26.01 21.41 

Repairing to Building 0.29 12.96 

Repairing to Machinery 0.82 2.44 

Job Work E xpense 22.57 34.81 

Dies & Tools Expense 7.99 1.47 

Factory Expenses 16.10 6.37 

Advert1semen t 38.52 22.02 

Insurance 6.57 4.02 

Audit Fee 2.35 2.00 

Rent 24.60 17.78 

Vehicle E xpense 9.75 8.90 

Travelling & Communication 17.68 2.93 

Transportation 162.49 135.53 

Legal & Professional Fees 19.66 9.52 

O ther Production E xpenses 29.74 3.95 

Other Administrative EJ,,.'J)enses 23.53 19.82 

O ther Selling Expenses 60.94 32.62 

Total 469.60 338.55 

Note : 27 : Exceptional Items Rs. In Lacs 

Particulars 
For the Year ended 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

l(Pro fit)/Loss on Sales of Assets (0.78) 0.00 
Total (0.78) 0.00 

* .-1 No 1} 547 

~' RA? T 
RF.o ACCO\l~ 



MARUTI INTE RIOR PRODUCT S LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED F INANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31•• MARCH, 2023 

Note 28 In the opinion of the Board of Directors of respective company, 

i) Current Assets, Loans and Advances are realizable in the ordinary course of Business, as the value at 
which they are stated. 

ii)The provision for all known liabilities are adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably 
necessary. 

Note 29 Auditor of respective companies have verified the vouchers and documentary evidence wherever made 
available. Where no documentary evidences were available, auditors relied on the authentication given by 
the management of respective companies. 

Note 30 The Holding Company has raised funds of Rs.1100/- Lacs by way of initial public offer in the month of 
February 2022. There were funds remaining unutilized, the details of which is as follows: 

Nature ol Purpose for which Total amount Amount Unutilised amounts as at Remarks, if1 

security funds were raised raised (in Rs. utilized for balance sheet date (in Rs. any 
lacs) stated purpose lacs) 

Equity !Issue related Exp. I 
Rs. 60 Lacs! i 

~ o set up fullJ Rs. 665 Lac~ 
utomatic Nickel~ 

~ luome Phting Pl,nj 
nd Powder Coating 

I !ant including shed 

l\v'orking Capital 
!Requirement 

Rs. 285Lml 
1 

!General Corporate 
tFuroose 

Rs. 90 Lac, 

rIOTAL Rs. 1100 Lac~ 

Note 31 Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) Ageing Schedule 

CWIP 

Projects in progress 

Projects temporarily Suspended:-

Total 

(in Rs. lacs) 
uotp March 

2023 
Rs. 60 Laci - -

Rs. 265 Lm !Rs. 400 Lacs FD with re amount 
AU Small Finance Bank 1 ill be 
Ltd !utilized in 

the next FY 
2023-24 

Rs. 285 Laci - -

Rs. 90 Laci - -

Rs. 700 Laci Rs.400 Lacs1 -

As on March 31, 2023 Rs. In Lacs 
Amount in CWIP for a period of 

Less 
than 1 
year 

369.46 

369.46 

1-2 
years 

272.22 

272.22 

2-3 
years 

More 
than 3 
years 

Total 

641.68 

641.48 
Rs.3.25 Lacs (2021-22: Nil) of borrowing costs direct attributable to assets has been capitalised during 
the year against respective assets under construction. 

CWIP 

Projects in progress 

Projects temporarily Suspended:-

T otal 

Less 
than 1 
year 

272.22 

As on March 31, 2022 Rs. In Lacs 
Amount in CWIP for a period of 

1-2 
years 

2-3 
years 

More 
than 3 
years 

Total 

272.22 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31•1 MARCH, 2023 

Note 32. Trade and other receivables 

The Group's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each 
customer. However, management also considers the factors that may influence the credit risk of its 
customer base, including the default risk of the industry and country in which customers operate. 

The Group's Management has established a credit policy under which each new customer is analysed 

individuaUy for creditworthiness before the Group's standard payment and delivery terms and conditions 

are offered. The Group's review includes market check, industry feedback, past financials and external 
ratings, if they are available, and in some cases bank references. 

In monitoring customer credit risk, customers are reviewed according to their credit characteristics, 
including whether they are an individual or a legal entity, their geographic location, industry and existence 
of previous financial difficulties 

The gross carrying amount of trade receivables is Rs. 570.83 Lakhs (31 March 2022 - Rs. 418.81 Lakhs). 

Trade Receivables ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2023 Rs. In Lacs J 

Outstanding for following periods from date of Invoice 1 

' Particulars Less 6 --i- More 

I
I 1-2 2-3 

I 
than 6 months than 3 Total Years years 

months -1 year years 
i -

165.20 I I (i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 382.76 ! 22.87 I -
! - 570.83 I 

-(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have i - - - - I - -
significant increase in credit risk 

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired - - - - - -

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables-<:onsidered good - - - - - -

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have - - - - - -
significant increase in credit risk 

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired I - - - - -- ' 
' 

-
Rs. In L·;-cs ·1 Trade Receivables ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2022 

I 

I Outstanding for following periods from date of Invoice I 
Less I 6 I I 1 More I ! 

Particulars 1-2 2-3 than 6 months 
Years than 3 Total 

months -1 year years 
years 

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 377.60 5.47 23.71 - - 406.78 
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have - - - - - -
significant increase in credit risk 

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired ·--
- - - - - -

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables-<:onsidered good --
- - - - 12.03 12.03 

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have - - - - - -
significant increase in credit risk 

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired - - - - - -- -·-·---

Note 33. Trade Payables Ageing Schedule 

Particulars 

i) MSME* 
ii) Others 
iii) Disputed dues - MSME 
; •• \ r,; ____ . _ ,l ...l,. __ r-.. L - --

For the year ended 31•1 March, 2023 
Less 
than 1 
year 

1-2 
years 

2-3 
years 

Rs. In Lacs 
More 
than 3 Total 
years 

372.96 1.1 2 1>.L/\RIA&As 8 
- - -
tA M .... c - .... 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

For the year ended 31st March, 2022 

Particulars 

i) MSME* 

Less 
than 1 

ear 

ii) Others 334.77 
iii) Disputed dues - MSME 
iv) Disputed dues - Others 

1-2 
years 

*Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises only. 

Note 34. Micro and Medium Scale Business Entities 

2-3 
years 

Rs. In Lacs 
More 
than 3 Total 

ears 

334.77 

The Group has asked its Suppliers to furnish to it's MSMEs status, details so as to facilitate the Group in 
classifying them as Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) but, due to lack of availability of any 

such information from its Suppliers, the Group is unable to state the dues outstanding to Micro, Small & 
Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) for more than 45 days, as on the Balance Sheet date. 

Note 35. Contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided for) 
---

Particulars Current Year Previ ous Year 
----1 

Claims against the Group not acknowledged as debts in the 
Rs. 7.26 Lacs Rs. 7. 

matter of Income Tax F.Y. 2014-15 
26 Lacs ! 

The said Income tax demand from the Income tax authorities, upon completion of theJ.r tax review for 
the assessment years 2015-16 (FY 2014-15). The tax demands are mainly on account of disallowance of 
certain expenses under the Income Tax Act. The matters are pending before the CIT APPEAL. The 

Group has paid Rs.1.50 Lacs for stay against the said demand. T11e board of directors informed that there 

are no any other known contingent liabilities to be disclosed. 

Contingent liabili[J produced here in above 011 the basis of information compiled by the management qf the Group 
Note 36. Details of Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo: 

The Group's foreign exchange earnings and foreign exchange outgo during the year under review 

Value of Export Rs. 83.66 Lacs (Pre. Year 22.88 Lacs) 

Value of Import Rs. 112.19 lacs (Pre. Year 00.00 lacs) 

Note 37. The Holding Company has been sanctioned working capital linuts below Rs.5 crores, in aggregate, from 
banks on the basis of security of current assets. Differences were found in the quarterly returns/ 
statements filed by the Holding Company with such banks, which were not m:-iterial on comparison with 

the unaudited books of accounts of the Holding company of the respective quarters (please refer Note 

No. 37 of Standalone Financial Statements of Holding Company). The Holding company is in process of 

implementation of standards and processes in order to mitigate Lhe above risk. 

Note 38. Employee Benefit as per AS 15: 

Gratuity Provision 

Every employee who has completed five years or more service gees a gratuity on departure at 15 days 
salary Qast drawn salary) for each completed year of service. 

The Following table summarizes the components of net benefit expense recognized in the statement of 
profit and loss and amounts recognized in the balance sheet for the respective plans. 

Amount in Balance Sheet:- Current 
Year ------

26.93 25.80 

7.28 6.70 
2.16 1.55 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES T O T H E CONSOLIDAT E D FINANCIAL ST ATEMENTS FOR T H E YEAR ENDE D 31•• MARCH, 2023 

Note 39. 

Note 40. 

-
Defined Benefit Obligation, Beginning of Period 25.80 0 
On recognition of Provision of Gratuity during the period 0 23.86 
Current Service Cost 7.28 6.70 
Interest Cost 2.16 1.55 
Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses (5.69) (6.31) 

Actual Benefit Paid (2.63) 0 -
D efined Benefit Obligation, End of Period 26.93 25.80 
Discount Rate used for valuing liabilities is determined as per para 78 of AS-15 7.40% 6.50% 
(revised). It is based on yield (as on valuation date) of Government Bods with 
tenure similar to the expected working lifetime of the emeloyee. 
The estimates of future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation, take 9.00% 9.00% 
account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply 
and demand of the employment market. I I 

Provident Fund 

During the year the Group has recognized the Rs.11.62 Lacs/- (Previous Year Rs. 9.38 Lacs/-) for 

Contribution to the Provident fund in the Statement Profit and Loss account. 

Short Term Employee Benefit 

During the year the Group has recognised the Bonus Rs. 21.64 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.13.17 Lacs) and 

Leve Encashment Rs. 2.05 Lac (Previous Year Nil) in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Auditor's Remuneration: (Excluding Tax) 

Particulars 
31-03-2023 31-03-2022 
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs 

Statutory Audit Fee 1.25 1.15 

Tax Audit Fee 0.50 0.50 

Certification and other matters 0.60 0.60 

Segment Reporting (AS 17): 

As the Holding company is operating only in one segment of business, and subsidiary is also operating in 
one segment of business, and the total revenue, total assets and total liabilities of subsidiary company is 
below 10% of consolidated, hence no disclosure is required to comply with the said AS-17. 

I 

Note 41. Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance with AS-20: 

Rs. In Lacs except no o f shares and EPS 
~-- -

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 
a) Profit after tax as per Profit & Loss Account 405.92 298.51 
b) Preference Share Dividend NIL NIL 
c) Tax on Preference Dividend NIL NIL --·-___,.... 
d) Net Profit attnbutable to Eqwty Shareholders 405.92 298.51 

e) Basic number of Equity Shares outstanding ----,..._, 75,50,~00 j __ 75,.50,000 ~ 
f) Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding 75,50,000 58,00,000 

r--c'g)'-----:B::-a-:-:-s_ic_E-:--::ar::-run_·-=gs,...-=cp_er_ S_har::-:--e....:(_fa-,-c:-e _v_al_u_e _- _R_s._1_0_e_a_c-'h)'--_7_+----_ --~-=~_5_.3_8_jj -- 5.15 1 
h) Diluted Earnings per Share (face value - Rs. 10 each) 5.38 5.15 

The Earning Per Share (EPS) has been computed in accordance with the Accounting Standard on Earn.1.11gs Per 
Share (AS 20) which required effect of bonus issue (in previous year) to be given till the earliest period reported. 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

Note 42. Related Party Disclosures: 
As per Accounting Standard 18 ''Related Party Disclosures" issued by the Companies (Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2014 and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Group's related parties and 
transactions are disclosed below (Relationships are identified by the Group and relied upon by the 
auditors. 
I. Enterprises which have significant influence over the Company N.A. 

11. Enterprise under the control Noggah Lifestyle Products Private Limited (100% WOS) 
of the Holdin Com an Date of Inco oration 07/ 03/ 2022 
III. Key Management Personnel 1) Paresh P. Lunagaria, Managing Director (MIPL) 
of the Group 2) Pursho tam R. Lunagaria, Director (MIPL) 

3) Nirbhay P. Lunagaria, Director (MIPL, NLPPL) 
4) Nirmal P. Lunagaria, CFO(KMP) (MIPL), Director (NLPPL) 
5) Parul P. Lunagaria, Director (MIPL) 
6) Sudhir Rameshbhai Kolte, Independent Director (MIPL) 
7) Nipun Mahendrabhai Doshi, Independent Director (MIPL) 
8) Shashikant Devjibhai Patel, Independent Director (MIPL) 
9) Deepali Malpani Company Secretary * (MIPL) 
10) Pradeepkumar Kanjibhai Joisar Company Secretary ** (MIPL) 
11) Alisha Nirmal Lunagaria Director (NLPPL) _J 
12 Shwera Nirbha Luna aria Director LPPL __ _ 

IV. Other related parties with 1) Jayagauri P. Lunagaria (wife of Purshotam R Lunagaria) 
whom the Group had 2) Paresh P. Lunagaria HUF (KMP 1,3,4,5 are member of HUF) 
transactions 3) Purshotam R. Lunagaria HUF (KMP 1 & 2 are member of 

H U 
* Company Secretary (MIPL) has been resigned with effect from 05/ 07/ 2022. 
** Company Secretary (MIPL) has been appointed with effect from 07/ 07/ 2022. 

During the year the group entered into transaction with the Key Management Personnel and other related parties, 
those transactions are as follows, transactions and balances between the Company, and its subsidiaries are 
eliminated on consolidation. Rs. In Lacs --

I 
Key Managerial 

Relatives of Key 

Nature of Transactions Personnel 
Managerial To tal 
Personnel 

\ 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 
I 

Sale of Product 0.07 - - - 0.07 -
Nirbhay P. Lunairaria 

! 

Remuneration Paid/ Credited: 

l 

! 
i 

Paresh P. Lunal!aria 18.00 17.25 18.00 J _7.25 j 
Purshotam R. Lunal!aria 18.00 17.25 18.00 17.25 

- l -
n .25 J Nirbhav P. Lunama 18.00 I 17.25 - 18.00 i 

r Nirmal P. Luna~ria 18.00 17.25 - _-_1 18.00 17.2~ j - ··---~- -
1 

Parul P. Lunga_r_ta ___________ ..,..._12_.oo ~ 2.00 + ---'-----'- 12.00 12.00 ---,---
I --• 

Remuneration to Company Secretary 
-

Deepali Malpani 0.53 0.71 - - 0.53 0.71 
Pradeepkumar Kanjibhai Joisar 1.50 - - - 1.50 -

Sittin!?' Fee to Independent Director 
Sudhir Rameshbhai Kolte - 0.50 - 0.50 
Nipun Mahendrabhai Doshi - 0.50 - 0.50 
Shashikant Devjibhai Patel - 0.50 - I 0.50 

-

.t.-AR-1-A- I --I Rent Paid/ Credited: 
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---- --
K ey Managerial 

Relatives of Key 

I Narure of Transactio ns Personnel 
Managerial Total 
Personnel 

2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 

Reimbursement of Exoenses ·- ---
Paresh P. Lunagaria 5.35 0.45 5.35 0.45 --
N irbhay P. Lunagana 22.85 2.70 22.85 2.70 

N irmal P. Lunal!aria 21.09 9.17 21.09 9.17 

_j Dividend Paid --
Paresh P. Lunai.?aria - 0.40 I - 0.40 1 

: Purshotam R. Lunal!aria - 0.20 - 0.20 
N irbhay P. Lunagaria - 0.20 - 0.20 I 

1 N ian.al P. Lunagaria - 0.15 - 0.15 j 
Parul P . Lunl!a!ia - I 0.15 - 0.15 

~uri P Lunagaria - 0.15 - I 0.15 . --· ~--
Purishottam R Lunal!aria H UF - 0.10 - I 0.10 i 

[ Paresh P Luna!!a!ia H UF I - --i I - 0.05 0.05 
i Alisha N irmal Lunal!a!ia : 

>-----r- -
- 0.05 - 0.05 

Shweta N irbhay Lunal!a!ia - 0.05 - 0.05 

Unsecured Loans Taken 
N irbhay P. Lunal!aria 2.50 - 2.50 --
N irmal P . Lunal!aria 2.50 - 2.50 -

Unsecured Loans Repaid I 

Nirbhay P. LunaQ"aria 2.50 - 2.50 -
Nirmal P. LunaQ"aria 2.50 - 2.50 -

T --
Reimbursement of Expenses Payable I 

➔ 
Paresh P. Lunagana 0.57 - 0.57 -
N irbhay P. Lunagaria 2.91 0.23 2.91 , 0.23 ---
N irmal P. Lunal!a!ia 0.63 0.77 0.63 0.77 _,_ 

·•· 

CLOSING BALANCE AT THE YEAR 
I END 

Sitting Fee Payable to Independent I ~I Director 
I _) 

0.50 I 
·- I ----

Sudhir Rameshbhai Kolte 0.50 . ' 0.50 --
Nipun Mahendrabhai D oshi 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 
Shashikant D evjibhai Patel 0.50 0.50 0.50 _ o.soJ 

' -- ·--
- I 

Rent Payable 
Jayagauri P. Lunal!aria 1.44 - 1.44 -- -
Advances to Directors (TDS recoverable) 
Paresh P . Lunagaria - 0.10 - 0.10 
Purshotam R. Lunagaria - 0.10 - 0.10 
N irbhav P. Lunagaria - 0.10 - 0.10 ~- - -
Nirmal P. Lunagaria - ~--2: 1 Q_j__ __ l - 0. 10 - -
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Note 43 Accounting ratio are as follows with Formula 

Ratio 

Debt to Equity 
Ratio 

Interest Cover:ige 
Ratio 

Formula 

Total Liabilities (Debt) 

Total E ui 
Earnings Before Interest & Other Finance 
Cost, Tax and Exceptional I terns 

Interest Ex enses & Other Finance Cose 

31.03.22 31.03.21 

0.28 0.26 
I 

0.05 0.05 

-----+-----,------
E B £ I t est & Other Finance arrungs e ore n er 
Cost, Tax and Exceptional Items 

D ebt Service ------------------------------------- 7.22 6.65 
Coverage Ratio Interest Expenses +Other Finance Cost + 

Principal Repayment made during the period 
for Long Term Loans 

Current Assets 
Current Ratio ------------------------------ 3.63 4.13 

Current Liabilities 

Non-Current Borrowings (including Marurities 

Long Term Debt 
of Non-Current Borrowings) 

to Working 
-------------------------------------- 0.13 0.10 
Current Assets Less Current Liabilities 

Capital (Excluding Current Maturities of Non-Current 
Borrowings) 

! Bad Debts to Bad Debts 
1 Account I ------------------------- 0.00 0.00 

Receivable Ratio 1 Account Receivable 

I Current Liability 
Total Current Liabilities 
------------------------------ 0.79 0.78 

Ratio Total Liabilities ~-
Total Debts to 

Total Liabilities (Debts) 
----------------------------- 0.22 0.21 

Total Assets Total Assets 
Value of Sales 

Debtors Turnover ------------------------------- 7.66 8.50 
Average Trade Receivable 

Cost of Goods Sold 
j Inventory ------------------------------------

3.54 3.89 
Turnover Average Inventory o f Finished Goods, Stock-

in-Process + Stock in Trade) I Earnings Before Finance Cost, Tax and 
Operating Margin Exceptional Items - Other Income 

14.39% I 15.26% 
in % -------------- ---------------------

Changes Reason 

7.11% 

5.31% 

8.58% 

-12.30% 

24.42% 

I I 

0.00% 

--i 
0.67% 

I 

5.56% 

-9.88% 

-9.12% 

I 
-

-5.72% I 

I 

-

i 

Value of Sales ~ _j_ 
Net Profit - :CJ Net Profit Margin 

.... 
____ ___ __._-_-_--_--_-_--_--_--_-_-_--____________ _.___1_0_.1_1_

0

1,_o__._ __ 1_0_.6_7_o/i_o _.___ o._35% in % 
Value of Sales 

Note 44. The title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the 
lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the Company. 

Note 45. The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. 

Note 46. The Company does not have any layers prescribed under clause (87) of Section 2 of the Act read with 
Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017. The Company has~:<'lw lly Own 
Subsidiary (W'OS) and is exempted. ~ 
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MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
N OTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR E NDED 31•1 MARCH, 2023 

Note 47. The Company has not granted Loans and Advances in the nature of loans to Promoters, Directors, 
KMPs and the related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013) either severally or jointly with any 
other person during the year. 

Note 48. No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company at the end of 
year for holding any benarni property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as 
amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder. 

Note 49. The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender. 

Note 50. There were no charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the 
statutory period at the end of the year. 

Note 51. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or 
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). 

Note 52. The Company is not covered under section 135 of the Companies Act during the year. 

Note 53. The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual currency during tl1e financial year. 

Note 54. T he Company had not entered any transactions with companies struck off under sections 248 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956. 

Note 55. Previous Year's Figure & Rounding off: 

Figures for the previous year have been regrouped\ rearranged wherever necessary to make them 

comparable with those of the current year. Moreover, all amounts are Indian Rupees in Lakhs which 

decimal thereof and rounded off decimal to nearest thousand. 

As per our attached repor t o f even date 
For H . B. Kalaria & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Reg. No. 104571W 

(~ I 

Partner 'Y_,:li' :-::------:-: ~°'""' 
M.No.155474 ~ f\ 
UDIN: 23155474BGVSIU5658 
Dated 30/ 05/ 2023, Rajkot 

~ 
(Par f P. Lunagaria) 

anaging Director 
DIN:00320470 

~ 
(Nirmal P. Lunagaria) 

Chief Financial Officer 
DIN:09027158 

For and on behalf of the Board 

f.R .~ 4 rt. c..Lo . 
(Purshotam R. r.; nagaria) 

Director 
DIN:00328145 

~°X. 
(Pradeepkumar K. Joisar) 

Company Secretary 
M.N.A62040 
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Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Members of 
Maruti Interior Products Limited 
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/ s. Maruti Interior Products 
Limited (" the Company') which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of 
Pro.fit and Loss, and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then·• ended, and notes to the fu:iancial 
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other cxphlnatory infonnarion 
(hereinafter referred to as "standalone financial statements") 

In out opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and profit, and its cash flowsfor the 

year ended on that date. 

Basis for opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in 
the .A.Jtditor's Responsibilities for the Audit ,if the Fjnancial Statemen/J section of our report. We are independent 
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial 
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most sibrn.ificance in our 
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the 
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we 
do not pro,;.>idc a separate opinion on these matters 

Emphasis of Matter 

The Company's management is responsible for car11>ing out the inspection of its inventories on a tebrular 
basis. We have not independently verified the inventories of the Company during the year under review. 
Any adjustment to the value of inventories as appearing in the balance sheet of the Company may have an 
effect on the profit and net assets of the Company for the period and year ended March 31, 2023. 

The Company's management is responsible for carrying out the balance confirmation and recun..:iliations 
with various debtors, creditors and advances. These have not been independently verified by us during 
the year under review. Any adjustment to the value of such balances as appearing in the balance sheet of 
the Company may have an effect on the profit and rict assets of the Company for the period and year 

ended March 31, 2023. 

Tel.:0281-2581501 /02/03 M: +919824042115,9924132115 E-mail: info@hbkalaria.in 
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Infonnation Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's 
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but do~ not include the standalone 
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 
appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatClalent of this other 
information; we arc required to report that fact. we have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act'') with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements 
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the 
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 
accounting Standards. specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting reco:rds in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of die Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting 
policies; making ju~,rnents and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material missutement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue a.s a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate 
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a 

whole arc free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of these standalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Tel.: 0281-2581501 / 02 / 03 M: + 91 98240 42115, 98241 32115 E-mail: info@hbkalaria.in 
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1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, desi6,n and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 

internal control. 
"'-

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that arc appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we arc 
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial 
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 'fontrols. 

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and rdated disclosures made by management. 

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as ; going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's 
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 

the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to 
cease to continue as a going concern. 

5. EvaJuate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance, where applicable, re1:,rarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance, where applicable, with a statement that we have 
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where 
applicable, related safe1:,JUards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and arc 
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation 
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that 
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we 
give in "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the 
extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 14 3(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obrnincd all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

Tel.: 0281-2581501 / 02 / 03 M: + 91 98240 42115, 99241 32115 E-mail: info@hbkalaria.in 



H. B. l<ALARIA & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

A-601 /602, The Imperial Heights. 150 Ft. Ring Road, 
Opp. Big Bazaar, Rajkot - 360 004. 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 

fat as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash F1ow Statement dealt with by 

this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d . ln our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Ruic 7-0f the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014. 

e. On the basis of the \Vritten representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the dire'ctors is disqualified as on March 31, 

2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

f. With respect tu the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer tu our separate Report in 
"Annexure B". 

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance ,vith the 

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, In our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the 

Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of 

the Act. 

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us: 

a. The Company has disclosed details re1:,rarding pending litigation in note 35 of financial 

statements, which would impact its financial position. 

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 

there were any material foreseeable losses. 

c. There has been no dday in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor 

Education and Protection Pund by the Company. 

d. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other 
than as disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced 

or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other 

sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other pcrson(s) or entity(ies), 
including foreign entities ("Intermediaries''), with the understanding, whether recorded 

in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or 

invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf 

of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarnntee, security or the like 

on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other 

than as disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, no funds have been received by 

the company from any pcrson(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding 

Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities 

identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate 

Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries; and 
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(iit) Based on audit procedures which we considered reaso11able and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (i) and (it) contain any material misstatement. 

c. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. 

For H. B. Kalaria & Associates 
Chartered Accountant 

Place: Rajkot 
Date: 30.05.2023 
UDIN: 23155474BGVSIV9035 

Tel.:0281-2581501 /02/03 M: +91 9824042115, 99241 32115 

Reg. No. 104571W 

. ~ 
(CA Harclik Kalaria) 

Partner 
M.No.155474 

E-mail: info@hbkalaria.in 



1-1. B. l<ALARIA & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

A-601 /602, The Imperial Heights, 150 Ft. Ring Road, 
Opp. Big Bazaar, Rajkot - 360 004. 

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report 

Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of 
the Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the members of the Maruti Interior Products 
Limited on the standalone financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2023, we report 

the following: 

(i) 

(ii) 

(a) In respect of its property, plant, and equipment: 

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of property and plant and equipment . .. 

(B) The Company docs not have any intangible assets and hence, is not required to maintain 
records for the same. 

(b) The Company has a programme of verification of plant, property, and equipment to cover all the 
items in a phased manner over a period of 2 year which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard 
to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the programme, certain plant, 
property, and equipment and investment property were physically verified by the Management during 
the current reporting period. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material 
discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us and based 
on the examination of the registered sale deed/transfer deed/conveyance deed, we report that, the 
title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land and acquired buildings which arc 
freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date. In respect of immovable 
propcrti"es of acquired land that have been taken on lease, the lease agreements arc in the name of the 
Company, where the Company is the lessee in the a6rreement. 

{d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the reporting period and 
hence, clause (i)(d) of the CARO, 2020 is not applicable. 

(e) As explained to us by the management of the Company, there have not been any proceedings 
initiated or pending against the Company under the Bcnami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 _and 
rules made thereunder during the current reporting period or as at the balance sheet date. 

(a) As explained to us, the inventories excluding stocks with other third parties, if any, were physically 
verified during the reporting period by the Management at reasonable intervals and no material 
discrepancies were noticed on physical verification. In respect of inventory lying with other third 
parties, if any, confirmations were obtained by the Management for substantial portions of stocks 
held by them at the year-end. 

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crores rupees, in aggregate, from banks or 
financial institutions on the basis of security of cur:rent assets and hence, reporting under clause (ii)(b) 
of the CARO, 2020 is not applicable. 

(iii) In our opinion, the Company has not provided any Joan/guarantee/security/investment to any party 
and hence, reporting under clause (lit)(a), (iii)(b), (ih)(c), (Iii)(d), (iii)(e), and (iii) (f) of the CARO, 2020 
is not applicable. 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied 
with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grant of loans, 
making investments and providing l:,'Uatantees and securities, as applicable. 
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(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits 
during the current reporting period in terms of provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. 

(vO In our opinion, the provisions for maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 

2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

(vii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations ~ven to us, in respect of statutory dues: 

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues applicable to it to 

the appropriate authorities. There were no undisputed amounts payable in arrears as at the balance 
sheet date for a period of more than six months from The date they became payable. 

(b) Details of statutory dues which have not been deposited as at the balance sheet date on account of 

disputes are given below: 

Name of Nature 
Forum where Period to Gross Amount 

of dues 
dispute which the amount due unpaid (in 

statute 
pending amount relates (in Rs. lacs) Rs. lacs) 

Income Tax Income CIT APPEAL FY 2014-15 7.26 5,76 
Department Tax 

(viii) Accurding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any transactions, 

which were not recorded in the books of accounts and which have been surrendered or disclused as 
income during the current reporting period in the tax asstssments under the Income-tax Act, 1961. 

(ix) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Cumpany has nut 

defaulted in the repayment of loans or burruwinb,s to financial institutions or banks. The Company 
has not taken any loans or borrowings from the government. 

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Cumpany has nut 

been declared as a willful defaulter by any bank ut financial institution or other lender during the 
reporting period. 

(c) The Company has obtained term loans during the current reporting period which, in our upinion and 

according to the information and explanations 1:,1'.iven to us, have bten utilized for their stated 
purpose(s). 

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the short-term funds 

of the Company have not been utilized for long-term purposes. 

(e) 1-n uur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 

taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligation of its subsidiary. 

(t) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanatiuns given tu us, the Company has not 

raised any loans during the reporting period on the pledge uf any securities held in its subsidiary. 

RIA & AS 

· ~~ 
D ACCO 
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(x) (a) During the current reporting period, the Company has not raised any funds by way of further public 
offer. In our opinion and as per the explanations given to us, there were funds remaining unutilized, 

which was raised in the previous year, the details of which is as follows: 

Nature Purpose for which Total Amount Unutilised Remarks, if any 

of funds were raised amount utilized for amounts as at 

security lraised (in Rs. stated purp~e balance sheet 
lacs) in FY (in Rs. lacs) as date (in Rs. 

2021-22 of 31/03/2023 lacs) 

Equity Issue related Exp. Rs. 60 Lacs Rs. 60 Lacs - -

fo set up fully Rs. 665 Lacs Rs. 26S Lacs Rs. 400 Lacs FD The explanations 

automatic Nickel/ with AU Small given tu us that 

Chrome Plating Planl Finance Bank the amount will 

and Powder Coacin~ lt.td lbe utilized in the 

Plant including shed lncxt FY 2023-24 
' 

~·orking Capital Rs. 285 Lacs Rs. 285 Lacs - -
Requirement 

General Corporate Rs. 90 Lacs Rs. 90 Lac~ - -
!Purpose 

trOTAL Rs. 1100 Lacs Rs. 700 Lacs Rs.400 Lacs -

(b) During the current reporting period, the Company has not ma<le any preferential allotment or private 
placement of-shares-or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause (x)(b) 

of CARO 2020 is not applicable to the Company. 

(xi) (a) To the best of our knowledge and according tu the information and explanations given to us, no 
fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during 

the current reporting period. 

(b) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no 

report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the 
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 

with the Central Government. 

(c) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not received any whistle-blower complaints during the current reporting period. 

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the CARO, 2020 is not 

applicable. 

(xiii) 1n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in 
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, for all transactions 
with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone 
financial statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

(xiv) (a) ln our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of 

its business. 

(b) We have considered the reports of the Internal Auditors for the p · 
of the Company. 
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(xv) ln out opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the current reporting 
period the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or directors of its 
holding, subsidiary or associate company, if any ur persons connected with them and hence provisions of 
Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 arc not applicable. 

(xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-I of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 

1934. 

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during 
the current reporting period and hence, is not required to obtain a Certificate of Registration from 
the Reserve Bank ofindia as per the Reserve Bank of ~dia Act, 1934. 

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company ("ClC'') as defined in the regulations made by the 
Reserve Bank of lndia. 

(d) The Company does not have any Cl Cs as part of the Group and hence, clause (xvi)(d) of CARO, 
2020 is not applicable to the Company. 

(xvii) In our opinion, the Company has not incurred any cash losses during the current reporting period and :in 
the immediately preceding reporting period. 

(,cviii There has been a resignation of the statutory auditors during the current reporting period under review. 
The outgoing statutoty auditors have not raised any issues, objections or concerns regarding tbc affairs of 
the Company. 

(xix) In our opinion, subject to our comments and observations in the auditor's report, if any, and on the basis 
of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial 
liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of 
the Board of Directors and management plans, we believe there docs not exist any uncertainty as on the 
date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liability existing at the balance sheet 
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. 

(xx) In our opinion section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company and hence clause 
(xx) of the CARO, 2020 is not applicable. 

(xxi) Clause (xxi) of the CARO, 2020 is not applicable in the tt:port on the standalone financial statements of 
the Company. 

Place: Rajkot 
Date: 30.05.2023 
UDIN: 23155474BGVSIV9035 /I.RIA & Ass 

. No.I, §.547 ,ror 
ED ACCO 
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For H.B. Kalaria & Associates 
Chartered Accountant 

Reg. No. 104571W 

(i~a) 
Partner 
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AnnexureB 

Referred to in point f of paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requitements' 
section of the Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the members of the Maruri Interior 
Products Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023. 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Act ~ 

In conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company as of and for the 
year ended March 31, 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls over the financial reporting of 
Maruti Interior Products Limited ("the Company'') as of that dat~. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 'of India ("!CAI"). 
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to the respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention 
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the 
timelr preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We -conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note'') issued by the ICAI and the 
Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable 
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both 
issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls 

operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the standalone financial stai:ementS, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and a1-1propriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone financial 
statements for aternal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial statements m 
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accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 
Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect of standalone 
financial statement5. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Rqmrting 

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error 
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any, evaluation of the internal financial 
control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial. controls system 
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 
effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential comi:mncnts of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 
issued by TCAT. 

Place: Rajkot 
Date: 30.05.2023 
UDIN: 23155474BGVSIV9035 

For H. B. Kalaria & Associates 
Chartered Accountant 

Reg. No. 104571W 

(CAI:::::: 
Partner 

M.No.155474 

Tel.:0281-2581501 / 02 / 03 M: +919824042115, 99241 32115 E-mail: info@hbkalaria.in 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2023 

I. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

II. 

1 

2 

Particulars 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Shareholders' funds 
(a) Share capital 

(b) Reserves and surplus 

(c) Money received against share warrants 

Share application money pending allotnient 
Non-current liabilities 
(a) Long-term borrowings 

(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 

(c) Other Long tenn liabilities ., 
(d) Long-tenn provisions 

Current liabilities 
(a) Short-term borrowings 

(b) Trade payables 

Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 

Outstanding dues of others than micro enterprises and small enterprises 

(c) 0 thei· CU1Tcnt liabilities 

(d) Short-term provisions 

. 
ASSETS 
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 

(i) Tangible assets 

(ii) Intangible assets 

(ii) Capital work-in-progress 

(iv) lntangible assets under development 

(b) Non-current investments 

(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 

(d) Long-term loans and advances 

(c) Other non-current assets 

Current assets 

(a) Current investments 

(b) Inventories 

(c) Trade receivables 

(d) Cash and cash equivalents 

(e) Short-term loans and advances 

(t) Other Current Asset . 
Notes forming part of the financial statements 

Dated 30/05/ZOZ-3, Ra,jkot 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Chief Financial Officer 

DIN:09027158 

Rs, In Lacs 

Notes As At As At 
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

3 755.00 755.00 

4 2028.51 1597.24 

""<: 
5 135.14 105.86 

6 2.16 2.33 

7 25.22 24.46 

8 131.28 52.52 

9 

Nil Nil . 369.25 334.52 

10 83.16 (18.81 

11 14.93 21.50 

3544.66 2962.23 

12 665.31 697.70 

12 641.68 272.22 

13 2.50 2.50 

14 26.91 17.19 

15 909.45 863.63 

16 740.28 418.81 

17 402.79 433.67 

18 51.68 59.96 

19 104.07 196.56 

3544.66 2962.23 

1-55 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

p g ,I L' ~1?.1 -c;­
(Purs~: ;, ~~a) 

Director 

DIN:00328145 

(Pradeepkumar K. Joisar) 

Company Secretary 

M.N.A62040 



l\'1ARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

Rs. In Lacs 

Sr. Particulars Notes For the Year ended 
No. No. 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

L Revenue from operations 20 3888.64 2797.08 

IL Other income 21 28.35 5.25 

III. Total Revenue (I + II) 3916.99 2802.33 

IV. Expenses: 

Cost of materuils consumed # 22 1185.00 1076.51 

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 1391.12 944.44 

Change in inventories of finished goods, WIP & Stock-in-Trade 23 (85.45) (333.23) 

Emplo~•ee benefits expense )\ 24 326.21 296.13 

Finance costs 25 28.68 20.51 

Depreciation and amortization expense 12 53.60 47.84 

Other expenses 26 446.42 338.55 

Total expenses 3345.58 2390.75 

V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (III-IV) ' 571.41 411.59 

Vl Exceptional items 27 (0.78) -

VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) 572.18 411.59 

VIIl Extraordinary I terns 

IX. Profit before tax (VII- VIII) 572.18 411.59 

X. Tax expense: 

(1) Current tax 140.00 101.60 

(2) Deferred tax (0.18\ 11.48 

XI Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (IX-X) 432.36 298.51 

XII. Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations 

XIII. Tax expense of discontinuing operations 
XIV. Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (XII-XIII) 

xv. Profit (Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) 432.36 298.51 

1.'VI. Ea.rnings per equity share: 41 

(1) Basic 05.73 05.15 

(2) Diluted 05.73 05.15 

Notes forming part of the financial statements 1-55 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

~ -) unagaria 

anaging Director 

DIN:00320470 

,J!Jk:= 7 ~, ·v--
lNinnal 'i>: Lunagaria) 

Chief Financial Officer 

DIN:09027158 

(Purshotam R. Lunagaria) 

Director 

DIN:00328145 

(Pradeepi.."Umat K. Joisat) 

Company Secretary 

M.N.A62040 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 Rs In Lacs 

A 

B 

C 

' 

Year ended Year ended 

Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 

Cash flow from operating activities 
N ct Profit before tax & extraordinary items 572.18 411.59 

Adjusted for 
(Profit)/! ms on Sale of Asset.~ (0.78) -

Depreciation 53.60 47.84 

Interest & Financial Expenses 28.68 20.51 

Interest Income (27.16' (2.21) 

626.53 477.73 

Operating Profits before Working Capital changes .._ 
Changes in Working Capital 

Trade payables 34.74 138.36 

Other current liabilities 14.35 30.62 

Short ·1 'erm Provisions ~ 0.36 1.35 

Long Term Provision 0.77 24.46 

J .ong-krm loons and advances (9.72) 14 06 

Inventories (45.82) (393.76) 

Trade receivables (321.47) (179.45) 

Short-term loans and advances 8.28 (45.39) 

Other current assets ,92.49 (129.64) 

Sub-Total Movement in Working Capital (226.03) (539.40) 

Net Cash flow from operating activities 400.50 (61.67) 
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) (146.92) (100.70) 
Net Cash From Operating Activities (A) 253.57 (162.37) 

Cash flow from Investing activities 
1 Purchase of Fixed assets (393.39) (392.28) 

2 Sale of 1\ sscts 3.50 0.00 

3 Changes in Investments 0.00 (1 .00) 

4 Interest Income 27.16 2.21 

Net cash used in Investing activities (B) (362.73) (391.07) 

Cash flow from Financing activities 

Changes in Long· frrm Borrowings 52.87 (21.47) 

Changes in Short Term Borrowings 55.17 (16.30) 

Increase in Capital (Bonus+ IPO) 0.00 740.00 

Utilisation of Suplus Balance for Bun us Sabre issued 0.00 (540.00) 

(Short)/ P.xccss provision of income tax for earlier period (1.08) (1.10) 

Security Premium Account (Net of IPO Expenses) 0.00 825.07 

Dividend Paid (including TDS) 0.00 (1.50) 

Interest & Financial Charges paid (28.681 (20.51' 

Net cash used in financing activities (C) 78.28 964.18 
Net changes in Cash or Cash Equivalents (A+D+C) (30.88) 410.74 
Cash and Cash Eguivalents at the beginning of the year 433.67 22.93 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year (See Nore 17) 402.79 433.67 

Components of cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year 

Cash on hand 0.91 0.57 

Cash on hand (Unutilised Poreign Currency in INR) 1.00 0.94 

Balance with Bank Accounts 

in Current Account - 18.82 

in OD Account 0.58 12.05 

in Fixed Deposit 400.30 401.29 

Total 402.79 433.67 

l-55 Notes forming part of the financial sratements 

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Foe H.B. Kalaria & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

Reg. No. 104571W 

~ M. No. o5 
cVt;ardik Ka RA OT 

Partner ~ y :,,:-.. -----: 

anaging Director 

DIN:003204 70 

· :,,..; ERl:U ACCO 
M.No.155474 -------

11
. J ,(j} /~J _, ~-~ &./' ; , 

UDIN: 2'3155474BGVSIV9035 ~ . 
Dated 30/05/2023, Rajkot (Nirmal P. Lunagaria) 

Chief Financial Officer 
l)fl\l,/)Qfl?71~R. 

P R. Lu-na~·c. 
(Purshotam R. Lwiagaria) 

Director 

DIN:00328145 

(P.,@±t~.;) 
Company Secretary 

M.N.Afi204n 
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MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

Note 1. General Information 
Maniti Interior Products Limited (previously known as Maruti Interior Products Private Limited) (CIN : 
U36998GJ1997PLC031719), having its registered office at Plot No 13 Survey No 236 Krishna Ind Estate, 
Veraval, Tai: Kotda Sangani - 360024 Gujarat, India. 

The company was incorporated as Ravi Bearings Private Limited on February 14, 1997 at Rajkot, Gujarat as 
a private limited company under the Companies Act, 1956 with the Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad. 
Subsequently the name of the company was changed to Maruti Interior Products Private Limited vide special 
resolution passed by the shareholders of the company in their meeting .. held on April 04, 2000 and fresh 
Certificate of Incorporation consequent to the change of the name was granted to the company May 12, 

2000, by the Registrar of Companies, Ahmcdabad. The Name of the company was subsequently changed to 
"Maruti Inteiror Products Limited" pursuant to a special resolution passed by the shareholders of the 
company at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on October, 20 2021. A fresh certificate of 
incorporation consequent upon change of name was issued on 9th November, 2021 by the Registrar of 

Companies, Ahmedabad. 

The equity share of the Company got listed on Bombay Stock Exchange of India Limited ("BSE'') on the 
BSE SME Exchange Platform w.e.f. 16111 February, 2022. Its ISIN is INE0JSJ01014, Scrip t Code is 543464 

and Script Name is MARUTIIPL. 

The Company is engaged in manufacturing and domestic sale & export of modular kitchen storage system, 

aluminiwn long wardrobe handle & profile handle. The Company has a wide range of product offerings for 

different customer segments. The Company's brand Everyday Kitchen is focused towards economic range 

and other brand Spitze by Everyday is offering premium products. The Company also manufacture products 

for other companies on_ OEM basis. 

Authorization of financial statements 
The Financial Statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on 30 
May, 2023. 

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 
a) Basis of Preparation: 

The Financial statements have been on historical cost basis and on the accounting principles of going 
concern in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles comprising of the mandatory 

Accounting Standards referred to in Section 133 of The Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Guidance Notes issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India. 

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current and Non-current as per the company's operating 
cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of 

· products and time between acquisition of assets for processing and realization in cash and cash equivalents, 
• the company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current and non-current 

classification of assets and liabilities. 

b) Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted Accounting Principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 

disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during 
the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current 

events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates. 

c) Presentation of Financial Statements 

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and presented in the format prescribed 
in the Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2011 ("the Act"). The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared 
and presented as per the requirements of Accouncing Standard (AS) 3 "Cash Flow Statements". The 

disclosur_e requirements ,vith respect to items in the Balance Sheet and Statement of . r,:a~illl/Lb ~ 14 
prescribed in the Schedule III to the Act, are presented by wav of notes forming part a"°' · unts ~ o with . 

1
~s 

th h 
· d b di I d . . . * M. No. 5474 e ot er notes reqwre to e sc osed un er the notified Account111g Standards. R T *. 

(>14 ,-z S _,,j 
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MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3111 MARCH, 2023 

-; d) Property Plant & Equipment -Tangible Assets, Depreciation and Impairment of assets: 

Tangible Assets: 

i) Tangible Assets are capitalized at acquisition costs. 'Acquisition cost' includes directly attributable costs 
such as freight, insurance and specific installation charges for bringing the assets to its working condition 
for use. 

ii) Expenditure relating to existing assets is added to the cost of the assets where it improves the 
performance / extends life of the assets as assessed earlier. ~ 

iii) The profit or loss arising from the disposal of assets is recognized in the Profit & Loss Account. 

iv) Assetc; in the course of work-in-progress for production or aq,ministrative purpose are carried at cost. 
Cost includes land and building improvement costs, rdated acquisition expenses and construction costs 
incurred during the period of construction. Depreciation of these assets charged as and when assets are 
ready for their intended use. 

Depreciation: 

Depreci,i,ble amount for tangible assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount sub~tituted for cost, less its 
estimated residual value. 

Depreciation has been provided on the tangible fixed assets as per Straight Line method considering useful 
lives as per Schedule II of Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on assets addition during the year is charged 
on prom ta basis. 

The company estimates that the useful lives as given below best represent the useful lives of these assets 

based on internal assessment and supported by technical advice where necessary which may be different 
from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule 1 I of the Companies Act 2013. 

Name of Assets Useful life Name of Assets Useful life 
Building 30 years Furniture & Fi.xtures 10 years 
Plant & Machinel'y 15 years Office Eq~~pment 5 years 
Dies & Tools 3 to 15 years Computer & Mobile 3 to 5 years 
Electrification 10 years Vehicles 8 to 10 years 

Impairment of Assets: 

The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be 

impaired. For the purposes of assessing impairment, the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates 
cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or 

groups of assets, is considered as a cash generating unit If any such indication exists, the company estimates 
the rccovernble amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of 

. the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is 
reduced co its recoverable amount The reduction is treated as an impainnent loss and is recognised in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss. If at the Balance Sheet date there is an indication that if a previously assessed 
impairment loss no longer exists or may have decreased, the recoverable amount is reassessed, and the ass.et 
is reflected at the recoverable amount. 

e) Investments: 

a Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the 
date on which such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments 

are classified as long-term investments. 

On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price and 

directly attributable acquisition charges such as broke.rage, fees and duties. If an investment is acquired, 
or pardy acquired, by the issue of shares or other securities, the acquisition cost is the fair value of the 
securities issued. If an invesUnent is acquired in exchange for another asset, the acquisition is determined 
bv reference to the fair value of the asset given up or by reference to the f:ai.J::·~~:;'p'nJ~~~ 

a~quired, whichever is more clearly evident. ~ .. ~ "-"'\."'~ OCJ,qr~~ 
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MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2023 

b Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on 
an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for 
diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the investments. 

c On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is 
charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss. 

f) Inventories: 

Inventories are taken, value and certified by Directors and are valued following FIFO method on the 
following basis: 

i) Raw Material is valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower on FTFO method. 

ii) Stores and Consumables are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower. 

iii) Finished Goods are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower. Cost comprises raw 
material cost, labour cost, cost of stores, spares and consumables, other manufacturing and overheads 
expenses that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition . 

. , 
iv) Stoclc in process is valued at cost. Cost comprises raw materials cost and appropriate portion of labour 

costs, cost of stores, spares and consumables, other manufacturing and overhead expenses. 

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of 
completion and to make the sale 

g) Revenue Recognition: 

All known income and expenditure quantifiable till the date of finalization of accounts are accounted on 
accrual basis when virtual certainty is established. 

Sales revenue is recognized when property in the goods with all risk rewards and effective control of goods 
usually associated with O\V11ership are transferred to buyer and no effective ownership is retained and when 
there is a reasonable certainty of its ultimate collection. 

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis depending upon the amount outstanding and the rate 
applicable. However interest income on refund of any tax, duty or cess is recognized in the year in which it is 
received. 

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted/ expected to be admitted and to the 
extent that the amount recoverable can be measured reliably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate 
collection. 

Revenue from export benefits arising from Duty entitlement pass book (DEPB scheme), duty drawback 
scheme, and merchandise export incentive scheme are recognised on export of goods in accordance with 

· their respective underlying scheme at fair value of consideration received. 

• Dividend Income is accounted on receipt basis except on which 'lDS has been deducted is accounted on 
accrual basis. 

l\.1iscellaneous Income is recognized at the time of relevant event occurring "\vhen there is no significant 
uncertainty in collection of the amount of consideration. 

The presentation of financial statements require estimates and assumptions to be made that effect the 

reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and. the reported amount of 
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual result and estimates arc 
recognized in the period in which the results are known/ materialized. 

h) Expenditure Recognition: 

Expenditure relating to purchase of goods are accounted on accrual basis. 

Purchase is exclusive of GST wherever applicable. 

Expenditur~ is accounted on accrual ba,is considering the materiality of the transactio1 * 
Company has not made any provision for impairment of a8set. 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3t•t MARCH, 2023 

i) Foreign Currency Transaction: 

1. Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of transactions. 

ii. Monetary items denominated in foreign currency outstanding at the year end, are translated at the 
exchange rates prevailing as at the year end. 

111. Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency are valued at the rates prevailing on the date of 

the transaction. 

""' 1v . Any gains or losses arising due to differences in exchange rates at the time of translation or settlement 
are accounted for in the Profit & Loss Account. 

,,. Exchange differences on long-tenn foreign currency moqetary items relating to acquisition of 

depreciable assets are charged to Profit & Loss Account. 

j) Employee Benefit: 

Short Tenn Employee Benefit 

All employee benefit payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the servic~s arc classified as short 
term employee benefit. Benefits such as salaries, wages, short-term compensated absences, etc. and the 
expected cost of bonus are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related services. 

Retirement Benefit: 
,.. 

Defined Contribution Plans: The State governed provident fund scheme and employee pension scheme 
are defined contribution plans. The contribution paid/ payable under the schemes is recognized during the 

period in which the employee renders the related service. 

Defined Benefit Plans: 

Gratuity is a company's defined benefit plan: The Company has defined benefit plans for its employees, 
viz., gratuity. The cost of providing benefits under this plans are determined on the basis o f actuarial 
valuation at each year end. Actuarial valuation is carried out for the plan using the projected unit credit 
method. Actuarial gains and losses for defined benefit plans are recognised in full in the period in which they 

occurs in the statement of profit and loss. 

k) Borrowing Costs: 

Interest and other borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss except borrowing cost 
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of 
the cost of such assets w1til the asset is first put to use, when substantially all the activities necessary to 

prepare such Inventory for its intended sale arc complete. 

I) . Segment Reporting: 

The Company is engaged in manufacturing and domestic sale & export of modular kitchen storage system, 
aluminium long wardrobe handle & profile handle. These, in the context of Accounting Standard 17 on 
Segment Reporting, as specified in the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006, are considered to 

constitute one single primary segment 

m) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities: 

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an 

outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a 
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation. 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence 
of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future 
events not wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that arises from past events 
where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle tl1e obli tion or a 

reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. . ~ ':/~iA&ASSOct,1r-
.~ ~j~ (;S' 
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MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3tn MAR.CH, 2023 

n) Provision for Current and Deferred tax: 

The tax expenses comprise o f current tax and deferred tax charged or crcruted to the profit and loss account 
for the year. Provision for current tax is made accordance with the tax laws applicable to the current 
financial year after taking into consideration benefit admissible under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 
1961. 

Deferred Tax resulting from "timing difference" between book and taxable profit is accounted for using the 
tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date. The deferred 
ta.x assets is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that ther1 is a reasonable certainty that the 
assets will be realized in the future. 

o) Earnings per Share 

Basic earnings per share at:e calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attribu table to equity 
shareholders (after deducting preference dividends, if any, and attributable taxes) by the weighted average 
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. 

For the purpose of ca.Jculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to 
equity shareholders is adjusted for _after income tax effect of interest and other fihancing costs associated 
with dilutive potential equity shares and the weighted average number o f shares outstanding during the 
period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

r 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

Note: 3: SHARE CAPITAL 

• j Share Capital I~ at 31 Ma,ch 2023 
As at 31 March 2022 I 

.. 

Amount Amount 
mbcr Rs. In Lacs Number Rs. In Lacs 

Authorised 
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1, 10,00,000 1100.00 1,10,00,000 1100.00 

Issued 
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 /- each 

I 
755.oo l 755.oo] 7 5,50,000 ! _ 75,50,000 

1 Subscribed & Paid up 
I Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid __ _:_=----------- 75,50,ooo l 755.oo l 75,50,ooo l 755.001 

Tot al 755.00 75.,50,000 755.00 

(a) Reconciliation ofNumbet of Shares 

I E_9.uity Shares Equity Sham 7 
Particulars Amount Rs. I AmountRs. 

Number In Lacs Number In Lacs 

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 75,50,000 I 755.00 1,50,000 15.00] 

Add: Issue of Bonus Sames 0.00 54,00,000 540.00 

Add: Sabres issued during the year 0.00 20,00,000 200.00 

Shares ~ought bac1: during the year - 0.00 - 0.00 

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 75,50,000 755.00 75,50,000 755.00 

(b) Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to shares 

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 Per Share. Each Shareholder is eligible for one vote per 

share held. 

(c) Details of Shares held by Promoters in the Company -
As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 M arch 2022 

No. of Shares held ~ No. of % of Holding o of Holding 
1 

No. of lo;; t Shares held Shares held 

RESH P. LUNAGARIA 14,84,000 19.66 14,84,0001 PA 19.66 
- - ·---- - . 

/ ,)4,Q0Q I ~RULBEN P. LUNA GARIA 7,59,000 10.05 9.99 1P~ 
1JA 

I 
I 

------- ., 
YAGAURI P. LUNAGARIA 5,65,000 7.48 5,65,000 

--------·-
' 
-·-· 

'PARSHO'lTAMBHAI R. LUNAGARJA 7,42,000 9.83 . 7,40,000 
I------------------------' -'---'--- ------ - . 
iNIRMAL P. LUNAGARIA 1 5,85,995 7.76 ! 5,69,000' 

INIRBHAY P. LUNAGARJA 5,79,000 7.67 i -5,-69,000 
- ------------------ -- -1------'---'---I----

IPARSHOTIAi:vffiBAI R. LUN_A_G_A_R_I_A_H_ U_F _ _ ___ -+----'3,'-70....:..,o_o_o./--___ 4_. 9_0-1-1_ 3,70,000 

[YARESH.P. LUNAGARIA HUF l,85,000 _ ___ 2_.4_5~!_ 1,85,000 i 

:ALISHA NilUvL\LLUNAGARIA _ 1,85,000_' ____ 2._45 _ __ i ,8?:~oo" 

iSH\'v'ETA NIRBHAY LUNAGARIA 1,86,000 2.46 1,85,~ 

!Total 56,40,995 74.72 5~,06,000 L 

7.48 ; 

9.80 

7.54 

7.54 1 
4.90 

2.45 ; 
2.45 i 
2.45 - _, 

74.25 

(d) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate sl~ar~~-~ the_ Co_~pa~y _ ___ _ __ _ 
i As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022 

No. ofShares held No. of % ofHolding1 No. of 
1

% ofHoldiog l 
Shares held Shares held 

PARESH P. LUNAGARIA 14,84,000 19.66 
f-------------------- - -----'-----'---+-------+---

14,84,000 19.66 

1-P_A_R_U_L_B_E_N_ P_. _LU_r_N_A_G_A_RI_ A __________ __ --.. __ ..;..._..c_-+-------+---7'-,5-'4,'-0_00-4-- 9.92._ 1 

.AY.AGAURT P. LUNAGARIA 5,65,000 ' 7.48 I 

7,59,000 1 10.05' 

-1------+----'-__:_-
5,65,000 7..48 

P A RS HOT f Mv IB HA IR. LUNAGARIA 7,40,000 9.80 7,42,000 9.83 

NIIUvrAL P. LUNAGARIA 5,69,000 7.54 5,85,995 7.76 
- --

NIRBHA Y P. LUNAGARIA 5,69,000l 7.54 5,79,000 , 7.67 

PARSHOITAMBHAI-R. LUNAGARIA _ 3,70,0oof - - . 4.90 3,70,000~1 _ 4.91] 

"'-. .., I 1 ~--



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

Note : 4 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS 

Particular 

a. Surplus 
Opening balance 

(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 

(+) Transfer to Reserves due to change in Policy 

(-) Short/(Excess) Provision ofincome Tax for earlier years 

(-) Dividends 

(-) Amount utilised against issue of Bonus Share 

Closing Balance 

b. Capital Subsidy 

c. Security Premium 

Balance as at the beginning of the year 

Add: On issue of Equity Shares 

Less: Amount utilised for Share issue Expenses 

Less: Preliminery Expenses written off 

~alance as at the end of the year 

Total 

Note: 5: LONG TERM BORROWINGS 

Particular ·· 

Secured 
(a) Term loans 

HDPC Bank Ltd. Tearm Loan A/ c 8132042 

HDFC Bank Ltd. Tearm Loan A/ c 83673721 

HDFC Bank Ltd. Tearm Loan A/ c 8395297 5 

Kotak Mahindra GECL Loan 

Kotak Mahindra Term Loan 004 

Kotak Mahindra Term Loan 005 

K.otak Mahindra Term Loan 008 

~ 

l< 

(Above 1L Secured by hypothecation of Current Assets including Stock and Book Debts. 
Collaterally secured by mortgage of Land & Builclii1g and personal gurantee of Directors) 

HDFC Bank Car Loan A/c 117751668 

J-IDFC Bank Car Loan A/c 122530703 

(Above Vehicle Loans are secured against resp~ctive vehicles) 

Sub Total (a) 

(b) Less: Current Maturity of Long Term Loan 

HDFC Bank Ltd. Tearm Loan A/c 8132042 

HDFC Bank Ltd. Tearm Loan A/ c 83673721 

HDFC Bank Ltd. Tearm Loan A/ c 83952975 

Kotak Mahindra GECL Loan 

Kotak Mahindra Term Loan 004 

Kotak Mahindra Term Loan 005 

Kotak Mahindra Term Loan 008 

HDFC Bank Car Loan A/c 117751668 

HDFC Bank Car Loan A/c 122530703 

Sub Total {b) 

Total (a)- (b) 

Rs. In Lacs 

As at As at 
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

764.11 1008.20 

432.36 298.51 

(1.08) (1.10) 

0.00 (1.50) 

0.00 (540.00) 

1195.38 764.11 

8.06 8.06 

825.07 0.00 . 0.00 900.00 

0.00 (60.69) 

0.00 (14.24) 

825.07 825.07 

2028.51 1597.24 

Rs. In Lacs 

As at As at 
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

11.76 

19.28 

19.42 

103.67 

38.57 

18.54 

211.25 

9.06 

17.35 

15.00 

17.94 

11.94 

4.82 

76.11 

135.14 

19.47 

34.06 

32.16 

49.67 

23.02 

158.38 

8.21 

15.64 

13.09 

11.10 

4.48 

52.,52 

105.86 
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NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

Teem Loan Repayment and Rate oflnterest Year Rs. In Lacs 

Particularx Rate of Int 
2023-24 2024-25 

Kotak Mahindra GECL Loan 9.90% 9.06 2.70 

Kotak Mahindra Term Loan 004 9.50% 17.35 1.93 

Kotak Mahindra Term Loan 005 9.50% 15.00 4.42 

Kotak Mahindra Term Loan 008 9.50% 17.94 19.68 

HDFC Bank Car Loan A/ c 117751668 7.26% 11.94 12.83 
HDFC Bank Car Loan A/ c 122530703 7.40% 4.82 "' 5.19 

Total 76.11 46.75 

Note: 6: DEFERRED TAX 'k 

Particular 

Deferred Liability 

Difference between Book and Tax Depreciation 

Sub Total 
Deferred Assets 

Gratuity Provision 

Sub Total 

Net Deferred Tax Liability/(Assets) 

Note : 7 : LONG TERM PROVISIONS . 

Particular 

Provision for Gartuity Non Current 

Total 

Note : 8 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 

Particular 

Secured 
(a) From Bank (repayable on demand) 

K.otak Mahindra Bank Ltd CC 
(Secured by hypothecation of First Charge of Current Assets including Stock and Book 

Debts. Collaterally secured by mortgage of Land & Building and personal gurantee of 

Directors) 

(b) Cuttent maturities of long-term debt 

HDFC Bank Ltd. Term Loan A/c 8132042 

HDPC Bank Ltd. Term Loan A/c 83673721 

HDFC Bank Ltd. Term Loan A/c 83952975 

Kotak Mahindra GECL Loan 

Kotak Mahindra Term Loan 004 

Kotak Mahindra Term Loan 005 

Kotak Mahindra Term Loan 008 

HDFC Bank Car Loan},./ c 117751668 

HDFC Bank Car Loan A/ c 122530703 

Sub Total 
Total 

20256-26 
Total 

onwards 

11.76 

19.28 

19.42 

66.06 103.67 

13.80 38.57 --
8.54 18.54 

88.39 211.25 

Rs. In Lacs 

As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

8.93 2.33 
~ 

8.93 2.33 

6.78 

6.78 -

2.16 2.33 

Rs. In Lacs 
As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

25.22 24.46 

2522476 24.46 

Rs. In Lacs 

As at A£ at 
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

55.17 

8.21 

15.64 

13.09 

9.06 

17.35 

15.00 

17.94 

11.94 11.10 

4.82 4.48 

76.11 52.52 

131.28 52.52 



MAR.UT! INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

Note: 9: TRADE PAYABLE Rs. In Lacs 

Particular 
As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

Trade Payable 
(a) Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises# Nil Nil 

(b) Outstanding dues of Creditors other than lvlicro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 369.25 334.52 

Total 369.25 334.52 

a. Trade Payable Ageing Disclosure See Note No. 33 ""'-
b. For details of payable to related parties, See Note No. 42 Related Party Disclosure 
# The information as required to be disclosed wider the :tviicro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has betn 
detean.io.ed to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the company. As per the 
information and explanation given to us that the Company has asked its Suppliers ro furnish to it, details so as to facilitate the 
Company in classifying them as .Micro, Small & 1-Iediwn Enterprise (MSMEs) but, due to lack of availability of any such 

information from its Suppliers, the Company is unable to state the dues outstanding to micto and small enterprise for more than 45 
days as on the Balance Sheet date. 

Note : 10 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES Rs. In Lacs 

As at As at 
Particular 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

(a) Others 
Sitting Fee Payable 1.50 1.50 

Salary & Wages Payable 27.27 -

GSTPayable 4.76 0.85 

Professional Tax Payable 0.12 0.15 

Bmployees Provident Fund Payable 1.96 -
T.D.S. Payable 1.17 4.46 

TCS on receipts against sale of goods 0.04 0.05 

Electric Bill Payable 0.79 

Interest Payable on Loan 1.55 

Advance Received From Customer 44.01 61.80 

Total 83.16 68.81 

Note : 11 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS Rs. In Lacs 

Particular 
As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

Inc~me Tax Provision for the Current year 140.00 101.60 

Less: 
Advance Income Tax Paid (120.00) (80.00) 

IDS - T CS Receivable (6.78) (1.45) 

Net Amount oflncome Tax Payable 13.22 20.15 

Provision for Gratuity (Current) 1.71 1.35 

Total 14.93 21.50 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
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Note : 12 : PROPERTY PLANT & J;:QUIPMENT Rs. In Lacs . -

I Sr. 

Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block 

Balance Additions Disposals Ba.lance Ba.lance Depreciation On Ba.lance Balance Ba.lance 

No. 
Particular As at During During As at As at charge for the disposals As at Asat As at 

1 April. 2022 the year the year 31 March 2023 1 April 2022 year 31 March 2023 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

--- ~ 

a Tangible Assets 
Land 118.20 118.20 118.20 118.20 

Buildings 232.31 232.31 48.95 6.29 55.24 177.06 183.36 

Plant and Equipment 671.97 13.52 685.49 427.54 22.03 449.57 235.92 244.43 

Dies (Tools & Jig) 46.66 4.07 50.73 27.48 3.90 31.38 19.34 19.17 

Electrification 5.63 5.63 5.29 0.03 5.32 0.31 0.34 

Furniture and Fixtures 14.50 14.50 11.52 0.40 11.91 2.59 2.99 

Office Equipments 9.91 0.59 10.50 8.50 0.38 8.88 1.63 1.41 

I 
Computer & Mobile 26.60 4.12 30.72 22.37 3.10 25.47 5.25 4.24 

Vehicles 175.97 1.63 (15.94) 161.66 52.41 17.47 (13.22) 56.65 105.01 123.56 
- -

Total 1301.75 23.941 (15.94) 1309.74 604.05 53.60 (13.22) 644.43 665.31 697.70 

Previous Year's Figures l 1181.691 120.06[ 1301.75 556.21 47.84 604.05 697.70 625.48] 
__j_ - -r---:--

I 

·-
b Work In P rogress 

272.22 1 Building 200.34 472.56 472.56 272.22 

Plant & Equipment 
l 

54.87 

I 
54.87 54.87 

Solar Roof Top 114.25 114.25 t- 1--t·-- 114.25 
- r-- 272.22 I 

-
I Total 369.46 641.68 • 641.68 272.22 

Previous Year's Figwes J___ I 272.22 272.22 I I 272.22 
I 

l GRAND TOTAL ·, ·---1573.97J 39i39i - (15.94) . 1951.42 604.05 53.60 r {13.22)1 644.43 1306.98 969.92 

-~-P_revious Year's Figure~ _ 1181.691 392.28c 1573.971 556.21 47.84 604.05 969.92 625.48 

a. Ageing Discosure of Work In Progress See Note No. 31 

f>.RIA & AS, 

;~ · 

RED AGCO' 

J 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

Note : 12: PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT - Rs. In Lacs 

I Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block 

ST. 
Particular 

Balance Additio~~ ! Disposals I Bala~ce Balance Depreciation On Balance Balance Balance 

No. As at During ! During As at As at charge for the disposals As at Asat As at 

a I Tangible Assets 

I 
1 April 2021 1 Apri12021 the year ' the year 31 March 2022 year 31 March 2022 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

Land 109.72 8.47 118.20 0.00 118.20 109.72 

Buildings 177.23 55.07 232.31 42.66 6.29 48.95 183.36 134.57 

Plant and Equipment 656.54 15.43 671.97 406.72 20.82 427.54 244.43 249.83 

Dies (Tools &Jig) 37.51 9.15 46.66 24.93 2.56 27.48 19.17 12.58 

Electrification 5.63 5.63 5.26 0.03 5.29 0.34 0.38 

Furniture and Fixtures 14.44 0.06 14.50 11.10 0.41 11.52 2.99 3.34 

Office Equipments 8.96 0.95 9.91 8.15 0.35 8.50 1.41 0.81 

Computer & Mobile 23.02 3.58 26.60 20.85 1.52 22.37 4.24 2.17 

f- Vehicles 148.62 27.35 175.97 36.56 15.85 52.41 123.56 112.07 

Total 1181.69 120.06 1301.75 556.21 47.84 604.05 697.70 625.48 

I Previous Year's Figures 1010.761 188.88} (17.94) 1 1181.691 496.041 76.97LJ16.8~ 556.211 625.481 514.7~ 

I 
-· 

l - -
I 

I 272.221 
b Work In Progress 

I 
I 

Building 272.22 272.22 :,r I 

I Total 272.22 272.22 272.22 0.001 

I ~':~•ious Year's Figures I I J_ I }I I 
- --- ... . I 

GRAND TOT AL I 1181.69 I 392.28 j 1s13~911 556.211 _ _ _ ~4J .841 I 604.os I 969.921 625.48 

L-
i Previous Year's Figures 1010.76[ 188.88! (17.94) j 1181.69[ 496.041 76.971 ~16.S0ll_ 556.21j 625.481 514.72 

a. Ageing Discosure of Work In Progress See Note No. 31 

M~I/\ & AS~ -
r, Mn _/,511 7 
~ jT 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMEN1'S FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

Note : 13 : NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS Rs. In Lacs 

Particular 
As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

Trade Investments 
Investment in Equity Instruments 

The Co-Op. Bank of Rajkot Ltd. - Rajkot (Share) 1.50 1.50 

[14991 (Pr. Yr. 14991) shares of Rs. 10 each] 

.._ 
Investment in Eqwt:y Instruments (\VOS) 

10,000/- (Pr. Yr. 10000/-)Shares of 10/- each fully paid of 1.00 1.00 

Noggah lifestyle Products Private Limited :,. 

Total 2.50 2.50 

Agrregate Amount of Unquoted Investments 2.50 2.50 

Note: 14: LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES Rs. In Lacs 

Particular 
As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

a. Security Deposits 

Unsecured, considered good 26.91 17.19 

Total 26.91 17.19 

Note : 15 : INVENTORIES Rs. In Lacs 

Particular 
As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

a. Raw Materials and components 113.61 145.44 

b. Packing Material 12.32 13.05 

c. Consumables 18.84 25.91 

d. \X,'ork-in-progress 113.73 98.25 

e. Finished goods 159. 91 188.71 

f. Trading Goods 491.04 391.51 
, 
g. Sample Goods 0.00 0.75 

Total 909.45 863.63 

Not°e : 16: TRADE RECEIVABLES Rs. In Lacs 

Particular 
As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

Unsecured 

Considered Good 740.28 418.81 

Have Significant increase in Credit Risk 

Considered Doubtful - Credit Impaired 
740.28 418.81 

Less: Allowances for credit losses 

Total 740.28 418.81 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

Note : 17 : CASH AND BANK BALANCE Rs. In Lacs 

Particular 
As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

a. Balances with banks 
In Current Account - 18.82 

In CC/OD Account O.S8 12.05 

In Fixed Deposit 400.30 401.29 .... 

b. Cash on hand 0.91 0.57 

c. Cash On Hand (Un-Utilised Foreign Currency in INR) 
~ 

1.00 0.94 

Total 402.79 433.67 

Note : 18 : SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES Rs. In Lacs 

Particular 
• As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

a. B_alance with Taxation Authority 

Income Tax 2.63 2.63 

Goods and Service Tax 49.05 57.33 

Total 51.68 59.96 

Note : 19 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS Rs. In Lacs 

Particular 
As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

Prepaid Expenses 

Prelimary Expenses 

Advance for Goods & Expenses 101.83 194.59 

Interest Receivable on FD 1.95 1.80 

Interest Receivable on PGVCL Deposit 0.29 0.17 

Total 104.07 196.56 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st l\ilARCH, 2023 

Note : 20 : SALES 

Particulars 

Sale of products 
Total 

Note : 21 : OTHER INCOME 

Particulars 

Interest Income 

Dividend Income 

Duty Draw Back 

Net gain/loss on foreign Exchange 

Other non-operating income 

Total 

Note: 22: COST OF RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED 

Particulars 

Raw Material Consumption 

Raw Material Consumption: Packing 

Total 

N ote: 23 Ch : an2'e I I n nventones o llllS e 00 S . or m f p· . h d G d & W k . P 

Particulars 

Opening Stock of Finished Goods 

Opening Stock of Stock-in- Trade 

Opening Stock of Sample Goods 

Opening Stock of Work in Process 

Less: 

Closing Stck of Finished Goods 

Closing Stock of Stock-in- Trade 

Closing Stock of Sample Goods 

Clos1ng Stock of Work in Process 

Total (a-b) 

Note : 24: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 

Particulars 

Salary, 'X'agcs & Bonus 

Contribution to Provident Fund 

Gratuity Expenses for Prior Period 

Gratuity Expenses for Current Year 

Director's Remuneration 

Director's Seetini Fees 

StaffWellfare & Othei: Ex enses 

Total 

:.. 

togress 

Rs. In Lacs 

For the Year ended 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

3888.64 2797.08 

3888.64 2797.08 

Rs. In Lacs 

For the Year ended 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

27.16 2.21 

0.22 0.22 

0.70 0.62 

0.06 0.12 

0.20 2.08 . 28.35 5.25 

Rs. In Lacs 

For the Year ended 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

1004.77 905.00 

180.24 171.51 

1185.00 1076.51 

R I L s. n acs 

For the Year ended 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

188.71 132.91 

391.51 176.44 

0.75 0.75 

98.25 35.88 

679.22 345.99 

159.91 188.71 

491.04 391.51 

0.00 0.75 

113.73 98.25 

764.67 679.22 
(85.45} (333.23) 

Rs. In Lacs 

For the Year ended 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

164.39 135.34 

11.62 9.38 
0.00 23.86 

3.75 1.94 

84.00 81.00 

0.00 1.50 

62.45 43.1 0 

326.21 296.13 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

Note : 25 : FINANCE COST Rs. In Lacs 

Particulars 
For the Year ended 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

Interest Cost 18.18 19.01 

Other Borrowing Cost 10.50 1.50 

Total "< 28.68 20.51 

Note : 26 : OTHER EXPENSES Rs. In Lacs 

Particulars ~ 
For the Year ended 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

Power& Fuel 26.01 21.41 

Repairing to Building 0.29 12.96 

Repairing to Machinery 0.82 2.44 . 
Job Work Expense 22.57 34.81 

Dies & Tools Expense 7.99 1.47 

Factory Expenses 16.10 6.37 
Advertisement 23.56 22.02 
Insurance 6.45 4.02 
Audit Fee 2.00 2.00 

Rent 24.60 17.78 

Vehicle Expense 9.75 8.90 

Travelling & Commwiicati.on 17.41 2.93 
Transportation 162.32 135.53 

Legal & Professional Fees 18.17 9.52 

Other Production Expenses 29.74 3.95 

Other Administrative Expenses 20.57 19.82 

Other Selling Expenses 58.07 32.62 

Total 446.42 338.55 

Note: 27: Exceptional Items Rs. In Lacs 

Particulars 
For the Year ended 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

(Protit)/Loss on Sales of Assets (0.78) -. Total (0.78) -



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

N otc 28 In the opinion of the Board of Directors, 

i) Current Assets, Loans and Advances are realizable in the ordinary course of Business, as the value at 
which they arc stated. 

ii)'fhc provision for all known liabilities arc adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably 
necessary. 

Note 29 \'i/e have verified the vouchers and documentary evidence wh~_rever made available. \X'here no 
documentary evidences were available, we relied on the authentication 'given by the management. 

Note 30 The Company has raised funds of Rs.1100/- Lacs by way of initial public offer in month of rebruary 
2022. There were funds remaining unutilized, the details of which is as follows: 

Nature oJ Purpose for which Total amount"f Amount utilized for: Unutiliscd amounts Remarks, if 
security funds were raised raised (in Rs. I stated purpose (in I as at ?alance sheet any 

lacs) !Rs. lacs) upto March,I date (m Rs. lacs) as 
i 2023 on 31•< March 2023 
) , ' 

Equity ssue related ful). Rs. 60 Lacs! Rs. 60 Lacsl - -
,. .. _.,_ 

[l'o set up full) Rs. 665 Lacs' Rs. 265 LadRs. 400 Lacs FD with the amount 
~utomatic Nickel/ jAu Small Finance lwil1 be 
::=hrome Plating Plan1 iBankLtd 1U riliz ed in 
,and Powder Coatinf 
!Plant including shed 

;the next FY 
'2023-24 
I 

Working Capital Rs. 285 Lacs Rs. 285 Lacsj - I -
~equirement i 
1General Corporate Rs. 90 Lacs Rs. 90 l .acsj -
iPurpose I I 

iIOT.AL Rs. 1100 Lad Rs. 700 Lac~ Rs.400 Lacs[ -

Nore 31 Capital Work in Progress (C~1P) Ageing Schedule 

CWIP 

Projects in progress 

Projects temporarily Suspended:-

Total 

As on March 31, 2023 Rs. In Lacs 
Amount in CWIP for a period of 

Less 
than 1 
year 

369.46 

369.46 

1-2 
years 

272.22 

272.22 

2-3 
years 

More 
than3 
years 

Total 

641.68 

Rs. 3.25 Lacs (2021-22: NIL) of borrowing costs direct attributable to assets has been capitalised during 
the year against respective assets under construction. 

As on March 31, 2022 Rs. In Lacs 
Amount in CW1P for a period of 

C\v'IP Less 
1-2 2-3 

More 
than 1 than 3 Total 
year 

years years 
years 

Projects in progress 272.22 272.22 

Projects temporarily Suspended:-

iota! 272.22 272.22 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

Note 32. Trade and other receivables 
The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each 

customer. However, management also considers the factors that may influence the credit risk of its 

customer base, including the default risk of the industry and country in which customers operate. 

The Company's Management has established a credit policy under which each new customer is analysed 
individually for creditworthiness before the Company's standard payment and delivery terms and 
conditions are offered. The Company's review includes market chec'k, industry feedback, past finan cials 
and external ratings, if they arc available, and in some cases bank references. 

In monitoring customer credit risk, customers are reviewed according to their credit characteristics, 

including whether they arc an individual or a legal entity, their geographic location, industry and existence 

of previous financial difficulties 

The gross carrying amount of trade receivables is Rs. 740.28 Lakhs (31 March 2022- Rs. 418.81 Lakhs). 

Trade Receivables ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2023 Rs. In Lacs 

Outstanding for following periods from date of Invoice 

Particulars Less 6 1-2 2-3 
More 

than 6 months Years 
than3 l Total 

j months -1 year 
years 

years I j 
; ·-

22.87 I ! (i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 552.20 165.20 - - : 740.28 
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have 

I ' ! 
-

i 
- I - -

I 
- -

significant increase in credit risk 
i i i 

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired I - ; - - - I - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables-considered good 

.. 

- - i - - i - -
i 

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have - - - - I - -
signifi.c ant increase in credit tis k 

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired . - ; - - - - -. . 

Trade Receivables ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2022 Rs. In Lacs 

Outstanding for following periods from date of Invoice 

Particulars Less 6 
1-2 2-3 

More 
than 6 months 

Years 
than 3 Total 

months -1 year 
years 

years 

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 377.60 5.47 23.71 - i 
i - 406.78 

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have - - - - I - -
significant increase in credit risk 

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired - - I - - - -! 
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables-considered good 

; 
12.03 12.03 - - - -

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have - - - - - -
significanc increase in credit risk 

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired - - - - - -

Note 33. Trade Payables Ageing Schedule 

For the year ended 31st March, 2023 Rs. In Lacs 

Particulars 

i) MSME* 
ii) Others 
iii) Disputed dues - MS11E 
iv) Disputed dues - Others 

Less 
than 1 
vcar 

368.13 

1-2 
years 

2-3 
years 

More 
than 3 Total 

ears 

1.12 369.25 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

For the year ended March 31, 2022 

Particulars 

i) MSME* 

Less 
than 1 
ear 

ii) Others 334.52 
iii) Disputed dues - MSi'vfE 
iv) Disputed dues - Others 

1-2 
years 

*Outstanding dues of Mero Enterprises & Small Enterprises only. 

Note 34. Mero and Medium Scale Business Entities 

2-3 
years 

Rs. In Lacs 
More 
than 3 Total 

ears 

334.52 

The Company has asked its Suppliers to furnish to it's MSMEs status, details so as to facilitate the 

Company in classifying them as Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) but, due to lack of 
availability of any such information from its Suppliers, the Company is unable to state the dues 
outstanding to Mero, Small & Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) for more than 45 days, as on the Balance 

Sheet date. ' 

Note 35. Contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided for) 

Particulars ! Current Year Previous Year 
, ... ,~ ... - l 

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts in the 
Rs. 7.26 Lacs Rs. 7.26 Lacs 

matter of Income Tax F.Y. 2014-15 
' 

The said Income tax demand from the Income tax authorities, upon completion of their tax review for 
the assessment years 2015-16 (FY 2014-15). The tax demands arc mainly on account of disallowance of 

certain expenses under the Income Tax Act. The matters are pending before the CIT APPEAL. The 
Company has paid Rs.1.50 Lacs for stay against the said demand. The board of directors informed that 

there are no any other known contingent liabilities to be disclosed. 

Contzn..~ent liabili!J produced here in above on the basis ofinjormation compiled ~y the mana,gement ~fthe 1vmpa'!_y 

Note 36. Details of Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo: 

The Company foreign exchange earnings and foreign exchange outgo during the year under review 

Value of Export Rs. 83.66 Lacs (Pre. Year 22.88 Lacs) 

Value of Import Rs. 112.19 lacs (Pre. Year 00.00 lacs) 

Note '37_ The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs.5 crores, in aggregate, from 
banks on the basis of security of current assets. Differences were found in the quarterly returns/ 

statements filed by the Company with such banks, which were not material on comparison with the 

unaudited books of accounts of the company of the respective quarters. Details of comparasion as under. 

Rs. In Lacs 

Particulars Amount Amount as Amount 

Rm=s fm M«eri,I di=p•ndes l Name of Bank Quarter 
of as per reported in of 

Securities books of quarterly differenc 
Provided account statement e 

HDFC Bank Ltd Jun-21 Stock 546.95 547.14 -0.19 No Material Discrepancies 
Debtors 229.42 229.59 -0.17 No :tv[aterial Discrepancies 

Creditor 131.87 140.39 -8.52 Statutory Liabilities of Rs. 7.25 
Lacs included as creditor in 

I ... quarterly statement ' 

HDFC Bank Ltd ! Sep-21 Stock 479.62 478.87 0.75 ! No l'vhiterial Discrepancies i 

~~ Lfl..RIA ~ ASSO--........_ Debtors 357.49 159.52 -2.03 No Material Discrepancies r.r ,, . ---2% ~ '""'°' 236.69 252.30 -15.61 Statutory Liabilities ofRs.14.82 

M Noi 55474 D » Lacs includes as Creditor in 

, RA (QT * 
- ·····"•'••·-•"''"''-

.. quarterly statement ·- ·--- ·- ,:...-... c":,.... ··- .... . 
~J-~:---- I/ ""4-<...S 



.MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31•1 MARCH, 2023 

Particulars Amount Amount as Amount 

Name of Bank Quarte r 
of as per reported in of Reasons for Material discrepancies 

Securities books of quarterly differenc 
Provided account statem ent C 

HDFC Bank L td Dec-21 Stock 658.54 658.39 0.15 No 1faterial Discrepancies 

Debtors 416.11 420.61 --4.50 No ·Material Discrepancies 

Creditor 333.69 374.18 -40.49 Statutory Liabilities of Rs. 39.46 
includes as creditor in quarterly 

..., statement 

HDFC Bank Ltd Mar-22 Stock 863.63 863.47 0.1 6 N o Material Discrepancies 

Debtors 418.81 418.93 -0.12 No Material D iscrepancies 

Creditor 334.70 322.13 12.57 in Books Creditors for Capital 
Goods of Rs. 19.18 lncluded 

HDFC Bank Ltd Jun-22 Stock 939.33 939.33 -0.00 No Materail Discrepancies 

Debtors 586.02 587.03 -1.01 No Materail Discreoancies 

Creditor 461.66 474.72 -13.06 In Bank Statement Statutory 
Liabilities of Rs. 18.70 Lacs 
includes in Creditors 

... ~-•m 

HDFC Bank Ltd Sep-22 Stock 955.77 954.30 1.47 No Mat<.rail Discrepancies, Stock 
as o f 20th September, 2022 has 
been submitted to bank 

D ebtors 712.62 716.11 -3.49 No Materail Discrepancies 

Creditor 388.71 402.31 -13.60 In Bank Statement Statutory 
Liabilities of Rs. 19.37 Lacs 
includes in Creditors 

HDFC Bank L td Dec-22 Stock 956.65 958.71 -2.06 No Materail Discrepancies 

Debtors 794.32 795.14 -0.82 No Materail Discrepancies 

Creditor 337.14 358.78 -21.64 In Bank Statement Statutory 
Llabilities of Rs. 20.08 Lacs 
includes in Creditors 

HDFC Bank Ltd Mar-23 Stock 909.45 909.17 0.28 N o Material Discreoancies 

Debtors 740.28 739.06 1.22 No Materail Discrepancies 

Creditor 369.25 385.81 -16.56 In Bank Statement Statutory 
Liabilities of Rs. 21.48 Lacs 
includes in Creditors 

Note 38. Employee Benefit as per AS 15: 

Gratuity Provision 
Every employee who has completed fiye ycan or more service gets a gramiry on departure at 15 days 

salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service. 

The Following table summarizes the components of net benefit expense recognized in the statement of 

profit and loss and amounts recognized in the balance sheet for the respective plans. 

Amount in Balance Sheet:-

Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) 

Fair Value of Plan Assets 

Liability/ (Asset) recognised in the Balance Sheet 

Amount Recognised in the statement of Profit & Loss:-

Current Previous 
Year Year 

26.93 25.80 

26.93 25.80 

Current Service Cost 07.28 06.70 l 
Interest Cost 02.16 01.55 

f----- - - -------------- - - ------ -4-----+---
: Net Actuarial Losses/ (Gains) (05.69) (06.31) ..... 

Total Expenses/ (income) included in 11 Employee 03.75 01.94 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31., MARCH, 2023 

Note 39. 

Note 40. 

Change in Present Value of Benefit Obligation during the Pe.riod 7 

Defined Benefit Obligation, Beginning of Period ' 25.80 00.00 
""""""'-

On recognition of Provision of Gratuity during the period 00.00 23.86 

Current Service Cost 07.28 06.70 
>H--8• ... 

Interest Cost 02.16 01.55 

Actuarial (Gains)/ Lossc~ i (05.69) (06.31) 
Actual Benefit Paid ' (02.63) 00.00 

Defined Benefit Obligation, End of Period 26.93 25.80 
Discount Rate used for valuing liabilities is determined as per para 78 of AS-15 7.40% 6.50% 
(revised). It is based on yield (as on valuation date) of Govemment Bods with 
tenUie similar to the expected working lifetime of the emeloyee. 

-··-··--··-

The estimates of future salary ii1crease, considered iii acn1arial valuation, take 9.00% 9.00% 
account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply 
and demand of the emplovment market. 

Provident Fund 

During the year the Company has recognized the Rs.11.62 Lacs/- (Previous Year Rs. 9.38 Lacs/-) for 

Contribution to the Provident fund in the Profit and Loss account. 

Short Term Employee Benefit 

During the year Company has recognized the Bonus Rs. 21.64 Lacs (Previous Year. 13.17 Lacs) and 

Leave Encashment Rs. 2.05 I ,acs (Previous Year Nil) in the StatCTI1ent of Profit and Loss. 

Auditor's Remuneration: (Excluding Tax) 

Particulars 
31-03-2023 31-03-2022 
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs 

Statutory Audit Fee 1.00 1.00 

Tax Audit Fee 0.50 0.50 

Certification and other matters 0.50 0.50 

Segment Reporting (AS 17): 

As the company is operating only in one segment of business no disclosures are required to com ply with 

the said AS-17. 

Note 41. Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance with AS-20: 

Amount Rs. In Lacs except no of shares and EPS 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 

a) Profit after tax as per Profit & Loss Account 432.36 298.51 
b) Preference Share Dividend NIL NIL 

c) Tax on Preference Dividend NIL NIL 

d) Net Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders 432.36 298.51 
e) Basic number of Equity Shares outstanding 75,50,000 75,50,000 

£) Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding 75,50,000 58,00,000 

g) Basic Earnings per Share (face value - Rs. 10 each) 5.73 
; 

5.15 .. . .. , ...... •. , .. 

h) D iluted Earnings per Share (face value - Rs. 10 each) 5.73: 5.15 
···-~ __ ..,__ 

~Tue Earning Per Share (EPS) has been computed in accordance with the Accounting Standard on Earnings Per 

Share (AS 20). 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2023 

Note 42. Related Party Disclosures: 

As per Accounting Standard 18 "Related Party Disclosures" issued by the Companies (Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2014 and the provisions of The Companies Act, 2013, the Company's related parties 

and transactions are disclosed below (Relationships are identified by the Company and relied upon by the 

auditors): 

L Enterprises which have significant influence over the Company N.A. 

II. Enterprise under the control Noggah Lifestyle Products Private Limited (100% WOS) 
of the company Date of Incorporation 07/03/2022 
III. Key Management Personnel 1) Paresh P. Lunagaria, Managing Director 

2) Purshotam R. Lunaga:ria, Director 
3) Nirbhay P. Lunagaria, Director 
4) Nirmal P. Lunagaria, CFO(K1.fP) 
5) Parul P. Lunagaria, Director 

6) Sudhir Rameshbhai Kolte, Independent Director 
7) Nipun Mahendrabhai Doshi, Independent Director 

8) Shashikant Dcvjibhai Patel, Independent Director 
9) Deepali Malpani Company Secretary * 
10) Pradccekumar KanjibhajJ_uisar Comeany Secreta~ ** 

IV. Other related parties ,vith 1) Jayagauri P. Lunagaria (wife of Purshotam R Lunagaria) 
whom the Company had 2) Paresh P. Lu.nagaria HUF (K.1.VIP 1,3,4,5 are member of HUf) 
transactions 3) Purshotam R. Lunagaria HC'F (K11P 1 & 2 arc member of 

I-IC'F) 
4) Alisha Nirmal Lunagaria (wife of Nirmal Lunagaria) 

' 5) Shweta Nirbhay Lunal!aria (wife of N irbhay Lunagaria} 

* Deepali Malpani Company Secretary has been resigned with effect from 05/07/2022. 
** Pradeepkumar Kanjibhai Joisar Company Secretary has been appointed with effect from 07/07/2022. 

During the year The Company entered into transaction \vi.th the Key Management Personnel and other related 

parties, those transactions are as follows: Rs. In Lacs 

Enterprise under 
Key Managerial 

Relatives of Key 

Nature ofTransactions 
the control of the 

Personnel 
l\fanagerial Total 

company Personnel 
2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 

Sale of Products 
. ~oggah Lifestyle Products Pvt Ltd. (WOS) 146.34 - - - - - 146.34 -

Remuneration Paid/Credited: 
Paresh P. Lunagaria 18.00 17.25 18.00 17.25 
Purshotam R. Luna~ria 18.00 17.25 18.00 17.25 
Nir5hay P. Lunagaria 18.00 17.25 - - 18.00 17.25 
Nirmal P. Lunagaria 18.00 17.25 - - 18.00 17.25 
Parul P. Lungaria 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 

Remuneration to Company Secretary 
Deeoali Malpani 0.53 0.71 - - 0.53 0.71 
Pradeepkumar K.anjibhai J oisar 1.50 - - - 1.50 -

Sitting Fee to Independent Director 
Sudhir Rameshbhai Kolte . 0.50 - 0.50 

, _ _ ..,,-~u•- "'"" "' 

i Nipun Mahendrabhai Doshi I - 0.50 - 0.50 
,.,_ 

[ Shashikant D evjibhai P atel - 0.50 - 0.50 
~ \.M~iA ·;c4ssoc7 

...... , ···---

--- .............. , ____ .,,, .... ~f,, ..... ,_ .. -·--·- ........... , ...... 

Rent Paid/ Credited: ff~ ' J' ,\ 

.. J ayagauri P . Lun~garia {{ * · t""···M .. No1·-;t~5414 t··· ; ·)) 19.20 15.60 19.20 15.60 
... ··-··- . .RA~~ - - - - --

~ C'~r,. -<.,C:>~ I ;?r .... - . . - ,11'¥-
£Rm Acco1Ji-l 

r 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

Enterprise under 
Key Managerial 

R elativ es of K ey ! 
the control of the Managerial ! Total Nature of T ransactions Personnel company Personnel 
2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 I 2022-23 2021-22 

Reimbursement of Expenses 
Paresh P. Luna~ria 5.35 0.45 5.35 0.45 

Nirbhay P. Lunagaria 22.84 2.70 22.84 2.70 
Nirmal P. Lunagaria ' 21.09 9.17 [' 21.09 9.17 

Expenses paid on Behalf 
~oggah Lifestyle Products Pvt Ltd. (\VOS) 23.76 - - - - - 23.76 -

·--- , .. .. 

Dividend Paid I 
·, 

Paresh P. Luna~ria - 0.40 - 0.40 i 
. .. -.,, . .,, ...... 

Pu.rshotam R . Lunagaria - 0.20 - 0.20 ! 
Nirbhay P . Lunagaria - 0.20 - 0.20 i 
Nirmal P. Luna~ria - 0.15 . - 0.15 j 

Parul P. Lungaria - 0.15 I 
• I 0.15 : 

J~y~gauri P Lunagaria - 0.15 - 0.15 
Purishottam R Lunagaria HUF - 0.10 - 0.10 
Paresh P Luna1?aria HUF - 0.05 - 0.05 
Alisha Nirmal Luna~a - 0.05 - 0.05 
Shweta Nirbhay Lunag-aria - 0.05 - 0.05 

Investment in Equity Shares of 
Noggah Lifestyle Products Pvt Ltd. (WOS) - 1.00 - 1.00 

! 
CLOSING BALANCE AT THE YEAR END 

; Reimbursement of Expenses Payable 
; 

Paresh P. Luna~a ! 0.57 - 0.57 - I 

N irbhay P. Lunagaria 2.91 0.23 2.91 0.23 
Nirmal P. Lumuraria 0.63 0.77 0.63 0.77 

Sitting Fee Payable to Independent 
D irector 
Suclhir Rameshbhai Kolte 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 
Nipun Mahcndrabhai Doshi 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 
Shashikant Devjibhai Patel 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 

Rent Payable 
layil'gauri P. Lunagaria 1.44 ' - l 1.44 I -

! 
I 

Trade Receivable 
.... 

Noggah Lifestyle Ptoducts Pvt Ltd. (WOS) 
170.01 - -including expenditure paid on behalf - - - : 170.01 , -

i 
. l I 

I Advances to Directors (TDS 
i recoverable) 

"'- •- ·· ''""""- '"'" Ok .. _ Hk "" -~, ' 
... Paresh P. Luna~ria - 0.10 l - 0.10 

Purshotam R. Lunagana - 0.10 i - 0.10 
----·-·······--

Nirbhay P. Luna~ia - 0.10 - 0.10 

Nirmal P . Lunaga.tia - 0.10 l I - 0.10 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANClAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2023 

Note 43Accounting ratio are as follows with Formula 

Ratio Formula 31.03.23 3L03.22 Changes Reason 

Debt to Equity 
Total Liabilities (Debt) 

Ratio 
------~---------- 0.27 . 0.26 5.45% 
Total Equity 

Eamings Before Interest, Tax and E.xceptional j 

Interest Coverage Items 0.05 ' 0.05 0.66% 
Ratio ------------ --

Interest Exoenses 
Earnings Before Interest, Ta.x and Exceptional 

Debt Service 
Items 

Coverage Ratio 
- ------- -- 7.55 6.65 13.59% 

Interest Expenses+ Principal Repayment made 
during the eeriod for Long_!_erm __ Loans 

Current Assets 
I 

Current Ratio r - ----------- 3.69 4.13 -10.73% 

Current Liabilities 
. 

Non-Cur.rent Borrowings (including Maturities 
of Non-Current Borrowings) 

Long Term Debt to 
Working Capital Current Assets Less Current Liabilities 

0.13 0.10 22.47% 

(Excluding Current Manu:ities of Non-Current 
Borrowings) 

Bad Debts to Bad Debts 
Account Receivable ------·-·---·---- 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

Ratio Accow1t Receivable 

Current Liability 
Total Current Liabilities i 

Ratio ----------·--- 0_79 0.78 0.50% I 

Total Liabilities 
f 
I 

Total Liabilities (Debts) I 
Total Debts to 4.28% [ 
Total Assets 

------- -------- 0.21 0.21 

: Total Assets .................... 

Vaiue of Sales 
Debtors Turnover --------- ------ 6.71 8.50 -21.06% 

Average Trade Receivable 
Cost of Goods Sold 

Inventory Tumo\0er 
- ·- ·- ----- 3.96 3.89 1.85% 

. Average Inventory of Finished Goods, Stock-in-
Process+ Stock in Trade) 
Earnings Before Interest, Tax and Exceptional 

Ope~ating 1fargin in Items - Other Income 14.43% 15.21% -5.09% 
% ----- --------·--

Value of Sales 

Net Profit Margin in 
Net Profit 

11.12% 10.67% 4.1 8% 
% 

Value of Sales 

Note 44. 1be title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the 
lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the Company. 

Note 45. The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. 

Note 46. The Company has not granted Loans and Advances in the namre of loans to Promoters, Directors, 
K1fPs and the related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013) either severally or jointly with any 
other person during the year. 

Note 47. No proceedings have been initiated during the year or arc pending against the Company at the end of 
year for holding any benami property under the Benami 
amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder. 

Transactions rohibiti 1988 (as 
II.RIA 

, ~ l N 

\0~ r e:-. R-c:-:-"~- -.-:; 



MARUTI INTERIOR PRODUCTS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023 

Note 48. The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender. 

Note 49. There were no charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the 
statutory period at the end of the year. 

Note SO. The Company does not have any layers prescribed under clause (87) of Section 2 of the Act read with 
Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017. The Company has one layer of Wholly Own 
Subsidiary (WOS) and is exempted. 

~, 

Note 51. 1nere were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or 
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). 

Note 52. The Company is not covered under section 135 of the Companies Act during the year. 

Note 53. The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual currency during the financial year. 

Note 54. The Company had not entered any transactions with companies struck off under sections 248 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956. 

Note 55. Previous Year's Figure & Rounding off: 

Figures for the previous year have been regrouped\ rearranged wherever necessary to make them 
comparable with those of the current year. Moreover, all amounts are Indian Rupees in Lakhs with 
decimal thereof and rounded off decimal to nearest thousand. 

As per our attached report of even date 
For H.B. Kalaria & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Reg. No. 104571W 

~==::::::,__ ( P. unagaria) 
anaging Director 

(CA Har k Kalari DIN:00320470 
Partner 
M.No.155474 
Rajkot, 30/05/2023 
UDIN: 23155474BGVS 35 irmal p; L'unagaria) 

Chief Financial Officer 
DIN:09027158 

For and on behalf of the Board 

p R . ~(},/"' r 1 / 
~v t?f, 

(Purshotam R. Lunagaria) 
Director 

DIN :00328145 

~ i' 
(Pradeepkumar K. Joisar) 

Company Secretary 
M.N.A62040 
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